- Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No. 1545-1879
o 8453-EQ Electronic Filing

For calendar year 2016, or tax year beginning  07/01 , 2016, and ending 06/30 ,20 17 2 @ 1 6
Department of the Treasury For use with Forms 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, 1120-POL, and 8868
Internal Revenue Service
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52-0591657

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the type of return being filed with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a below and the amount on that line of the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) . . 1b 440,565,839
2a Form 990-EZ check here®» [ b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here» [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22). . . . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here™ [ b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI I|ne 5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here®» [] b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

Part i Declaration of Officer

6 [ 1 authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment,
| must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement)
date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential
information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

[] If a copy of this return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | certify that |
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this return allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 990/990-EZ/990-
PF (as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selected state agency(ies).

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above named organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2016 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true,
correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic
return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any
delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund.

B i
. o . ~
Sign } e | 5/3/2018 TAX OFFICER
Here Signature of officer Date Title

[ZH Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

| declare that | have reviewed the above organization’s return and that the entries on Form 8453-EO are complete and correct to the best of
my knowledge. If | am only a collector, | am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data
on the return. The organization officer will have signed this form before | submit the return. | will give the officer a copy of all forms and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. If | am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury | declare that | have examined the above
organization’s return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which | have any knowledge.

ERO’s Date Check if Check if ERO’s SSN or PTIN
; } also paid self-
ERO’S signature preparer D employed D
Use Firm’s name (or EIN
yours if self-employed), }
Only address, and ZIP code Phone no.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer is based on all information of which the preparer has any knowledge.

- Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check if PTIN
Paid self- D
employed
Preparer ploy
Firm’s name » Firm’s EIN »
Use Only
Firm’s address » Phone no.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Cat. No. 36606Q Form 8453-EO (2016)



Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2016, and ending 06/30 ,20 17

B Check if applicable: |C Name of organization ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. D Employer identification number

[] Address change Doing business as 52-0591657

|:| Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

[ initial return 900 CATON AVENUE 040 (314) 733-8000

|:| Final return/terminated]  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

[] Amended return BALTIMORE, MD 21229 G Gross receipts $ 440,778,663

[] Application pending |F Name and address of principal officer: ~ KEITH VANDER KOLK H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? ] Yes No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? [yes [Ino

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)@) [1501(0) ( ) < (insert no) [ ] 4947@1) or []527 If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: »  WWW.STAGNES.ORG H(c) Group exemption number » 0928

K Form of organization: || Corporation |:| Trust

|:| Association |:| Other »

| L Year of formation:

1862 | M State of legal domicile:

MD

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING
3 OF ALL PEOPLE IN THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.
c
©
§ 2  Check this box P> [v] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 13
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,480
;E, 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) A 6 302
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 3,972,539
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 Lo 7b (23,546)
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 1,101,515 1,476,708
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . 438,752,391 433,684,456
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,080,666 89,136
111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 4,352,044 5,315,539
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 445,286,616 440,565,839
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 90,715 1,034,740
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .o
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 213,694,874 221,077,540
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 0
W 147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e) . 219,102,184 191,144,336
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 432,887,773 413,256,616
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 12,398,843 27,309,223
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 540,122,410 347,832,846
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . .o 162,076,064 201,430,379
22| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from I|ne 20 378,046,346 146,402,467

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S e e 5/3/2018
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here TONYA MERSHON, TAX OFFICER
Type or print name and title

Pald Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check I:’ it PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only Firm’s name » Firm's EIN »

Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [JYes [INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2016)

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM

2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.

52-0591657



Form 990 (2016) Page 2
m]] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partitt . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE IS A SPIRITUALLY CENTERED HOSPITAL WHICH IS ROOTED IN THE HEALING MINISTRY OF
JESUS. IN THE SPIRIT OF ST. ELIZABETH ANN SETON, AND IN COLLABORATION WITH OTHERS, WE CONTINUALLY
REACH OUT TO ALL PERSONS IN OUR COMMUNITY WITH A SPECIAL CONCERN FOR THOSE WHO ARE POOR AND
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... [1Yes [“INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

[JYes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 178,970,695 including grants of $ 888,256 ) (Revenue $ 303,476,509 )
ST. AGNES HOSPITAL PROVIDES A SUBSTANTIAL PORTION OF ITS SERVICES TO THE ELDERLY AND POOR. OF THE
OVERALL SERVICES RENDERED DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017, 43% OF THE VALUE OF SERVICES
WAS TO ELDERLY PATIENTS UNDER THE MEDICARE PROGRAM, AND 21% WAS TO PATIENTS WHO WERE DEEMED INDIGENT
UNDER STATE, COUNTY, OR HOSPITAL GUIDELINES. THIS VALUE OF THESE SERVICES TO THE ELDERLY AND POOR
TOTALED $303,322,904 FOR THE YEAR. IN THE SPIRIT OF PRINCIPLES ADOPTED BY ASCENSION HEALTH, ST.
AGNES HOSPITAL HAS TAKEN PROACTIVE STEPS TO ADDRESS THOSE ISSUES THAT WILL AFFECT ACCESSIBILITY, THE
FINANCING, AND THE DELIVERY OF HEALTHCARE TO ALL PERSONS, ESPECIALLY THE UNINSURED, UNDER INSURED,
AND THE UNDER SERVED. DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, THE ESTIMATED UNREIMBURSED COST
OF SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE ELDERLY, UNINSURED, AND UNDER INSURED TOTALED $21,425,111, INCLUDING

$14,212,189 FOR CHARITY CARE, AND $7,212,922 OF UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 91,619,890 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 118,470,293 )
ST. AGNES HOSPITAL PROVIDES THE FOLLOWING INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT MEDICAL SERVICES TO THE
COMMUNITY: AMBULATORY CARE CENTER SERVICES, CARDIOVASCULAR SERVICES, CANCER TREATMENT SERVICES,
EMERGENCY CARE CENTER SERVICES, LABORATORY SERVICES, ORTHOPEDIC SERVICES, PAIN MANAGEMENT, PRIMARY
CARE PHYSICIANS, RADIOLOGY SERVICES, REHABILITATION SERVICES, SLEEP STUDIES, STROKE SERVICES,
OBSTETRICS, PHYSICAL THERAPY, OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, SPEECH THERAPY, WOUND CARE, RESPIRATORY THERAPY,
SURGERY, PEDIATRICS, IMAGING CLINIC, BARIATRIC SERVICES, RESPIRATORY THERAPY, WOMEN'S HEALTH
SERVICES, DIABETES WELLNESS PROGRAMS, PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, AND AN ANTICOAGULATION CLINIC. SOME
OF THE SERVICES LISTED OPERATE AT A LOSS IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT ALL SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE TO MEET
COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE NEEDS. DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, OUR HOSPITAL TREATED
15,802 INPATIENT ADULTS AND CHILDREN IN THE COMMUNITY FOR A TOTAL OF 69,648 PATIENT DAYS OF SERVICE.
THE HOSPITAL ALSO PROVIDED SERVICES TO 512,610 OUTPATIENTS, INCLUDING 4,942 OUTPATIENT SURGERY
PATIENTS, 80,841 EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS, AND 58,215 CLINIC VISITS.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 37,957,357 including grants of $ 146,484 ) (Revenue $ 12,883,579 )
COMMUNITY BENEFITS ARE PROGRAMS OR ACTIVITIES THAT PROVIDE TREATMENT AND/OR PROMOTE HEALTH AND
HEALING AS A RESPONSE TO IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEEDS. IN AN EFFORT TO PROMOTE HEALTHY LIVING, ST.
AGNES HAS MADE AVAILABLE WELLNESS PROGRAMS TO THE COMMUNITY. THESE PROGRAMS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT
LIMITED TO: ADULT, INFANT AND CHILD CPR CLASSES; ASTHMA CURRICULA; BARIATRIC SEMINARS: BASIC LIFE
SUPPORT CLASSES; BREAST HEALTH CLINICS AND SEMINARS: FIRST AID CLASSES; JOINT AND PAIN SEMINARS;
RUNNING CLINICS: BABYSITTING CLASSES; BLOOD PRESSURE, CHOLESTEROL, AND BLOOD SUGAR SCREENINGS:
DIABETES AND HEART DISEASE PREVENTION EDUCATION: INTERNATIONAL EARLY LUNG CARE ACTION PROJECT
STUDIES; HEART HEALTH AWARENESS PROGRAMS FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN WOMEN; GASTRO ESOPHAGEAL REFLUX
DISEASE SEMINARS: ACTIVITIES IN THE PEDIATRICS WAITING ROOM OF THE COMMUNITY CARE CLINIC PROMOTING
EARLY DEVELOPMENT OF READING SKILLS; ACTIVITIES RELATED TO THE SUCCESSFUL DISCHARGE OF PATIENTS SUCH
AS PROVIDING TRANSPORTATION, PRESCRIPTIONS, OXYGEN, DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, AND SHORT-TERM STAYS
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 308,547,942
Form 990 (2016)
5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 2 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.

52-0591657



Form 990 (2016)
gl Checklist of Required Schedules

Page 3

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . . .. 1|V
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see mstructlons) 2 |V
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e 4 |V
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part Il . 5 v
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .o e 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . e o 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | v
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buiIdings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . 11al v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . Lo 11c| v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d| v
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll . 12a v
b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted flnanC|aI statements for the tax year’7 If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional |412b | v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 4
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a 4
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b v
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .o 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. . 16 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 18 v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a’?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill 19 v
Form 990 (2016)
5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 3 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.

52-0591657



Form 990 (2016)
gl Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . 20a| v
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | v
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 29 | v
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill e e 22 v
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e 23 | vV
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e e 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? e e e e e e s 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 253 v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e 25b v
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il e e 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill . 27 v
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer d|rector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 v
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons'7 If “Yes complete Schedule N,
Part | o 3 | v
32 Did the organization sell, exchange dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes 7
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32|V
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the organ|zat|on under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33|V
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part 1, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e 34 | v
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3) . 35a| v
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b | v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e 36 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . 37 v
38 Did the organlzat|on complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI I|nes 11b and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | v
Form 990 (2016)
5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 4 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
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Form 990 (2016) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartVv. . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 283
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
c¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . e e ic | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 3,480
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b |V
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a |V
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b |V

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . L L L L s 4a v

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
Cc If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO OOO and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. Lo 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . . . . . . . L .o oo 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e 4
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f 4
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faC|I|t|es . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . .o . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatnon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . o 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 o . 14a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the d|reot
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 |V
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . C e 7a | v
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b | vV
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . C e e 8a | vV
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 o 8b |V
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to confllcts7 12b| v
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e 12¢| v
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 e e e e 13 |V
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? .. 14 | v/
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b | v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo L. 16a| v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b | v

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  MD

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[] Own website [] Another’s website Upon request  [] Other (explain in Schedule O)

19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: »
SCOTT FURNISS, 900 CATON AVENUE, BALTIMORE, MD 21229, (410) 368-3130, FAX: (410) 368-3594

Form 990 (2016)

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 6 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
52-0591657



Form 990 (2016) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartvit . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
A ®) (do not ch:(?kSIr:zr:e than one © ) ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any os | slol = —— from relgtet_j other _
hoursfor | g 2| 2|2 _gcg o) tr_1e . organizations compensation
related 3 g_- IR 2 (31) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| & § §' - .a fcg = | |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = = | ® ) g and related
line) i E 2 S organizations
8|2 £
[eX
(1) CARLOS S INCE JR, MD 50.0
SECRETARY/PHYSICIAN 0.0 v 4 443,995 0 43,097
(2) KEITH VANDER KOLK 47.7
PRESIDENT & CEO 23 v 4 541,031 0 30,106
(3) JOHN E WHEELER, JR 2.7
BOARD CHAIR (START 7/2016) 0.0 v 4 0 0 0
(4) BRUCE R GRINDROD, JR 2.0
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(5) MARGARET HAYES 1.5
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(6) MOHANNAD F JISHI 2.0
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(7) A GREGORY KELLY, JR 2.4
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(8) IRENE D KNOTT 1.4
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(9) CAROLE B MILLER, MD 50.0
BOARD DIRECTOR/PHYSICIAN 0.0 v 449,817 0 47,230
(10) JAMES B SELLINGER 1.3
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(11) JOHN B STANSBURY 1.7
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(12) SISTER MARY LOU STUBBS 2.0
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(13) SAM V SYDNEY, MD 1.4
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.0 v 0 0 0
(14) SCOTT M FURNISS 271
CFO-MINISTRY MKT DC/BALTIMORE 22.9 v 437,628 0 32,131
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)
2T A"/ |W Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

©)
A ®) (do not ch:(?Iflr:Ig:e than one © ) ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
week (list any cslslol=lez] = from relgteq other )
hours for ;9‘ 2= ) écg <! tr.le ) organizations compensation
related 3 é F1 8] 32 (BD organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations % 5 §' - -g ?B o | 7 |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = & | @ ) g and related
line) i = 2 K] organizations
[0] (7] >
) ‘;‘f %
(15) NANCY M HAMMOND, MD 48.6
EXECUTIVE VP/CMO 1.4 v 354,224 0 42,150
(16) PATRICK F MUTCH 48.6
EXEC VP PHYSICIAN AND POPULATION HEALTH SERVICES (END 7/2016) 14 v 390,849 0 26,926
(17) ANDREW M AVERBACH, MD 50.0
GENERAL SURGEON 0.0 v 637,853 0 37,712
(18) GEORGE T GRACE, MD 50.0
MEDICAL DIRECTOR - PLASTIC HAND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGEON 0.0 / 806,938 0 45,071
(19) HOWARD S HESSAN, MD 50.0
MEDICAL DIRECTOR - OTOLARYNGOLOGY 0.0 v 853,566 0 39,435
(20) AJAY V KUMAR, MD 50.0
PLASTIC SURGEON 0.0 v 691,142 0 42,547
(21) MICHAEL A ZATINA, MD 50.0
SURGERY DIRECTOR - CARDIOVASCULAR INST 0.0 v 642,035 0 43,242
(22) BONNIE L PHIPPS 0.0
FORMER OFFICER 50.0 v 0 1,905,534 34,144
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . | 2 6,249,078 1,905,534 463,791
c Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A | 2 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . Lo . | 2 6,249,078 1,905,534 463,791
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 312
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e 3|V
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 | v
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A (B) ()
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
CEP AMERICA, LLC, 2100 POWELL STREET, SUITE 900, EMERYVILLE, CA 94608-1844 | MEDICAL STAFFING SERVICES 1,532,745
CONTEMPORARY NURSING SOLUTIONS INC, 1000 JEFFERSON STREET, SUITE 1A, LYNCHBURG, VA 24504-1724 [ NURSING SERVICES 1,288,141
EAGLE EYE RADIOLOGY INC, 12100 SUNRISE VALLEY DRIVE, SUITE 290 B, RESTON, VA 20191 [RADIOLOGY SERVICES 949,056
DVA RENAL HEALTHCARE, INC, P O BOX 40308, ATLANTA, GA 31192 MEDICAL SERVICES 931,739
DRS HICKEN CRANLEY & TAYLOR PA, 900 S CATON AVE, BALTIMORE, MD 21229 |MEDICAL SERVICES 832,392
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 39
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

Page 9

clgf'lll] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

O

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

0> Q

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membership dues . . . . 1b

Fundraising events . . . . 1c

Related organizations . . . | 1d

208,697

Government grants (contributions) | 1e

1,268,011

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a—1f .

1,476,708

2a

Program Service Revenue

Q 0 Q0T

NET PATIENT REVENUE

Business Code

621990

423,447,478

420,795,832

2,651,646

JOINT VENTURE REVENUE

900099

6,911,137

6,911,137

LAB REVENUE

621500

1,320,893

1,320,893

REVENUE FROM AFFILIATES

561000

855,737

855,737

PHYSICIAN ADMIN AND CALL SERVICES

621990

935,442

935,442

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

900099

213,769

213,769

>

433,684,456

8a

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

>

143,208

143,208

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

.(i) R.eal .

(ii) Personal

Gross rents 889,323

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss) 889,323

0

Net rental income or (loss)

>

889,323

889,323

Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities

' (i) Other

assets other than inventory

20

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

54,092

Gain or (loss) . . 0

(54,072)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reportéanéhnli-r_lé-i E:_)-.
SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . 2
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 . . . . . 2

Less: directexpenses . . . . b

(54,072)

(54,072)

events . b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . »

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g

Less: costofgoodssold . . . b

256,560

158,732

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

97,828

97,828

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a
b

c
d
e

12

CAFETERIA REVENUE

722514

1,652,731

1,652,731

EDUCATION REVENUE

611430

1,262,740

1,262,740

ESCHEAT REVENUE

900099

450,646

450,646

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

900099

1,062,271

153,185

909,086

>

4,328,388

>

440,565,839

431,127,842

3,972,539

3,988,750

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM
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Form 990 (2016)

1 d)V @ Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .o ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) B) (C) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. fotal expenses T Gpanses | gonera: oxpbnaes eponses.
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 1,034,740 1,034,740
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees .o 2,839,184 2,839,184
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages . 186,298,910 169,594,130 16,704,780
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) (26,283) 54,952 (81,235)
9  Other employee benefits . 19,367,853 17,507,338 1,860,515
10  Payroll taxes . . 12,597,876 11,309,369 1,288,507
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 3,651 14,569 (10,918)
b Legal 93,095 10,370 82,725
¢ Accounting 325,618 18,515 307,103
d Lobbying . ) 24,844 24,844
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ime 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 15,259,855 11,643,016 3,616,839 0
12  Advertising and promotion 730,854 68,921 661,933
13  Office expenses 1,731,193 648,022 1,083,171
14  Information technology 1,603,756 1,209,151 394,605
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 9,969,568 4,056,737 5,912,831
17 Travel . 246,820 181,467 65,353
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 317,640 258,194 59,446
20 Interest ) ) 2,640,094 2,640,094
21  Payments to afflllates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 18,699,393 12,059,725 6,639,668
23 Insurance . e e e 6,829,951 2,692,032 4,137,919
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a PURCHASED SERVICES 52,104,541 10,567,507 41,537,034
b MEDICAL SUPPLIES 52,076,508 52,076,508
¢ CORPORATE ALLOCATIONS 8,795,994 8,795,994
d CONTRACT LABOR 7,489,409 6,420,393 1,069,016
e All other expenses 12,201,552 7,122,286 5,079,266 0
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 413,256,616 308,547,942 104,708,674 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .o
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

52-0591657

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .o ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing A 4,712,028 1 5,030,130
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 2 3,330,101
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 50,061,659 4 56,916,621
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offrcers drrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
o organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 6 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . 7,829,072 8 7,914,894
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,185,716| 9 892,278
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 407,531,805
Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 186,002,688 229,023,146 | 10c 221,529,117
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 766,503 | 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 0| 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 20,093,436| 13 27,004,573
14  Intangible assets . 5,997,231| 14 5,187,107
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . 220,453,619| 15 20,028,025
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 540,122,410| 16 347,832,846
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 37,814,256 | 17 45,845,634
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 601,318 19 601,318
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
8122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22 0
= |23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D - 123,660,490| 25 154,983,427
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 162,076,064 | 26 201,430,379
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > - and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S 127  Unrestricted net assets . 373,501,973| 27 142,219,446
;ﬁ’ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 4,417,841| 28 4,053,684
T 29  Permanently restricted net assets . . 126,532| 29 129,337
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [l and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
% 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 378,046,346| 33 146,402,467
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 540,122,410| 34 347,832,846
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 12

gl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 440,565,839
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 413,256,616
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .o - 3 27,309,223
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A)) . 4 378,046,346
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 90,849
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) . . 9 (259,043,951)
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33, column (B)) . 10 146,402,467
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ] Cash Accrual  []Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a v

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . 2b | vV
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[] Separate basis Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢c v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . 3a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2016)
5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 12 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.

52-0591657



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 6

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52-0591657

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [ ] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ ] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . C e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12

13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . .

O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14

%

Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . . . . 15

%

331/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 3313% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . A
331/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . b

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L s s s s s s s s s s s

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . A
Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see

instructions . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L s s s s s s s s

O
O

O
0

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 3

[ZXIIl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received  from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . .o .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 L.
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . e @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . | 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » []

b 33'3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 15 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
52-0591657



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 5
g\l Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 17 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
52-0591657



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

QD |OIN|=

o

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year :
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

w

®O|N|O (0D

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

G(H|WOIN|=
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

O |N|OG|~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

() (i)
Underdistributions

Excess Distributions Pre-2016

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

N

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

(]

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

== |TQ |0 | a0 |T|v

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

H

Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=3

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013 .

Excess from 2014 .

Excess from 2015 .

O |Q|0 (T |

Excess from 2016 .
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@ 1 6

Department of the Treasury > Complete if the organization is described below. > I_-\ttach t_o Form 990 or.Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service = | Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

e Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.

e Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

e Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization Employer identification number

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52-0591657
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities”)
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions)
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3)

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . . » §
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . > $
3  If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
4a Wasacorrectonmade? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..0LlYes [INo

If “Yes,” describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . A
2  Enter the amount of the f|||ng organlzatlon S funds contrlbuted to other organlzatlons for section
527 exempt function activities . . . e . . A
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line17b . . . . T )
4  Did the filing organlzatlon file Form 1120-POL for this year’? .o S [ ]Yes [ |No

5  Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 polrtlcal orgamzatlons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.
(1)
(2
3)
4
(5)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check » []if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » []if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals
Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures . .
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) . . .
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the foIIowmg table in both
columns.

- 0 Q0 T

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- .o
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or I|ne 1| dld the organlzatlon file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for thisyear? . . . .. . . . .. [Yes []No
4-Year Averagmg Period Under section 501 (h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

e

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) Total
beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (g))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 3

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes,” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed (@) (b)
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? . . v
b Paid staff or management (mclude compensatlon in expenses reported on Irnes 1c through 1|) v
¢ Media advertisements? v
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the pubIrc’7 v
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? v
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . v
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Iegrslatlve body” v
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . v
i Other activities? . . e e e e v 24,844
j Total. Add I|nes1cthrough 1| A L. 24,844
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatron to be not descrrbed in sectlon 501( )3)? .. v
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .
c If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectron 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Gy Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2  Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year’7 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not mclude amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear . . . e e e e e e e 2a
b Carryoverfromlastyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L Lo 2b
c Total . . . . s e e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in sectron 6033( )(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . 3
4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? e 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendrtures (see |nstruct|ons) e e e 5

Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part lI-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE NEXT PAGE

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part
I-C, line 5; Part 1I-A (affiliated group list); Part 1I-A, lines 1 and 2 (see instructions); and Part 1I-B, line 1.

Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
LOBBYING EXPENSES REPRESENT THE DUES PAID TO NATIONAL AND STATE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONS, A

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B,
LINE 1 - DETAILED PORTION OF WHICH IS SPECIFICALLY ALLOCABLE TO LOBBYING.

DESCRIPTION OF THE
LOBBYING ACTIVITY ST. AGNES, INC. DOES NOT PARTICIPATE IN OR INTERVENE IN (INCLUDING THE PUBLISHING OR
DISTRIBUTING OF STATEMENTS) ANY POLITICAL CAMPAIGN ON BEHALF OF (OR IN OPPOSITION TO) ANY

CANDIDATE FOR PUBLIC OFFICE.
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SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements |
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @ 1 6

Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52-0591657

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . e
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [] Yes [ ] No

absL ON =

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . L0 L L. [] Yes [ ] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
[] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in@@ . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or termlnated by the organization during the

tax year >

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [] Yes [ ] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> S
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)@)®B)([1? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [1Yes[] No

9 In Part XIlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b» §
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hrstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» %
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . T
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 28 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.

52-0591657



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [] Other

[] Yes [] No

included on Form 990, Part X? . o . e [] Yes [ ] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . L oL L L oL 1c
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . (]

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 624,222 625,190 614,329 570,832 2,944,473
b Contributions . . . 0 0 0
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . Coe e 34,141 (968) 10,861 43,497 (4,774,700)
d Grants or scholarships . . . 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . . . . . . 0 0 (2,401,059)
f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 0 0
g End of year balance . 658,363 624,222 625,190 614,329 570,832
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 0.00 %
b Permanentendowment » 20.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » ¢ 80.00 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3a(i)| v
(i) related organizations . e e 3al(ii) v
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the reIated organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’? e e e 3b

4  Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land 10,252,790 10,252,790
b Buildings . . . 261,686,954 101,395,671 160,291,283
c Leasehold |mprovements 9,388,056 3,876,298 5,511,758
d Equipment 99,911,202 75,603,485 24,307,717
e Other 26,292,803 5,127,234 21,165,569
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e. (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . .» 221,529,117
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 3
g A'/[l  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A)

B)

e

@)

m

PN N PN PN
)
=

J

@)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) EQUITY INVESTMENT IN MARYLAND PHYSICIANS CARE 27,004,573|COST
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) » 27,004,573

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) INTEREST IN FOUNDATION NET ASSETS 1,787,655
(2) DEFERRED COMPENSATION ASSET 12,979,392
(3) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 3,753,461
(4) OTHER RECEIVABLES 921,111
(5) OTHER ASSETS 277,648
(6) SECURITY DEPOSITS 308,758
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» 20,028,025

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DEBT WITH ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE 75,167,980
(3) ESTIMATED SETTLEMENT TO THIRD-PARTY PAYOR 31,355
(4) PENSION PLAN LIABILITY 17,128,587
(5) AH SAVINGS PLAN LIABILITY 2,350,000
(6) DEFERRED COMPENSATION LIABILITY 12,979,392
(7) DUE TO AFFILIATES 42,607,515
(8) AT-RISK LIABILITY 1,475,000
(9) (SEE STATEMENT)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » 154,983,427

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (Describe inPartXxi) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

c Add lines4aand4b . . . .. . . . . . | 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12 ) e 5

Part )l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L]

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) N e |

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . .. . . . . | 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 1 8 ) e 5

Il  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D Other Liabilities - Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to

Part X Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Other Liabilities 26,338
Recovery Tail Liability 307,099
Valuation Allowance 2,910,161
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Part XIlI Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill,
lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part

XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART V,
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

WHITEFORD ENDOWMENT - 50% TO BE UTILIZED TO ERECT A WING OR ADDITIONAL BUILDING, ADDITIONAL
50% MAY BE USED TO SUPPORT HOSPITAL OPERATIONS.

BROWNE ENDOWMENT - ESTABLISHED FOR USE BY CARDIAC UNIT TO AID THE INDIGENT.
GITTINGS ENDOWMENT - CREATED TO PROVIDE A BED IN THE CHILDREN'S WARD.

SCHEDULE D, PART X,
LINE 2 - FIN 48 (ASC 740)
FOOTNOTE

THE SYSTEM ACCOUNTS FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAX POSITIONS BY APPLYING A RECOGNITION
THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT ATTRIBUTE FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND
MEASUREMENT OF A TAX POSITION TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN. THE SYSTEM
HAS DETERMINED THAT NO MATERIAL UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS OR LIABILITIES EXIST AS OF JUNE 30,

2017.
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(SF%I;InIi%LgJ(I).)E H Hospitals | omB No. 1545-0047

2016

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury >l . > Attach to qum. 990. . . i Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52 : 0591657
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If “No,” skip to question 6a . . 1a | v
b If “Yes,” was it a written policy? . . . . ib | v

2 If the organization had multiple hospital faC|I|t|es |nd|cate WhICh of the foIIowmg best descrlbes appllcatlon of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities [J Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
[J Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3  Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization’s patients during the tax year.

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 3a| v
0 100% [ 150% [ 200% Other 250 %

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If “Yes,”
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: . . . . . 3b | v
] 200% ] 250% ] 300% ] 350% 400% ] Other %

C If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used
for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used
an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care.

4  Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the

tax year provide for free or discounted care to the “medically indigent”? . . . 4 |V
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial aSS|stance pollcy durmg the tax year’? 5a | vV
b If “Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . 5b | vV
Cc If “Yes” to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . . . . . . 5¢c v
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . 6a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization make it available to the public? . . . 6b | v
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H mstructlons Do not submlt
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (@) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community | (d) Direct offsetting | (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government Programs progargmgl(ﬁ) ?i(r) ) ( osp?tri\cl)i?a ) benefit expense revenue benefit expense e?(f ptgr'gzle
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet1) . . . . . . 14,212,189 14,212,189 3.44
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3, column a) 17,372,673 10,159,751 7,212,922 1.75
C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) . . . . 0 0.00

d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 0 0 31,584,862 10,159,751 21,425,111 5.18

Other Benefits

€ Community health improvement
services and community benefit

operations (from Worksheet 4) . . 1,972,194 39,270 1,932,924 0.47
f Health professions education

(from Worksheet5) . . . . 7,546,994 7,546,994 1.83
g Subsidized health services (from

Worksheet6) . . . . . . 27,389,970 12,559,417 14,830,553 3.59
h  Research (from Worksheet 7) . 476,509 284,892 191,617 0.05

i  Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from

Worksheet8) . . . . . . 571,690 571,690 0.14

j Total. Other Benefits . . . . 0 0 37,957,357 12,883,579 25,073,778 6.07

k Total. Addlines7dand7j . . 0 0 69,542,219 23,043,330 46,498,889 11.25
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2016
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of | (b) Persons | (c) Total community | (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing 514,018 24,000 490,018 0.12
2 Economic development 0 0.00
3 Community support 5,866 30,000 (24,134) 0.00
4  Environmental improvements 0 0.00
5 Leadership development and training
for community members 0 0.00
6  Coalition building 0 0.00
7  Community health improvement advocacy 0 0.00
8  Workforce development 0 0.00
9  Other 0 0.00
10  Total 0 0 519,884 54,000 465,884 0.11
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association Statement No. 15? 1 4
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 517,616
3  Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. 3 (82,608)
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s flnanC|aI statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare
5  Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 161,179,746
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 . 6 146,052,614
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) . .. 7 15,127,132
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
[] Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio [] Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . 9a | v
b [f“Yes,” did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contaln prowsmns
on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI . % | v

Part IV Management Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization’s |(d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or keyo profit % or stock
ownership % oerrgggzeoevtng:gﬁitpé/o ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2016 Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities = o Q g Q D ] m
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest—see instructions) 2 3 s ;3’ 8 8 R S
= 3 > 2 S 3 ]
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during g i % % S g S
the tax year? 1 k! g | 8| & g 5
. o = 2 °
Name, address, primary website address, and state license number Facility
(and if a group return, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital reporting
organization that operates the hospital facility) Other (describe) group
1 ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.
900 CATON AVENUE, BALTIMORE, MD 21229
HTTP:/WWW.STAGNES.ORG/ STATE LICENSE NO.:30-059 | / | / v VaR4
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2016 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital 1
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year?. . . . .o 1 v
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax- exempt hospltal in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If “Yes,” provide details of the acquisition in SectionC. . . . . 2 v
3  During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skipto line12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3|V
If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b Demographics of the community
c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community
d How data was obtained
e The significant health needs of the community
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i [ The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital
facility's prior CHNA(s)
i [0 Other (describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 15
5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise in public health? If “Yes,” describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted . . . . . . 5 |y
6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in SectionC . . . . e 6a v
b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organlzatlons other than hospltal faC|I|t|es’7 If “Yes,”
list the other organizations in SectionC . . Ce e 6b v
7  Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|dely avallable to the publlc'7 e e 7|V
If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility's website (list url): HTTP://WWW.STAGNES.ORG/ABOUT-US/COMMUNITY/
b [ Other website (ist url):
c Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d Other (describe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No,” skip to line11 . . . . . . . . . . 8 | v
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20 15
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? . . . . . 10 | v
a If “Yes,” (list url): HTTPZ//WWW.STAGNES.ORG/ABOUT-US/COMMUNITY/
b If “No,” is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . . 10b
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.
12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(nN3)? . . . . . e 12a v
b If “Yes” to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectlon 4959 excise tax’7 e 12b
C If “Yes” to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2016 Page 5

Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

Yes | No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13  Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? | 13 | v/
If “Yes,” indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for freecareof 2 5 0 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted careof 4 0 0 % -

b [ Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)

c Asset level

d Medical indigency

e [ Insurance status

f [ Underinsurance status

g [ Residency

h [ Other (describe in Section C)
14  Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 | vV
15  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . e e 15 | v

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP appllcatlon form (|ncluding accompanying
instructions) explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):

a Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her
application

b Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part
of his or her application

c Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process

d Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be
sources of assistance with FAP applications

e [ Other (describe in Section C)

16  Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . . . . . 16 | v
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

The FAP was widely available on a website (list url): (SEE STATEMENT)

The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): (SEE STATEMENT)

A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url): (SEE STATEMENT)

The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and

by mail)

The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the

hospital facility and by mail)

A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public

locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

- o Q0 T o
N N ORRRA

@
N

Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of
the FAP, by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via
conspicuous public displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients' attention

>
U

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability
of the FAP

i The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the
primary language(s) spoken by LEP populations
i Other (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2016

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 38 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
52-0591657



Schedule H (Form 990) 2016 Page 6
Facility Information (continued)
Billing and Collections
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.
Yes | No
17  Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party
may take upon nonpayment? T I A R
18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:
a [] Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b [] Selling an individual's debt to another party
¢ [] Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to
nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP
d [] Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e [] Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
f None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted
19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . 19 v
If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
a [] Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b [] Selling an individual's debt to another party
¢ [ Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to
nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP
d [ Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e [ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or
not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):
a Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the
FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs
b [ Made areasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process
c Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications
d Made presumptive eligibility determinations
e [ Other (describe in Section C)
f [] None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care

that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to

individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? 21 | vV

If “No,” indicate why:
a [ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b [ The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
¢ [ The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe

in Section C)
d [] Other (describe in Section C)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2016 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

Yes | No
22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a [ The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service
during a prior 12-month period
b The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and
all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period
¢ [ The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in
combination with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital
facility during a prior 12-month period
d [ The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method
23  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 v
If “Yes,” explain in Section C.
24  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 v
If “Yes,” explain in Section C.
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Part V, Section C

Supplemental Information. Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide
descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d,
20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in
a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number
from Part V, Section A (A, 1,''A, 4,''B, 2,' 'B, 3,' etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PARTV,
SECTION B, LINE 5 - INPUT
FROM PERSONS WHO
REPRESENT BROAD
INTERESTS OF
COMMUNITY SERVED

FACILITY NAME:
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

DESCRIPTION:

THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS INVOLVED QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE COMPONENTS. ST. AGNES
ENGAGED THE PARTICIPATION OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC AS WELL AS KEY INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL
STAKEHOLDERS WHO REPRESENT THE BROAD INTEREST OF THE COMMUNITIES SERVED BY ST. AGNES TO
REVIEW THE QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS. THE PUBLIC PROVIDED INPUT THROUGH A STRUCTURED ONLINE
SURVEY AND VIA FOCUS GROUPS ACROSS THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS DURING FISCAL YEAR 2016. THE
INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS WERE INDIVIDUALS WITH EXPERTISE IN PROVISION OF HEALTH
CARE SERVICES AND PUBLIC HEALTH AND INCLUDED COMMUNITY LEADERS, PHYSICIANS, NURSING,
SOCIAL WORK, PASTORAL CARE, EMERGENCY OUTPATIENT AND MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATIVES AND A
BROAD RANGE OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS.

A FULL LIST OF INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS CAN BE FOUND IN APPENDIX 6 OF THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WHICH IS LOCATED ON THE SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE
WEBSITE USING THE FOLLOWING LINK: HTTP://WWW.STAGNES.ORG/ABOUT-US/COMMUNITY/

KEY EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS INCLUDE REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE AMERICAN DIABETES
ASSOCIATION, BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, BALTIMORE MEDICAL SYSTEMS, CATHOLIC
CHARITIES, EQUITY MATTERS, GREEN AND HEALTHY HOMES, HEALTHCARE ACCESS MARYLAND, THE
CAROLINE CENTER, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SCHOOL OF NURSING, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SCHOOL
OF SOCIAL WORK, AND WEST BALTIMORE MAHA SAMPATH.

A QUANTITATIVE ASSESSMENT WAS CONDUCTED USING A SURVEY ADMINISTERED ELECTRONICALLY AND
ON PAPER TO GAIN BROAD PUBLIC INPUT. A COPY OF THE SURVEY IS INCLUDED AS APPENDIX 2 OF THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WHICH IS AVAILABLE ON THE HOSPITAL'S WEBSITE.

A QUALITATIVE ASSESSMENT WAS CONDUCTED USING FOCUS GROUPS FACILITATED BY OBSERVATION
BALTIMORE; A DIVISION OF THE RESEARCH GROUP/FAMILY RESEARCH CENTER. SIX FOCUS GROUPS WERE
CONDUCTED FOR SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL TO BETTER UNDERSTAND THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF THE
MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED, LOW-INCOME, AND MINORITY POPULATIONS IN THE MOST VULNERABLE
COMMUNITIES IDENTIFIED IN THE FY13 ASSESSMENT. THE COMPOSITION OF THE FOCUS GROUPS WAS
RECRUITED TO MATCH THE DEMOGRAPHIC COMPOSITION OF THE COMMUNITY’S SURVEY. PARTICIPANTS
WERE ALSO INCLUDED BY EITHER A PERSONAL HISTORY OR FAMILY HISTORY OF CHRONIC DISEASE WITH
A CONSIDERATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL RISKS (SPECIFICALLY SMOKING TOBACCO, DRINKING ALCOHOL
DAILY OR OCCASIONALLY, AND USE OF NON-PRESCRIPTION DRUGS). THE HISPANIC POPULATION WAS
ALSO TARGETED TO ENSURE INPUT FROM ALL ETHNICITIES.

SCHEDULE H, PARTV,
SECTION B, LINE 7D -
OTHER METHODS CHNA
REPORT MADE WIDELY
AVAILABLE

FACILITY NAME:
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

DESCRIPTION:
MANAGEMENT GAVE MULTIPLE PRESENTATIONS OF THE CHNA TO VARIOUS COMMUNITY GROUPS AND THE
BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PARTV,
SECTION B, LINE 11 - HOW
HOSPITAL FACILITY IS
ADDRESSING NEEDS
IDENTIFIED IN CHNA

FACILITY NAME:
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

DESCRIPTION:

AFTER USING BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY RESEARCH METHODS TO ASSESS THE HEALTH NEEDS OF
THE COMMUNITY AND TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THE INPUT RECEIVED FROM PERSONS WHO REPRESENT THE
BROAD INTERESTS OF THE COMMUNITY, INCLUDING THOSE WITH SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OF OR EXPERTISE
IN PUBLIC HEALTH, THE COMMUNITY HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL PRIORITIZED THE TOP THREE HEALTH
NEEDS AS A RESULT OF THE ASSESSMENT.

ADDRESS OBESITY AND DIABETES PREVALANCE - THE GOAL OF ADDRESSING OBESITY AND DIABETES
PREVALENCE IS TO INCREASE AWARENESS OF AND ACCESS TO MEDICAL AND SURGICAL OPTIONS FOR
REDUCING OBESITY AND DIABETES, PARTICULARLY FOR THE VULNERABLE POPULATION. THE STRATEGY
TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL IS TO PROVIDE INCREASED OUTREACH, EDUCATION AND MEDICAL INTERVENTION
WHEN APPROPRIATE TO PATIENTS SUFFERING FROM THE PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EFFECTS OF MORBID
OBESITY AND SEEKING A CHANGE IN THEIR HEALTH STATUS. THERE ARE TWO OBJECTIVES. FIRST,
DECREASE THE PROPORTION OF ADULTS WITH COMORBIDITIES ASSOCIATED WITH OBESITY THROUGH
EFFECTIVE EDUCATION, OUTREACH, AND MEDICAL INTERVENTION. THE SECOND OBJECTIVE IS WITHIN ONE
YEAR OF INTERVENTION DECREASE BODY MASS INDEX BY 20% FOR PATIENTS ENGAGING IN MEDICAL
WEIGHT LOSS TECHNIQUES AND OR BARIATRIC SURGERY.

THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES WERE CONDUCTED DURING FISCAL YEAR 2017:

1,424 INDIVIDUALS ATTENDED BARIATRIC EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS

28.6% OF BARIATRIC EDUCATIONAL SEMINAR ATTENDEES FOLLOWED UP WITH AN APPOINTMENT WITH A
BARIATRIC SURGEON

213 INDIVIDUALS ATTENDED NATIONAL DIABETES PREVENTION PROGRAM CLASSES

47.4% OF INDIVIDUALS ATTENDING COMPLETED THE NATIONAL DIABETES PREVENTION PROGRAM
CLASSES

11.9% OF NATIONAL DIABETES PREVENTION PROGRAM GRADUATES DECREASED THEIR WEIGHT BY AT
LEAST 5%

527 BARIATRIC SURGERY PROCEDURES WERE PERFORMED

53.4% OF BARIATRIC SURGERY PATIENTS LOWERED THEIR BMI BY AT LEAST 20% WITHIN ONE YEAR FROM
THE SURGERY

THE SECOND GOAL IS TO REDUCE THE INCIDENCE AND BURDEN OF CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE IN THE
COMMUNITY. THE STRATEGY TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL IS TO CONTINUE TO OFFER AND PROMOTE A SERIES
OF COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMS PROVIDING EDUCATION, SCREENING AND CASE MANAGEMENT TO
REDUCE THE INCIDENCE AND BURDEN OF CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE. THERE ARE TWO OBJECTIVES.
FIRST, INCREASE BY A PERCENTAGE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF EFFECTIVE COMMUNITY BASED EDUCATION
PROGRAMS, SCREENING, AND CASE MANAGEMENT FOR CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE FOR THE TARGET
POPULATION. THE SECOND OBJECTIVE IS TO DECREASE THE RATE OF INPATIENT AND REDUCE
CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE BURDEN - EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT USE BY CARDIOVASCULAR PATIENTS AS
MEASURED BY A DECREASE IN PREVENTION QUALITY INDICATOR DISCHARGES.

THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES WERE CONDUCTED DURING FISCAL YEAR 2017:

3,202 ADULTS PARTICIPATED IN A HYPERTENSION SCREENING PROGRAM

29.7% OF THOSE SCREENED FOR HYPERTENSION WERE AT RISK AND REFERRED TO A PRIMARY CARE
PHYSICIAN

12 ADULTS PARTICIPATED IN A WOMEN'S HEART SCREENING PROGRAM

443 ADULTS PARTICIPATED IN A LUNG SCREENING PROGRAM

218 ADULTS WITH DIAGNOSED HEART FAILURE PARTICIPATED IN AN EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVE TO
UNDERSTAND ADVANCE DIRECTIVES AND GOALS OF CARE

27 ADULTS RECEIVED EDUCATION AND CARE FOR HEART FAILURE THROUGH A COLLABORATION WITH
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PHYSICIANS AND THE SAINT AGNES HEART FAILURE CENTER

THE PREVENTIVE QUALITY INDICATOR FOR THE HYPERTENSION ADMISSION RATE DECREASED FROM A
BASELINE OF .66% TO .23%

THE THIRD PRIORITY IS TO CREATE PERSON-CENTERED HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS. THERE ARE TWO
GOALS RELATED TO THIS PRIORITY. FIRST, COLLABORATE WITH COMMUNITY AGENCIES TO PROVIDE
HEALTH EDUCATION AND CARE MANAGEMENT FOR POPULATIONS THAT HAVE THE GREATEST NEEDS AND
LEAST RESOURCES. THERE ARE TWO PRIMARY OBJECTIVES RELATED TO THIS GOAL. FIRST, BY 2020,
INCREASE THE PROPORTION OF ADULTS WHO HAVE A PRIMARY HEALTH CARE PROVIDER. THE SECOND
OBJECTIVE IS TO DECREASE ACUTE CARE UTILIZATION (INPATIENT, INPATIENT OBSERVATION, EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT), PARTICULARLY POTENTIALLY AVOIDABLE UTILIZATION BY HIGH NEEDS PATIENTS THROUGH
COMMUNITY BASED CARE MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES. THE SECOND GOAL IS TO BECOME A COMMUNITY
PARTNER TO CREATE HEALTHY, THRIVING NEIGHBORHOODS WITH A VISIBLE PRESENCE WHERE THE
COMMUNITY NEEDS US THE MOST. THE STRATEGY TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL IS TO TRANSFORM THE 32 ACRE
FORMER CARDINAL GIBBONS HIGH SCHOOL AND CREATE GIBBONS COMMONS, A HEALTHY
NEIGHBORHOOD WITH HOUSING, RETAIL, RECREATION, AND SUPPORT SERVICES IN SOUTHWEST
BALTIMORE. THERE ARE THREE OBJECTIVES WITH THIS STRATEGY. THE FIRST OBJECTIVE IS TO HAVE AT
LEAST 100% OF THE APARTMENTS UNDER RENTAL CONTRACTS BY 2017. THE CREASTE PERSON
CENTERED HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS - SECOND OBJECTIVE IS TO PROVIDE INDOOR AND OUTDOOR
SPACE FOR PHYSICAL ACTIVITY THAT IS SAFE AND AFFORDABLE BY 2018. THE FINAL OBJECTIVE IS TO
PROVIDE EDUCATION AND JOB TRAINING TO COMMUNITY RESIDENTS BY 2016 IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
CAROLINE CENTER.

THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES WERE CONDUCTED DURING FISCAL YEAR 2017:

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH BALTIMORE MEDICAL SYSTEMS, A FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH CENTER
LOCATED ON THE ST. AGNES CAMPUS, 48,455 PATIENT VISITS OCCURRED DURING FISCAL YEAR 2017
BALTIMORE MEDICAL SYSTEMS SAW 3,950 NEW PATIENT VISITS

ST. AGNES MEDICAL GROUP - MEDICAID ENROLLED PATIENT VISITS: 9.6% OF PATIENT VISITS

THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT IDENTIFIED A WIDE VARIETY OF
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS INCLUDING BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, CANCER, ARTHRITIS, HIV AND OR AIDS,
LUNG DISEASES, ALZHEIMER'S OR DEMENTIA, SOCIO-ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, COMMUNITY VIOLENCE, AND
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ACCESS TO HEALTH INSURANCE AND PHYSICIAN PROVIDERS. HOWEVER, THROUGH PRIORITIZATION
EXERCISES WITH COMMUNITY MEMBERS, HEALTH EXPERTISE AND OTHER COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS,
OBESITY AND DIABETES, CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE, AND HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS WERE DETERMINED
TO BE THE GREATEST UNMET NEEDS. WHILE SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL WILL FOCUS THE MAJORITY OF OUR
EFFORTS ON THE IDENTIFIED STRATEGIC PROGRAMS OUTLINED ABOVE, WE WILL REVIEW THE COMPLETE
SET OF NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT FOR FUTURE
COLLABORATION. THESE NEEDS, WHILE IMPORTANT TO THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY, WILL BE MET
THROUGH EXISTING SAINT AGNES OR OTHER AREA HOSPITAL CLINICAL PROGRAMS OR THOUGH
COLLABORATIONS WITH OTHER HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATIONS AS NEEDED.

THE UNMET NEEDS NOT ADDRESSED SPECIFICALLY BY SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL IN ITS COMMUNITY HEALTH
INITIATIVES, SUCH AS COMMUNITY VIOLENCE, SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, AND ACCESS TO
INSURANCE WILL CONTINUE TO BE ADDRESSED BY KEY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND OTHER EXISTING
COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATIONS. THE SAINT AGNES IDENTIFIED CORE COMMUNITY HEALTH
PRIORITIES TARGET THE INTERSECTION OF THE IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEEDS AND THE SAINT AGNES'S
KEY STRENGTHS AND MISSION.

SCHEDULE H, PART V,
SECTION B, LINE 16A -
FAP AVAILABLE WEBSITE

HTTP://WWW.STAGNES.ORG/PATIENTS-VISITORS/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE/

SCHEDULE H, PART YV,
SECTION B, LINE 16B -
FAP APPLICATION FORM
WEBSITE

HTTP://WWW.STAGNES.ORG/PATIENTS-VISITORS/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE/

SCHEDULE H, PARTV,
SECTION B, LINE 16C -
PLAIN LANGUAGE FAP
SUMMARY WEBSITE

HTTP://WWW.STAGNES.ORG/PATIENTS-VISITORS/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE/

SCHEDULE H, PART YV,
SECTION B, LINE 16J -
OTHER WAYS HOSPITAL
PUBLICIZED FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE POLICY

FACILITY NAME:
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

DESCRIPTION:
THE FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH APPEARS ON THE HOSPITAL WEBSITE (HTTP://WWW.STAGNES.ORG/ABOUT-
US/MISSION-AND-VALUESY/):

"IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR MISSION AND VALUES, SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO CARING FOR
ALL PEOPLE REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY, WITH SPECIAL ATTENTION TO THOSE WHO ARE POOR
AND VULNERABLE. SAINT AGNES OFFERS FINANCIAL COUNSELING AND ASSISTANCE TO HELP ADDRESS
ANY FINANCIAL CONCERNS PATIENTS OR FAMILIES MAY HAVE REGARDING THEIR CARE. OUR FINANCIAL
AID POLICIES REFLECT THE HOSPITAL’S DEDICATION TO WORKING TOGETHER WITH OUR PATIENTS IN A
COMPASSIONATE AND CARING MANNER TO IDENTIFY OPTIONS FOR RESOLVING THEIR FINANCIAL
OBLIGATIONS. COPIES OF OUR FINANCIAL AID POLICES AND REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE ARE AVAILABLE
BY CONTACTING OUR PATIENT ADVOCACY DEPARTMENT AT 667-234-2140, BY E-MAIL AT
KTHOMPS@STAGNES.ORG, OR IN PERSON AT THE PATIENT ADVOCACY DEPARTMENT IN THE HOSPITAL'S
MAIN LEVEL."
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Page 9

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 7

Name and address

1 MARYLAND SURGEONS SURGERY CENTER OF COLUMBIA

11055 LITTLE PATUXENT PARKWAY, SUITE L6

COLUMBIA, MD 21044

OUTPATIENT SURGICAL CENTER

2 PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY

300 FREDERICK ROAD, SUITE 200

CATONSVILLE, MD 21228

PLASTIC SURGERY

3 ANGELOS MEDICAL PAVILION

3407 WILKENS AVENUE, SUITE 420

BALTIMORE, MD 21229

BLOOD DRAWING STATION

4 ST. AGNES MEDICAL CENTER

6501-D BALTIMORE NATIONAL PIKE

BALTIMORE, MD 21228

BLOOD DRAWING STATION AND DIAGNOSTIC
IMAGING

5 WOMEN'S CENTER IN COLUMBIA

8945 GUILFORD ROAD, SUITE 100

COLUMBIA, MD 21046

BLOOD DRAWING STATION

6 PINE HEIGHTS PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

1001 PINE HEIGHTS AVENUE, SUITE 202

BALTIMORE, MD 21229

BLOOD DRAWING STATION

7 SETON IMAGING CENTER

3449 WILKINS AVENUE

BALTIMORE, MD 21229

DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

8
9
10
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Part VI

Supplemental Information.

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and 9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
3 billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
5 health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of
surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.
7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a

community benefit report.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 3C - OTHER
CRITERIA FOR
DETERMINING FREE OR
DISCOUNTED CARE

GENERALLY, DISCOUNTED CARE TO LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS IS PROVIDED ON A SLIDING SCALE FOR
THOSE NOT EXCEEDING 300% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL. FOR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
PATIENTS AND OTHER OUTPATIENTS (ACCOUNT BALANCES UNDER $500.00) MAY BE GRANTED CHARITY
EXCLUSIVELY BASED UPON THE USE OF THE AUTOMATED ELIGIBILITY SOFTWARE ONLY. IN THOSE
INSTANCES, A SIGNED/COMPLETED APPLICATION WILL NOT BE REQUIRED.

ADDITIONALLY, PATIENTS MAY ALSO BE ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY CARE IF THEY MEET CRITERIA THAT
WOULD DETERMINE THAT THEY ARE EXPERIENCING A FINANCIAL HARDSHIP. FINANCIAL HARDSHIP IS
DEFINED AS MEDICAL DEBT FOR MEDICALLY NECESSARY SERVICES INCURRED BY A FAMILY WITH INCOME
BELOW 500% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL THAT EXCEEDS 25% OF THE FAMILY INCOME OVER A 12
MONTH PERIOD. MEDICAL DEBT IS OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES, EXCLUDING COPAYMENTS, COINSURANCE
AND DEDUCTIBLES FOR MEDICAL COSTS BILLED BY SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE. THE PATIENT AND ANY
IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER OF THE PATIENT LIVING IN THE SAME HOUSEHOLD ARE ELIGIBLE.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 6A - COMMUNITY
BENEFIT REPORT
DISCLOUSRE

SUMMARY COMMUNITY BENEFIT INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN THE SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL ANNUAL
REPORT WHICH IS POSTED ON THE HOSPITAL WEBSITE.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 7 - DESCRIBE
SUBSIDIZED HEALTH
SERVICE COSTS FROM
PHYSICIAN CLINIC ON
LINE 7G

SCHEDULE H, LINE 7G INCLUDES $352,031 ATTRIBUTABLE TO A SUBSIDIZED PRIMARY CARE CLINIC ON
CAMPUS IN WEST BALTIMORE.

SCHEDULE H, PART |,
LINE 7 - EXPLANATION OF
COSTING METHODOLOGY
USED FOR CALCULATING
LINE 7 TABLE

THE COST OF PROVIDING CHARITY CARE, MEANS-TESTED GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS, AND OTHER
COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS IS ESTIMATED USING INTERNAL COST DATA, AND IS CALCULATED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("CHA") GUIDELINES. THE ORGANIZATION USES A
COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM THAT ADDRESSES ALL PATIENT SEGMENTS (FOR EXAMPLE, INPATIENT,
OUTPATIENT, EMERGENCY ROOM, PRIVATE INSURANCE, MEDICAID, MEDICARE, UNINSURED, OR SELF PAY).
THE BEST AVAILABLE DATA WAS USED TO CALCULATE THE AMOUNTS REPORTED IN THE TABLE. FOR THE
INFORMATION IN THE TABLE, A COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO WAS CALCULATED AND APPLIED.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 7A - CHARITY CARE
AT COST

MARYLAND'S REGULATORY SYSTEM CREATES A UNIQUE PROCESS FOR HOSPITAL PAYMENT THAT DIFFERS
FROM THE REST OF THE NATION. THE HEALTH SERVICES COST REVIEW COMMISSION, (HSCRC)
DETERMINES PAYMENT THROUGH A RATE SETTING PROCESS AND ALL PAYORS, INCLUDING
GOVERNMENTAL PAYORS, PAY THE SAME AMOUNT FOR THE SAME SERVICES DELIVERED AT THE SAME
HOSPITAL. MARYLAND'S UNIQUE ALL PAYOR SYSTEM INCLUDES A METHOD FOR REFERENCING
UNCOMPENSATED CARE IN EACH PAYORS' RATES, WHICH DOES NOT ENABLE MARYLAND HOSPITALS TO
BREAK OUT OFFSETTING REVENUE RELATED TO UNCOMPENSATED CARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART |,
LINE 7A - PRESUMPTIVE
CHARITY CARE

DURING FISCAL YEAR 2016 ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE IMPLEMENTED A PRESUMPTIVE CHARITY POLICY
WHICH ALLOWED CHARITY TO BE GRANTED TO QUALIFIED PATIENTS WHO FOR VARIOUS REASONS FAIL TO
COMPLETE THE FULL CHARITY APPLICATION PROCESS, BUT WHO NEVERTHELESS HAVE VERY LIMITED
MEANS TO PAY. THE DECISION TO GRANT FULL OR PARTIAL CHARITY WAS BASED ON THE USE OF A
PROPRIETARY THIRD-PARTY SCREENING TOOL WHICH TAKES INTO ACCOUNT THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE POLICY INCOME GUIDELINES FOR GRANTING CHARITY, THE PATIENT'S CREDIT SCORE, AND
THE PATIENT'S TRACK RECORD OF PAYING MEDICAL DEBT. DURING FISCAL YEAR 2016, MANAGEMENT
RETROACTIVELY APPLIED THE NEW PROCESS USING AN 18 MONTH LOOKBACK, RESULTING IN SIGNIFICANT
RECLASSIFICATIONS FROM BAD DEBT EXPENSE TO CHARITY THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES ARE FAR MORE
REFLECTIVE OF THE PATIENT'S ABILITY TO PAY.
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SCHEDULE H, PART |,
LINE 7B - STATE WIDE
DISCLOSURE FOR
MARYLAND HOSPITALS

MARYLAND'S REGULATORY SYSTEM CREATES A UNIQUE PROCESS FOR HOSPITAL PAYMENT THAT DIFFERS
FROM THE REST OF THE NATION. THE HEALTH SERVICES COST REVIEW COMMISSION (HSCRC)
DETERMINES PAYMENT THROUGH A RATE-SETTING PROCESS AND ALL PAYORS, INCLUDING
GOVERNMENTAL PAYORS, PAY THE SAME AMOUNT FOR THE SAME SERVICES DELIVERED AT THE SAME
HOSPITAL. MARYLAND'S UNIQUE ALL-PAYOR SYSTEM INCLUDES A METHOD FOR REFERENCING
UNCOMPENSATED CARE IN EACH PAYOR'S RATES, WHICH DOES NOT ENABLE MARYLAND HOSPITALS TO
BREAK OUT ANY DIRECTED OFFSETTING REVENUE RELATED TO UNCOMPENSATED CARE. COMUNITY
BENEFIT EXPENSES ARE EQUAL TO MEDICAID REVENUES IN MARYLAND, AS SUCH, THE NET EFFECT IS
ZERO; MEDICAID RECOGNIZES FULL REIMBURSEMENT. THE EXCEPTION TO THIS IS THE IMPACT ON THE
HOSPITAL OF ITS SHARE OF THE MEDICAID ASSESSMENT. IN RECENT YEARS, THE STATE OF MARYLAND
HAS CLOSED FISCAL GAPS IN THE STATE MEDICAID BUDGET BY ASSESSING HOSPITALS THROUGH THE
RATE-SETTING SYSTEM.

THE AMOUNTS REPORTED IN PART |, LINE 7B REPRESENT UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID COSTS FOR
UNREGULATED HEALTH CARE ACTIVITIES AND THE MEDICAID ASSESSMENT.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 7F - CHARITY
PERCENTAGE
CALCULATION

BAD DEBT EXPENSE FROM PART IX, STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES, EXCLUDED FROM THE
DENOMINATOR USED TO CALCULATE TOTAL CHARITY CARE EXPENSE WAS $217,576.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 7F - HEALTH
PROFESSIONS
EDUCATION

MARYLAND'S REGULATORY SYSTEM CREATES A UNIQUE PROCESS FOR HOSPITAL PAYMENT THAT DIFFERS
FROM THE REST OF THE NATION. THE HEALTH SERVICES COST REVIEW COMMISSION, (HSCRC)
DETERMINES PAYMENT THROUGH A RATE SETTING PROCESS AND ALL PAYORS, INCLUDING
GOVERNMENTAL PAYORS, PAY THE SAME AMOUNT FOR THE SAME SERVICES DELIVERED AT THE SAME
HOSPITAL. MARYLAND'S UNIQUE ALL PAYOR SYSTEM INCLUDES A METHOD FOR REFERENCING
UNCOMPENSATED CARE IN EACH PAYORS' RATES, WHICH DOES NOT ENABLE MARYLAND HOSPITALS TO
BREAKOUT ANY OFFSETTING REVENUE RELATED TO UNCOMPENSATED CARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART Il -
DESCRIBE HOW BUILDING
ACTIVITIES PROMOTE
THE HEALTH OF THE
COMMUNITY

GIBBONS COMMONS IS A VIBRANT, 32-ACRE, MIXED-USE COMMUNITY, BEING DEVELOPED AND DESIGNED
BY SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE- IN COLLABORATION WITH MAJOR COMMUNITY PARTNERS -IN ORDER TO
PROVIDE SOUTHWEST BALTIMORE RESIDENTS WITH A SAFE AND HEALTHY PLACE TO LIVE, WORK, PLAY
AND LEARN. SINCE PURCHASING THE PROPERTY, SAINT AGNES HAS WORKED CLOSELY WITH COMMUNITY
PARTNERS, NEIGHBORS, THE CITY AND DEVELOPERS TO ENSURE WE ARE CREATING A COMMUNITY ASSET
THAT WILL IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE OF THOSE WE HAVE SERVED FOR OVER 150 YEARS. OUR VISION
IS TO PROVIDE GREEN SPACE, COMMUNITY SERVICES, RECREATIONAL FACILITIES AND COMMUNITY
HOUSING.

SAINT AGNES HAS BEEN FORTUNATE IN PARTNERING AND COLLABORATING WITH LIKE-MINDED
ORGANIZATIONS, BRINGING TO THE COMMUNITY:

*HOUSING- BON SECOURS GIBBONS APARTMENTS, BUILT AND MANAGED BY BON SECOURS BALTIMORE
HEALTH SYSTEM AND ENTERPRISE HOMES, OFFERS COMMUNITY HOUSING ON THE PROPERTY. THIS FOUR-
STORY FACILITY OFFERS 80 ONE-, TWO- AND THREE-BEDROOM APARTMENTS; COMMUNITY AND
RECREATIONAL SPACE; AND UNDERGROUND PARKING FOR ALL RESIDENTS.

*BABE RUTH FIELD-PROVIDING MUCH NEEDED GREEN AND RECREATION SPACE FOR THE COMMUNITY
WHILE HONORING THE PROPERTIES RICH HISTORY, MOST NOTABLY BABE RUTH. BUILT BY THE CAL
RIPKEN, SR. FOUNDATION AND MANAGED BY THE Y OF CENTRAL MARYLAND, THIS NEW TURF FIELD IS
POSITIONED ON THE EXACT SITE WHERE RUTH PLAYED IN THE EARLY 1900S AND PROVIDES SPACE FOR
COMMUNITY RESIDENTS TO PLAY BASEBALL, FOOTBALL AND LACROSSE.

*SAINT AGNES CONTINUES TO HAVE CONVERSATIONS WITH THE Y OF CENTRAL MARYLAND WHO ARE
CONSIDERING THE OPPORTUNITY TO EXPAND THEIR OFFERINGS AT GIBBONS COMMONS TO INCLUDE A
FULL SERVICE FAMILY CENTER, INCLUDING A WARM WATER POOL, A GYMNASIUM AND FULL CARDIO AND
STRENGTH FITNESS FLOOR, GROUP EXERCISE ROOMS, MULTI-PURPOSE FAMILY/YOUTH SPACE, LOCKER
ROOMS AND COMMUNITY GATHERING SPACE.

THE AMOUNTS REPORTED FOR COMMUNITY SUPPORT RELATE TO THE FEDERAL HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS PROGRAM AND THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS ALIGNED
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 2 - METHODOLOGY
USED TO ESTIMATE BAD
DEBT

AFTER SATISFACTION OF AMOUNTS DUE FROM INSURANCE AND REASONABLE EFFORTS TO COLLECT
FROM THE PATIENT HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED, THE CORPORATION FOLLOWS ESTABLISHED GUIDELINES FOR
PLACING CERTAIN PAST-DUE PATIENT BALANCES WITHIN COLLECTION AGENCIES, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS
OF CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON COLLECTION EFFORTS AS DETERMINED BY ASCENSION HEALTH.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE WRITTEN OFF AFTER COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN FOLLOWED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE CORPORATION'S POLICIES. AFTER APPLYING THE COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO, THE
SHARE OF THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE IN FISCAL YEAR 2017 WAS $786,710 AT CHARGES, ($517,616 AT COST).

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 3 - FAP ELIGIBLE
PATIENT BAD DEBT
CALCULATION
METHODOLOGY

THE PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS IS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF EXPECTED
NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE, ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN
HEALTHCARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS. PERIODICALLY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR,
MANAGEMENT ASSESSES THE ADEQUACY OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS BASED UPON
HISTORICAL WRITE-OFF EXPERIENCE BY PAYOR CATEGORY, INCLUDING THOSE AMOUNTS NOT COVERED
BY INSURANCE. THE RESULTS OF THIS REVIEW ARE THEN USED TO MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE
PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS TO ESTABLISH AN APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
ACCOUNTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART I,
LINE 4 - FOOTNOTE IN
ORGANIZATION'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DESCRIBING BAD DEBT

THE ORGANIZATION IS PART OF THE ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE'S CONSOLIDATED AUDIT IN WHICH THE
FOOTNOTE THAT DISCUSSES THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE IS LOCATED ON PAGE 19.
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SCHEDULE H, PART lIl,
LINE 9B - DID
COLLECTION POLICY
CONTAIN PROVISIONS ON
COLLECTION PRACTICES
FOR PATIENTS WHO ARE
KNOWN TO QUALIFY FOR
ASSISTANCE

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE'S POLICY IS TO PLACE ACCOUNTS THAT HAVE BEEN WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBT
WITH A COLLECTION AGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL COLLECTION EFFORT. PATIENTS MAY APPLY FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AT ANY TIME DURING THE REVENUE CYCLE. PATIENTS WHO WORK TO APPLY FOR
CHARITY CARE WHOSE ACCOUNT RESIDES AT THE AGENCY WILL BE REFERRED TO THE HOSPITAL BY THE
AGENCY. THE AGENCY WILL DELETE THE ACCOUNT AND THE HOSPITAL WILL WORK WITH THE PATIENT TO
COMPLETE THE CHARITY CARE APPLICATION PROCESS. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PATIENTS AND OTHER
OUTPATIENTS (ACCOUNT BALANCES UNDER $500.00) MAY BE GRANTED CHARITY EXCLUSIVELY BASED
UPON THE USE OF AN AUTOMATED ELIGIBILITY SOFTWARE. A SIGNED/COMPLETED APPLICATION WILL NOT
BE REQUIRED IN THOSE INSTANCES.

SCHEDULE H, PART V,
SECTION B, LINE 17 -
BILLING AND COLLECTION
POLICY

DURING TAX YEAR 2017, THE ORGANIZATION LEARNED VIA VERBAL COMMENTS OF IRS AGENTS AT PUBLIC
EVENTS THAT THE IRS INTENDS THAT THE "READILY OBTAINABLE" STANDARD IN THE 501(R) REGULATIONS
FOR THE AGB CALCULATION AND BILLING AND COLLECTION POLICY IS ONLY MET IF THOSE ITEMS ARE
POSTED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S WEB SITE. THE ORGANIZATION HAD INTERPRETED THAT WEB POSTING
STANDARD TO BE A SAFE HARBOR AFTER CONSULTING WITH EXTERNAL COUNSEL AND TAX ADVISORS,
AND TIMELY TOOK OTHER STEPS TO MAKE THE INFORMATION READILY OBTAINABLE. CONSEQUENTLY, THE
ORGANIZATION DOES NOT BELIEVE ITS DECISION TO NOT POST THESE DOCUMENTS TO ITS WEB SITE
RISES TO THE LEVEL OF A FAILURE, NOR DOES IT BELIEVE THE CIRCUMSTANCES WERE EITHER WILLFUL
OR EGREGIOUS, HAVING OTHERWISE TIMELY TAKEN THE STEPS NECESSARY TO ATTAIN AND CONTINUE TO
MAINTAIN COMPLIANCE WITH THE OTHER REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THE BILLING AND COLLECTION
POLICY AND THE AGB, AS PART OF ITS POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
ASPECTS OF 501(R). HOWEVER, THE ORGANIZATION IS MAKING THIS VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURE IN ORDER
TO COMMUNICATE TO THE IRS THE CHANGES IT IS UNDERTAKING IN RESPONSE TO THE RECENT IRS
INFORMAL GUIDANCE ON THIS SPECIFIC POINT CONCERNING THE "READILY OBTAINABLE" STANDARD, AND
THE FACT THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS STARTED THE WORK NECESSARY TO POST ITS AGB
INFORMATION AND BILLING AND COLLECTION POLICY TO ITS WEB SITE AND WILL COMPLETE THOSE
ADDITIONAL POSTINGS AS SOON AS REASONABLY POSSIBLE. THE OTHER WEB POSTINGS REQUIRED
UNDER 501(R) (I.E., THOSE RELATED TO THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND THE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY) WERE TIMELY COMPLETED AND CONTINUE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AS
REQUIRED. THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES ITS SAFEGUARDS WORKED AS INTENDED IN THIS CASE (l.E., THE
ORGANIZATION HAS REGULAR COMMUNICATIONS WITH A NUMBER OF EXTERNAL LAW FIRMS AND TAX
CONSULTANTS AND THE TIMELY ATTENTION TO THE RECENT GUIDANCE WAS SUPPORTED BY THE
FRAMEWORK OF REGULAR ACCESS TO SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTS). THESE CHANGES ARE IN THE
PROCESS OF BEING INCORPORATED INTO CORPORATE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES THAT APPLY TO THE
ORGANIZATION.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI,
LINE 2 - NEEDS
ASSESSMENT

THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS INVOLVED QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE COMPONENTS. ST. AGNES
ENGAGED THE PARTICIPATION OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC AS WELL AS KEY INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL
STAKEHOLDERS WHO REPRESENT THE BROAD INTEREST OF THE COMMUNITIES SERVED BY ST. AGNES TO
REVIEW THE QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS. THE PUBLIC PROVIDED INPUT THROUGH A STRUCTURED ONLINE
SURVEY AND VIA FOCUS GROUPS ACROSS THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS DURING FISCAL YEAR 2016. THE
INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS WERE INDIVIDUALS WITH EXPERTISE IN PROVISION OF HEALTH
CARE SERVICES AND PUBLIC HEALTH AND INCLUDED COMMUNITY LEADERS, PHYSICIANS, NURSING,
SOCIAL WORK, PASTORAL CARE, EMERGENCY OUTPATIENT AND MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATIVES AND A
BROAD RANGE OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS.

A QUANTITATIVE ASSESSMENT WAS CONDUCTED USING A SURVEY ADMINISTERED ELECTRONICALLY AND
ON PAPER TO GAIN BROAD PUBLIC INPUT. A COPY OF THE SURVEY IS INCLUDED AS APPENDIX 2 OF THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WHICH IS AVAILABLE ON THE HOSPITAL'S WEBSITE.

A QUALITATIVE ASSESSMENT WAS CONDUCTED USING FOCUS GROUPS FACILITATED BY OBSERVATION
BALTIMORE; A DIVISION OF THE RESEARCH GROUP/FAMILY RESEARCH CENTER. SIX FOCUS GROUPS WERE
CONDUCTED FOR SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL TO BETTER UNDERSTAND THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF THE
MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED, LOW-INCOME, AND MINORITY POPULATIONS IN THE MOST VULNERABLE
COMMUNITIES IDENTIFIED IN THE FY13 ASSESSMENT. THE COMPOSITION OF THE FOCUS GROUPS WAS
RECRUITED TO MATCH THE DEMOGRAPHIC COMPOSITION OF THE COMMUNITY'S SURVEY. PARTICIPANTS
WERE ALSO INCLUDED BY EITHER A PERSONAL HISTORY OR FAMILY HISTORY OF CHRONIC DISEASE WITH
A CONSIDERATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL RISKS (SPECIFICALLY SMOKING TOBACCO, DRINKING ALCOHOL
DAILY OR OCCASIONALLY, AND USE OF NON-PRESCRIPTION DRUGS). THE HISPANIC POPULATION WAS
ALSO TARGETED TO ENSURE INPUT FROM ALL ETHNICITIES.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI,
LINE 3 - PATIENT
EDUCATION

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE DISPLAYS SIGNAGE, IN BOTH ENGLISH AND SPANISH IN ALL REGISTRATION AREAS
THAT INFORM PATIENTS OF THE AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AND CONTACT
INFORMATION. THE SIGNAGE IS ACCOMPANIED BY BROCHURES THAT EXPLAIN THE VARIOUS FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS THAT ARE AVAILABLE. THE MARYLAND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
APPLICATION IS ALSO AVAILABLE. REGISTRATION AREAS ARE ROUTINELY CHECKED TO INSURE THESE
MATERIALS ARE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED. ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE HAS EMPLOYEES WHO ARE
RESPONSIBLE FOR SCREENING ADMISSIONS TO IDENTIFY PATIENTS WHO MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY,
MEDICAID, OR OTHER STATE PROGRAMS. ONCE THESE PATIENTS ARE IDENTIFIED, ST. AGNES
HEALTHCARE EMPLOYEES ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETING THE ELIGIBILITY PROCESS.

ALL INPATIENTS ARE PROVIDED THE PATIENT BILLING AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION SHEET
AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION. IT IS ALSO MAILED TO THE PATIENT WITH THE SUMMARY BILL THAT IS SENT
AFTER DISCHARGE. THE INFORMATION SHEET IS PROVIDED IN BOTH ENGLISH AND SPANISH AND
PROVIDES THE PATIENT WITH INFORMATION REGARDING ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE'S FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE POLICY, HOW TO APPLY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE AND THE
PATIENT'S RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS. A PUBLIC NOTICE IS ALSO PUBLISHED ANNUALLY IN THE BALTIMORE
SUN NEWSPAPER NOTIFYING THE PUBLIC OF THE AVAILABILITY OF UNCOMPENSATED CARE AT ST. AGNES
HEALTHCARE.
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SCHEDULE H, PART VI,
LINE 4 - COMMUNITY
INFORMATION

DUE TO ITS LOCATION IN THE SOUTHWEST SEGMENT OF THE BALTIMORE METROPOLITAN AREA, SAINT
AGNES' SERVES A DIVERSE PATIENT POPULATION. SAINT AGNES COMMUNITY BENEFIT SERVICE AREA
(SOUTHWEST BALTIMORE CITY AND BALTIMORE COUNTY, NORTHERN ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY, EASTERN
HOWARD COUNTY, AND SOUTHERN CARROLL COUNTY) HAS A POPULATION OF APPROXIMATELY 766,900
AND REPRESENTS THE ZIP CODES THAT COMPRISE EIGHTY PERCENT OF SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL PATIENT
POPULATION. A MAP OF THE COMMUNITIES SAINT AGNES SERVES CAN BE FOUND IN THE COMMUNITY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WHICH IS AVAILABLE FOR DOWNLOAD ON THE HOSPITAL'S WEBSITE.

WITHIN THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT SERVICE AREA (CBSA), SAINT AGNES HAS DEFINED ELEVEN
COMMUNITIES BASED ON GROUPING ZIP CODES THAT HAVE SIMILAR DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS
AND CONSIDERING VARIOUS GEOGRAPHIC BOUNDARIES. A BRIEF OVERVIEW DESCRIPTION OF EACH OF
THE INDIVIDUAL COMMUNITY'S IS PROVIDED BELOW.

ARBUTUS (ZIP CODE 21227):

ARBUTUS IS AN OLDER SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED SOUTH OF CATON AND WILKENS AVENUES, AND
HAS A POPULATION OF 34,245. THE TRADITIONALLY BLUE COLLAR COMMUNITY IS PART OF THE BALTIMORE
COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTION. SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER BEST
POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

BROOKLYN LINTHICUM (ZIP CODES 21090, 21225):

BROOKLYN LINTHICUM IS AN OLDER URBAN SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF CATON AND
WILKENS AVENUES, AND HAS A POPULATION OF 43,816. THE INDUSTRIAL AND BLUE COLLAR COMMUNITY
HAS SEEN AN INCREASE IN THE UNINSURED POPULATION AND IS PART OF BOTH THE BALTIMORE CITY AND
BALTIMORE COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTIONS. HARBOR HOSPITAL IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER
BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

CATONSVILLE (ZIP CODE 21228):

CATONSVILLE IS AN OLDER SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED WEST OF CATON AND WILKENS AVENUES,
AND HAS A POPULATION OF 49,586, WITH A GROWING PROPORTION OF SENIORS. THE TRADITIONALLY
WHITE COLLAR COMMUNITY IS PART OF THE BALTIMORE COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTION. SAINT AGNES
HOSPITAL IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH
NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

ELLICOTT CITY (ZIP CODES 21042, 21043, 21075):

ELLICOTT CITY IS A GROWING SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED WEST/SOUTHWEST OF CATON AND
WILKENS AVENUES, AND HAS A POPULATION OF 119,615. THE PREDOMINANTLY WHITE COLLAR COMMUNITY
IS PART OF THE HOWARD COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTION. HOWARD COUNTY GENERAL HOSPITAL IS THE
PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS
COMMUNITY.

GLEN BURNIE (ZIP CODES 21060, 21061):

GLEN BURNIE IS AN OLDER SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED WEST SOUTHWEST OF CATON AND WILKENS
AVENUES, AND HAS A POPULATION OF 87,752, WITH A GROWING PROPORTION OF SENIORS. THE
TRADITIONALLY BLUE COLLAR COMMUNITY IS PART OF THE ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY HEALTH
JURISDICTION. BALTIMORE WASHINGTON MEDICAL CENTER IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER BEST
POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

PASADENA (ZIP CODE 21122):

PASADENA IS A SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF CATON AND WILKENS AVENUES, AND
HAS A POPULATION OF 62,625, WITH A GROWING PROPORTION OF SENIORS. THE GROWING COMMUNITY IS
PRIMARILY SERVED BY BALTIMORE WASHINGTON MEDICAL CENTER AND IS PART OF THE ANNE ARUNDEL
COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTION. BALTIMORE WASHINGTON MEDICAL CENTER AND ANNE ARUNDEL
MEDICAL CENTER ARE THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDERS BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC
HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

SOUTH BALTIMORE CITY (ZIP CODE 21223, 21230):

SOUTH BALTIMORE CITY IS AN OLDER URBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED EAST OR SOUTHEAST OF CATON AND
WILKENS AVENUES, AND HAS A POPULATION OF 60,356. THE URBAN COMMUNITY IS PROJECTED TO
EXPERIENCE POPULATION DECLINES. SOUTH BALTIMORE CITY IS PART OF THE BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH
JURISDICTION. BALTIMORE WASHINGTON MEDICAL CENTER IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER BEST
POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

SOUTH CARROLL (ZIP CODES 21104, 21163, 21784):

SOUTH CARROLL IS A SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED NORTHWEST OF CATON AND WILKENS AVENUES,
AND HAS A POPULATION OF 52,609, WITH A GROWING PROPORTION OF SENIORS. THE TRADITIONALLY
RURAL COMMUNITY HAS TRANSITIONED TO A GROWING SUBURB OF THE METRO BALTIMORE REGION.
SOUTH CARROLL IS PART OF CARROLL COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTION. CARROLL COUNTY GENERAL
HOSPITAL AND NORTHWEST HOSPITAL ARE THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDERS BEST POSITIONED TO
ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

SOUTHWEST BALTIMORE CITY (ZIP CODE 21229):

SOUTHWEST BALTIMORE CITY IS AN OLDER URBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED AT CATON AND WILKENS
AVENUES, AND HAS A POPULATION OF 44,997. SIMILAR TO OTHER URBAN AREAS, SOUTHWEST BALTIMORE
IS PROJECTED TO EXPERIENCE POPULATION DECLINES. SOUTHWEST BALTIMORE CITY IS PART OF THE
BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH JURISDICTION. SAINT AGNES HOSPITAL IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER
BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

WEST BALTIMORE CITY (ZIP CODE 21215, 21216, 21217):
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Explanation

WEST BALTIMORE CITY IS AN OLDER URBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED NORTH OF CATON AND WILKENS
AVENUES, AND HAS A POPULATION OF 126,744. SIMILAR TO OTHER URBAN AREAS, WEST BALTIMORE IS
PROJECTED TO EXPERIENCE POPULATION DECLINES. WEST BALTIMORE CITY IS PART OF THE BALTIMORE
CITY HEALTH JURISDICTION. SINAI HOSPITAL, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND AND BON SECOURS HOSPITAL
ARE THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDERS BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF
THIS COMMUNITY.

WOODLAWN (ZIP CODE 21207, 21244):

WOODLAWN IS A SUBURBAN COMMUNITY, LOCATED NORTHWEST OF CATON AND WILKENS AVENUES, AND
HAS A POPULATION OF 84,545, WITH A GROWING PROPORTION OF SENIORS. WOODLAWN IS PART OF THE
BALTIMORE COUNTY HEALTH JURISDICTION. NORTHWEST HOSPITAL IS THE PRIMARY HOSPITAL PROVIDER
BEST POSITIONED TO ADDRESS THE SPECIFIC HEALTH NEEDS OF THIS COMMUNITY.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI,
LINE 5 - PROMOTION OF
COMMUNITY HEALTH

THE INFORMATION PROVIDED AS COMMUNITY SUPPORT, IN PART Il, COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES,
REPRESENTS FUNDS SPENT FOR DISASTER READINESS AND PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY ACTIVITIES.
THESE COSTS, WHICH ARE PARTIALLY FUNDED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE,
SUPPORT ACTIVITIES SUCH AS EDUCATION AND PREPAREDNESS TRAINING, DECONTAMINATION
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR VICTIM'S EASE, COMFORT AND TRACKING DURING
DECONTAMINATION.

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE FURTHERS ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE BY PROMOTING THE HEALTH OF THE
COMMUNITY IN VARIOUS WAYS. A MAJORITY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY RESIDES IN ST.
AGNES HEALTHCARE'S SERVICE AREA AND IS NEITHER COMPOSED OF EMPLOYEES NOR CONTRACTORS
OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE GOVERNING BODY HAD SIXTEEN VOTING MEMBERS, THIRTEEN OF WHICH
WERE INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY MEMBERS. ADDITIONALLY, ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE HAS AN OPEN
MEDICAL STAFF AND CREDENTIALS ALL QUALIFIED MEDICAL STAFF, INCLUDING COMMUNITY BASED
PROVIDERS. ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE APPLIES SURPLUS FUNDS TO IMPROVE PATIENT CARE IN VARIOUS
WAYS. FOR INSTANCE, SURPLUS FUNDS ARE USED TO REINVEST IN THE LATEST EQUIPMENT AND
TECHNOLOGIES TO IMPROVE PATIENT SAFETY, COMFORT, AND OUTCOMES. SURPLUS FUNDS ARE ALSO
USED TO RENOVATE EXISTING FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCT NEW FACILITIES IN ORDER TO IMPROVE THE
HEALTHCARE ENVIRONMENT. AS A MEMBER OF A NATIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM, ASCENSION HEALTH,
SURPLUS FUNDS GENERATED BY ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE MAY ALSO BE DIRECTED TO ASCENSION
HEALTH TO APPLY TOWARDS STRATEGIC INITIATIVES OR TO BE RE-DISTRIBUTED TO OTHER MEMBER
HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS WITHIN ASCENSION HEALTH. THIS ALLOWS ST. AGNES TO NOT ONLY SERVICE
THE SURROUNDING COMMUNITY, BUT ALSO HELP FUND THE CARE FOR THE UNDERPRIVILEGED
THROUGHOUT MANY PARTS OF THE UNITED STATES.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI,
LINE 6 - DESCRIPTION OF
AFFILIATED GROUP

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE IS A MEMBER OF ASCENSION HEALTH, A NATIONAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM.
ASCENSION HEALTH IS THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE. SAINT AGNES
HEALTHCARE IS THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF SETON MEDICAL GROUP INC., WHICH PROVIDES
PRIMARY CARE, GYNECOLOGY AND OBSTETRICS CARE FOR PATIENTS IN THE SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE'S
SERVICE AREA. SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE IS ALSO THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF SAINT AGNES
FOUNDATION, THE PHILANTHROPIC ARM OF SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI,
LINE 7 - STATE FILING OF
COMMUNITY BENEFIT
REPORT

SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE FILES A COMMUNITY BENEFITS REPORT WITH THE HEALTH SERVICES COST
REVIEW COMMISSION (HSCRC), THE REGULATORY AGENCY IN THE STATE OF MARYLAND. THE REPORT IS
THEN MADE PUBLIC BY THE HSCRC. ADDITIONALLY, COMMUNITY BENEFIT INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE IN
THE SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE ANNUAL REPORT AND THE SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE FACT SHEET. BOTH
DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE HOSPITAL WEBSITE.
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and

any other additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE |, PART |, LINE |DISCRETIONARY GRANTS OR ASSISTANCE TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS ARE APPROVED BY EITHER THE
2 - PROCEDURES FOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER.

MONITORING USE OF
GRANT FUNDS.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 6
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury i > Attach to Form 990. i i .
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52-0591657
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[] First-class or charter travel [[] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[] Travel for companions [] Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account [] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. L. ... .. ... 1
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1= 2 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
[] Compensation committee [] Written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant [[] Compensation survey or study
[] Form 990 of other organizations [] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e da | vV
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan’? e e 4b | vV
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . . 5a v
b Any related organization? . . . e 5b v
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part .
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. |e6a v
b Any related organization? . . . e 6b v
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part .
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Partlll . . . . . . . e 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
iNnPart Il . . . . . L e e 8 v
9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . . . .. ..o 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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Part 111

Supplemental Information. Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I,
lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any
additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE
3 - ARRANGEMENT USED
TO ESTABLISH THE TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL'S
COMPENSATION

ASCENSION HEALTH, A RELATED ORGANIZATION OF ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC., USES THE FOLLOWING
TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT:

- COMPENSATION COMMITTEE,

- INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT,

- COMPENSATION SURVEY OR STUDY, AND

- APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OR COMPENSATION COMMITTEE.

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE
4A - SEVERANCE OR
CHANGE-OF-CONTROL
PAYMENT

THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUAL(S) RECEIVED SEVERANCE PAYMENTS FROM THE ORGANIZATION OR A
RELATED ORGANIZATION:

BONNIE L PHIPPS - $269,231
PATRICK F MUTCH - $128,333

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE
4B - SUPPLEMENTAL
NONQUALIFIED
RETIREMENT PLAN

ELIGIBLE EXECUTIVES PARTICIPATE IN A PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES FOR SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT
BENEFITS. THE PAYMENT OF BENEFITS UNDER THE PROGRAM, IF ANY, IS ENTIRELY DEPENDENT UPON THE
FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH THE EXECUTIVE TERMINATES EMPLOYMENT WITH THE
ORGANIZATION. BENEFITS UNDER THE PROGRAM ARE UNFUNDED AND NON-VESTED. DUE TO THE
SUBSTANTIAL RISK OF FORFEITURE PROVISION, THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT THESE EXECUTIVES WILL
EVER RECEIVE ANY BENEFIT UNDER THE PROGRAM. ANY AMOUNT ULTIMATELY PAID UNDER THE
PROGRAM TO THE EXECUTIVE IS REPORTED AS COMPENSATION ON FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART I,
COLUMN B IN THE YEAR PAID.

NO INDIVIDUALS RECEIVED CURRENT YEAR DISTRIBUTIONS.
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Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 2e and 6c¢, and Part I,

line 2e. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE N, PART Il - ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. TRANSFERRED ITS BEGINNING HSD CASH BALANCES TO ASCENSION
CASH TRANSFERRED HEALTH ALLIANCE (45-3358926) AS OF JULY 1, 2016.
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Schedule O
Form 990)

epartment of Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

I OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the Organization

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC.

Employer Identification Number

52-0591657

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

VULNERABLE. AS A CATHOLIC HEALTHCARE MINISTRY, WE ARE DEDICATED TO THE ART OF
HEALING TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THOSE THAT WE SERVE; WE ADVOCATE FOR A JUST SOCIETY.
THROUGH OUR WORDS AND DEEDS, WE MINISTER IN AN ATMOSPHERE OF DEEP RESPECT, LOVE
AND COMPASSION. PATIENTS ARE OUR PASSION. OUR PHYSICIANS, NURSES AND ASSOCIATES
ARE OUR PRIDE. HEALING IS OUR JOY. WE ARE WIDELY KNOWN FOR THE WAY OUR PHYSICIAN,
NURSES AND ASSOCIATES COMBINE SOPHISTICATED MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY WITH SPIRITUALITY
AND COMPASSION. SHOULDER TO SHOULDER, WE STAND UNITED IN OUR COMMITMENT TO CARE
FOR THOSE IN NEED. WE WILL BE A LEADER IN SERVICE EXCELLENCE.

FORM 990, PART IlI, LINE 4C -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

IN NURSING OR REHABILITATION CENTERS; PROVIDING GYNECOLOGICAL SERVICES TO
UNINSURED, LARGELY SPANISH SPEAKING PERSONS AT THE ESPERANZA CLINIC; AND THE
WELL4LIFE PROGRAM, WHICH USES A MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACH TO WEIGHT LOSS,
EXERCISE, LIFESTYLE AND MINDSET CHANGES, FOCUSED ON BATTLING OBESITY CHALLENGES.

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE HAS A LONG STANDING TRADITION OF PROVIDING MEDICAL EDUCATION
AND TRAINING. ST. AGNES ADMINISTERS A FIVE YEAR, FULLY ACCREDITED, GENERAL SURGERY
RESIDENCY PROGRAM CONSISTING OF TWENTY SURGICAL RESIDENTS. THIS ACADEMICALLY
ORIENTED, COMMUNITY BASED, UNIVERSITY AFFILIATED RESIDENCY PROGRAM IS THE SECOND
OLDEST SURGICAL RESIDENCY PROGRAM IN THE UNITED STATES. THE PROGRAM IS ACTIVE IN
BOTH BASIC AND ADVANCED LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY. RESIDENTS ARE OFFERED A BROAD-
BASED SURGICAL EXPERIENCE WITH EXPOSURE NOT ONLY TO THE FIELD OF GREATER GENERAL
SURGERY, BUT ALSO TO ALL THE SURGICAL SPECIALTIES. THERE IS EXTENSIVE EXPERIENCE AND
TRAINING IN MANAGING THE CRITICALLY ILL SURGICAL PATIENT. ADDITIONALLY, THE PROGRAM
ALSO CONTAINS ROTATIONS IN BURN MANAGEMENT, TRAUMA, TRANSPLANT AND
GASTROINTESTINAL ENDOSCOPY. THE DEPARTMENT OF SURGERY INCLUDES MORE THAN 152
SURGEONS IN 10 SURGICAL SPECIALTIES. THERE ARE THIRTY FULL-TIME SURGEONS IN THE
DEPARTMENT COMPLEMENTED BY ATTENDING SURGEONS WHO ARE DEDICATED TO THE
RESIDENCY- TRAINING PROGRAM AND ARE ACTIVELY INVOLVED IN THE TEACHING PROGRAM.
MEDICAL STUDENTS HAVE ALSO BEEN A PART OF ST. AGNES' TRAINING PROGRAM FOR MORE
THAN SIX DECADES. THE OPPORTUNITY FOR THE RESIDENTS TO TEACH THE STUDENTS
CONTRIBUTES SIGNIFICANTLY TO THE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE RESIDENT AND
PROVIDES A VITAL SERVICE TO THE STUDENT.

ST. AGNES ALSO HAS A MEDICAL RESIDENCY PROGRAM CONSISTING OF FORTY-FIVE RESIDENTS.
THE DYNAMIC INTERACTION BETWEEN THE FACULTY AND THE HOUSE STAFF CREATES A
STIMULATING INTELLECTUAL ENVIRONMENT CENTERED ON THE KEY PRINCIPLES OF PATIENT
CARE, EDUCATION AND CLINICAL RESEARCH. SIMILAR TO THE SURGICAL RESIDENTS, THE
MEDICAL RESIDENTS ARE INVOLVED IN THE TEACHING OF MEDICAL STUDENTS. DUE TO ST. AGNES'
AFFILIATION WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND MEDICAL SCHOOL AND JOHNS HOPKINS
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, THE RESIDENTS ARE PRESENTED AN OPPORTUNITY TO ROTATE THROUGH
THOSE HOSPITALS, FURTHER ENRICHING THE PATIENT CARE EXPERIENCE. THE RESIDENCY
PROGRAM ALLOWS THE RESIDENTS TO BECOME PROFICIENT IN OBTAINING CLINICAL DATA BY
PATIENT INTERVIEW, PHYSICAL EXAMINATION, AND INTERPRETATION OF LABORATORY DATA. THE
RESIDENTS ALSO BECOME PROFICIENT IN UTILIZING CLINICAL DATA TO PRIORITIZE PROBLEMS
AND FORMULATE DIFFERENTIAL DIAGNOSES. THE TRAINING PROGRAM HELPS THE RESIDENTS
LEARN TO FORMULATE DIAGNOSTIC AND THERAPEUTIC PLANS DEMONSTRATING AWARENESS OF
RISKS, BENEFITS, COSTS, PATIENT PREFERENCES, AND ETHICAL AND PSYCHOSOCIAL ISSUES.

TO FURTHER THE OBJECTIVE OF IMPROVING COMMUNITY HEALTH SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE IS
DEVELOPING GIBBONS COMMONS. GIBBONS COMMONS IS A VIBRANT, 32-ACRE, MIXED-USE
COMMUNITY, BEING DEVELOPED AND DESIGNED BY SAINT AGNES HEALTHCARE- IN
COLLABORATION WITH MAJOR COMMUNITY PARTNERS -IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SOUTHWEST
BALTIMORE RESIDENTS WITH A SAFE AND HEALTHY PLACE TO LIVE, WORK, PLAY AND LEARN.
SINCE PURCHASING THE PROPERTY, SAINT AGNES HAS WORKED CLOSELY WITH COMMUNITY
PARTNERS, NEIGHBORS, THE CITY AND DEVELOPERS TO ENSURE WE ARE CREATING A
COMMUNITY ASSET THAT WILL IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE OF THOSE WE HAVE SERVED FOR
OVER 150 YEARS. OUR VISION IS TO PROVIDE GREEN SPACE, COMMUNITY SERVICES,
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES AND COMMUNITY HOUSING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 6 -
CLASSES OF MEMBERS OR
STOCKHOLDERS

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE HAS A SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER, ASCENSION HEALTH.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A -
MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS
ELECTING MEMBERS OF
GOVERNING BODY

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE HAS A SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER, ASCENSION HEALTH, WHO HAS THE
ABILITY TO ELECT MEMBERS TO THE GOVERNING BODY OF ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B -
DECISIONS REQUIRING
APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OR
STOCKHOLDERS

ASCENSION HEALTH HAS DESIGNED A SYSTEM AUTHORITY MATRIX WHICH ASSIGNS AUTHORITY
FOR KEY DECISIONS THAT ARE NECESSARY IN THE OPERATION OF THE SYSTEM. SPECIFIC AREAS
THAT ARE IDENTIFIED IN THE AUTHORITY MATRIX ARE: NEW ORGANIZATIONS & MAJOR
TRANSACTIONS; GOVERNING DOCUMENTS; APPOINTMENTS/REMOVALS; EVALUATION; DEBT
LIMITS; STRATEGIC & FINANCIAL PLANS; ASSETS; SYSTEM POLICIES & PROCEDURES. THESE
AREAS ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN LEVELS OF APPROVAL BY ASCENSION PER THE SYSTEM
AUTHORITY MATRIX.
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

DURING THE RETURN PREPARATION PROCESS, THE TAX DEPARTMENT WORKS WITH OTHER
FUNCTIONAL AREAS INCLUDING FINANCE, ACCOUNTING, TREASURY, LEGAL, HUMAN RESOURCES,
AND CORPORATE COMPLIANCE FOR ADVICE, INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE IN ORDER TO
PREPARE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN. UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED
BY THE ORGANIZATION'S INTERNAL TAX DEPARTMENT WHICH CONSISTS OF ATTORNEYS AND
CPAS. A COMPLETE FINAL COPY OF THE RETURN IS PROVIDED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S
PRESIDENT, FINANCIAL OFFICER, AND/OR OTHER KEY OFFICERS IN LIEU OF THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IN THAT ANY DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER, OR
MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS, WHO HAS A DIRECT
OR INDIRECT FINANCIAL INTEREST, MUST DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST
AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL MATERIAL FACTS TO THE DIRECTORS AND
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS CONSIDERING
THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT. THE REMAINING INDIVIDUALS ON THE
GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE WILL DECIDE IF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST EXIST. EACH
DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER AND MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING BOARD
DELEGATED POWERS ANNUALLY SIGNS A STATEMENT WHICH AFFIRMS SUCH PERSON HAS
RECEIVED A COPY OF THE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY, HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE
POLICY, HAS AGREED TO COMPLY WITH THE POLICY, AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE
ORGANIZATION IS CHARITABLE AND IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN ITS FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION IT MUST
ENGAGE PRIMARILY IN ACTIVITIES WHICH ACCOMPLISH ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

IN DETERMINING THE COMPENSATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S CEO, THE PROCESS PERFORMED
BY ASCENSION HEALTH, A RELATED ORGANIZATION OF ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INCLUDED A
REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY INDEPENDENT PERSONS, COMPARABILITY DATA, AND
CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION. THE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE COMPENSATION. IN THE REVIEW OF
THE COMPENSATION, THE CEO WAS COMPARED TO INDIVIDUALS AT OTHER ORGANIZATIONS IN
THE AREA WHO HOLD THE SAME TITLE. DURING THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE
COMPENSATION, DOCUMENTATION OF THE DECISION WAS RECORDED IN THE COMMITTEE
MINUTES. THE INDIVIDUAL WAS NOT PRESENT WHEN HIS COMPENSATION WAS DECIDED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

IN DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES, THE
PROCESS, PERFORMED BY ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. INCLUDED A REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
INDEPENDENT PERSONS, COMPARABILITY DATA, AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF
THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE
COMPENSATION. IN THE REVIEW OF THE COMPENSATION, THE OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY
EMPLOYEES OF THE ORGANIZATION WERE COMPARED TO INDIVIDUALS AT OTHER
ORGANIZATIONS IN THE AREA WHO HOLD THE SAME TITLE. DURING THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL
OF THE COMPENSATION DOCUMENTATION OF THE DECISION WAS RECORDED IN THE COMMITTEE
MINUTES. INDIVIDUALS WERE NOT PRESENT WHEN THEIR COMPENSATION WAS DECIDED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE ANY DOCUMENTS OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON
WRITTEN REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 -
OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

(a) Description (b) Amount
DEFERRED PENSION COSTS - 9,172,509
NET TRANSFERS WITH ALPHA FUND - 45,251,051
TRANSFER INTEREST IN INVESTMENTS HELD BY ASCENSION HEALTH - 204,620,391
ALLIANCE BACK TO AHA

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2B -
AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

THE ACTIVITY OF ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE IS REPORTED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE. NO INDIVIDUAL AUDIT OF ST. AGNES
HEALTHCARE IS COMPLETED. THEREFORE, THE ATTACHED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE
OF ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE AND AFFILIATES, WHICH INCLUDE THE ACTIVITY OF ST. AGNES
HEALTHCARE.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C -
AUDIT COMMITTEE

ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. IS INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE. THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE OF ASCENSION HEALTH
ALLIANCE'S BOARD ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED ORGANIZATION AS A
WHOLE.
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Part VII Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R

(see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE R, PART Il - DUE TO A CORPORATE REORGANIZATION DURING FY 2017, THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER OF SETON
SETON MEDICAL GROUP |MEDICAL GROUP CHANGED FROM ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. TO ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP, A
DISREGARDED ENTITY OF ASCENSION HEALTH, EIN 31-1662309. AT THAT TIME, SETON MEDICAL GROUP
CEASED TO BE A MEMBER OF THE ASCENSION BALTIMORE GROUP.
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8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Form . .
Exempt Organization Return

(Rev. January 2017) OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury . » File a separate appl_ication f_or ea_lch return._
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print ST. AGNES HEALTHCARE, INC. 52-0591657

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

due date for 900 CATON AVENUE, 040

fgﬂlgmwsuée City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. BALTIMORE, MD 21229

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . . [0 [1)
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » SCOTT FURNISS

Telephone No. P (410) 368-3130 Fax No. » (410) 368-3594
¢ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . A
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . B [].Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P []and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05/15 , 20 18, to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [] calendar year 20 or
» [C] tax year beginning 07/01 ,20 16 ,andending 06/30 ,20 17

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: []Initial return [] Final return
[[]Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |$

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b [$

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Cat. No. 27916D Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

5/22/2018 1:31:58 PM 1 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
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Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 314 290 1000
The Plaza in Clayton Fax:+1 314 290 1882
Suite 1300 ey.com

Bullding a better 190 Carandelet Plaza
working world St. Louis, MO 63105-3434

Report of Independent Auditors

Boatd of Directors
Ascension Health Alliance d/b/a Ascension

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ascension Health
Alliance d/b/a Ascension, which comprisc the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2017 and
2016, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in nets assets and cash
flows for the years then cnded, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements,

Management’s Responsihility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. gcnerally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or
€rTor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are frce of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedurcs selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of inaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the enlity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audil procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness of the entity’s inteanal control. Accordingly, we cxpress
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

17092413551 1

A member ficm af Erast & Young Global Limited
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Ascension Health Alliance d/b/a Ascension at June 30, 2017
and 2016, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Gt ¥ MLL?

September 22, 2017

1709-2413551 2

A member finn of Ernst & Young Glabal Limited
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Ascension

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Dollars in Thousands)
June 30,
2017 2016

Assets
Current assets;

Cash and cash equivalents $§ 857,605 § 696,237

Short-term investments 103,857 122,545

Accounts recejvable, less allowance for doubtful accounts

($1,316,163 and $1,362,060 at June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016,
respectively) 2,758,554 2,746,506

Inventories 354,041 349,077

Due from brokers (see Notes 4 and 5) 197,195 313,717

Estimated third-party payor settlements 133,715 186,354

Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 762,500 978,744
Total current assets 5,167,867 5,393,180
Long-terminvestments (see Nofes 4 and 3) 16,999,371 15,069,123
Property and equipment, net 9,182,978 9,020,005
COther assets:

Investment in unconsolidated entities 1,196,651 1,115,871

Capitalized soflware costs, net 880,819 926,710

Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 892,739 908,580
‘Total other asscts 2,970,209 2,951,161
Total assets . 3 34320425 § 32433469

3
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June 30,

2017 2016

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Current portion oflong-term debt $ 298270 § 96,193

Long-term debt subject 10 short-term remarketing amangements™ 999,785 1,666,245

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (see Notes 4 and 5) 2,742 377 2,500,748

Estimated third-party payor settiements 480,694 513,677

Due to brokers (see Notes 4 and 5} 115,783 105,660

Current portion of sclf-insurance labilities 206,787 219,638

Other 340,756 292,044
Total cusrent Habilities 5,184,452 5,394,205
Noncurrent liabilitics:

Long-tenndebt (senior and subordinated) 5,699,440 5,391,908

Self-insurance liabilities 513,010 513,985

Pension and other postretirement Habilities 1,318,331 1,298,653

Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 1,191,068 1,241,678
Totzl noncurrent liabilitics 8,721,849 8,446,224
Total liabilities 13,906,301 13,840,429
Nect assets:

Unrestricted

Controlling intercst 17,933,923 16,498,086
Noncontrolling interests 1,798,361 1,429,444

Unrestricted net assets 19,732,284 17,927,530

Temporarily restricicd 468,938 467,954

Permanently restricted 212,902 197,516
Total net asscls 20,414,124 18,593,040
Total lHabilitics and nct asscis $ 34320425 3§ 32,433,469

*Cousists of variable rate demand bonds with put options that may be excrcised at the option of the bondhe lders, with stated repaynent
instaliments through 2047, as well a8 ¢cerlaiv seralmode bounds with seheduled remarketing/mandatory tenderdutes occuming prior to lune
30, 2018, b the event that bonds are not remarketed upon the exercise of put oplions or the scheduled mandalory tenders, management
would uiflize otler soutces (o access the necessary liquidity, P otentinl sources inclnde liquidating ivestinents, s drawon the line oferedit
totaling $ Ibillion, and ssuitg commercial paper. The commercial paperprapram i supported by §500 million o (the $ 1bilion line oferedit.

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Ascension

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)
Year Ended June 30,
2017 2016

Operating revenue:

Net paticnt service revenue 22,023,848 21,301,133

Less provision for doubtful accounts 1,083,661 1,142,289

Net patient service revenue, less provision

for doubtful accounts 20,940,187 20,158,844

Gtherrevenue 1,693,038 1,739,490
Total operating revenue 22,633,225 21,898,334
Operating expenses:

Salaries and wages 9.301,057 9,043,625

Employec benefits 1,829,642 1,748,110

Purchased services 1,931,021 1,500,887

Professional fees 1,289,517 1,369,103

Supplics 3,267,278 3,114,261

Insurance 177,352 160,232

Interest 223,356 194,962

Depreciation and amorljzation 1,083,684 1,032,541

Other 2,780,838 2,737,244
Total operating expenses before impaimment,

restructuring and nonrecurrng losses, net 21,893,745 20,900,965
Income from operations before self-insurance

trust fund investiment return and impainnent,

restructuring and nonrccurring losses, net 739,480 957,369
Sclf-insurance trust fund investment retum 43,621 (16,334)
Impainnent, restructuring and nonrecurming losses, net {230,407) (227,832)
Income from operations 552,694 753,203
Nonoperating gains (losses):

Investinent retum 1,420,160 (358,297)

Gain (loss)on extinguishment of debt 10,907 (13,594)

Gains (losses) on interest rate swaps 45,015 (86,536)

Icome (loss) fromunconsolidated entitics 2,601 (40,649)

Contobutions from busincss combinations - 304,961

Other (170,194) (81,339)
Total nonoperating gains (Josses), net 1,308,489 (275454}
Excess ofrevenues and gains over expenses

and losses 1,801,183 477,749
Jess noncontrolling interests 222,266 16,365
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses

and losses attributable to controlling interest 1,638,917 461,384
Continued on next page,

5
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Ascension

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2017 2016
Unrestricted net assets, controlling interest:
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses % 1,638917 3 461,384
Transfers fo sponsors and other affiliatcs, net (5,062) (8,654
Net assets released fromrestrictions for property acquisitions 92,104 45,058
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments (301,182) (725,197)
Change in unconsolidated entities” net assets 8,039 (6,976)
Other 2,795 3,344
Increase {decrease) in unrestricted nct assets, controlling interest,
before gain (loss) fromdiscontinued operations 1,435,611 (235,041)
Gain (loss) fromndiscontinued operations 226 (16,230)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets, controlling interest 1,435,837 (251,271)
Unrestricted net assets, noncontrolling interests:
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 222,266 16,365
Distributions of capital (139,477} (254,788)
Contributions ofcapital 285,894 96,150
Membership interest changes, net 210 -
Other 24 (891)
Increase (decreasc) in unrestricted net assets, noncontrolling
interests 368,917 (143,164)
Temporarily restricted net assets, controlling interest:
Contributions and grants 123,594 140,210
Investiment retun 29,410 {4,643)
Net assets released fromrestrictions (153,648 (97,392}
Contributions frombusiness combinations - 16,091
Other 1,588 {4,181)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets, controlling
intcrest 044 50,085
Permanently restricted net assets, controlling inlerest:
Contributions 8,040 5,298
Investment return 7,263 (1,706)
Contrdbutions from business combinations - 2,363
Other 77 {(1,227)
Increase in pennanently restricted net agscts, conirolling
interest 15,386 4,728
Increase (decrease) in net asscls 1,821,084 {339,622)
Nel assets, beginning of year 18,593,040 18,932,662
Net assets, end of year ‘ 320,414,124 § 18,593,040

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statenents.
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Ascension

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2017 2016
Operating activities
Increase (decreasc) in net assets § 1,821,084 3  (339,622)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash
provided by opemting activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,083,684 1,032,541
Amortization ofbond premiums and debi issvance costs (19,241) (20,714)
(CGain) loss on extinguishment of debt {10,907) 13,594
Provision for doubtful accounts 1,086,621 1,148,342
Pension and other postretircment bability adjustments 301,182 729,197
Conirbutions from business combinations - (323,415)
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments, net (624,047) 493,528
Change in fair value of intcrest rate swaps (70,119) 84,433
Gain on salc of assets, net (250,594) (192,042)
Impairment and nonrecurming expenses 40,482 21,27
Transfers to sponsor and other affiliatcs, net 5,062 8,654
Restricted contributions, investment retum, and other (144,085) (165,212)
Other restricted activity 18,976 (57,923)
(Contributions) distributions of noncontrolling interest, net (146 417) 158,638
Other 234) (222)
Decrease (increase) in:
Short-term investments 11,268 71,832
Accounts receivable (1,114,753) (1,150,839)
Inventories ond other current asscts (57,727} (65,000)
Due frombrokers 116,522 (164,852)
Investments classificd as trading (1,282,576) (523,002)
Other assets (79,142) 126,227
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 206,615 29,531
Estimated third-party payor settiemnenis, net 19,880 128,440
Due to brokers 10,123 (25401
Other current liabilitics 55,323 (119,736)
Self-insurance liabilitics (13,751) (53,004)
Other noncurrent liabilities (180,709) (201,315)
Net cash provided by continuing operating activities 782,520 603,929
Net cash provided (uscd) by discontinued operations 7,513 (4,833)
Net cash provided by openting activitics 790,033 549,096

Continued on next page.
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Ascension

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,

2017 2016
Investing activities
Property, equipment, and capitalized sofiware additions, net $ (1,272212y § (1,135,060}
Procceds f{rom sale of property and equipment 3,830 13,643
Issuance of note receivable fur business combination - {637,109)
Net proceeds from sale/acquisition of other assets . 354,933 256,071
Net cash used by continuing investing activities {913,449) (1,466,455)
Net cash provided by discontinued operations - investing 112,238 151,344
Net cash used by investing activities (801,211) (1,315,111)
Financing activities
Issuance of debt 1,308,307 5,154,86%
Repayment of debt (1,407,063) (4,403,407
Debt issuance costs paid (5,98%) (16,462}
Decreasc in assets under bond indenture agreements 498 18,303
Transfers to sponsors and other affiliates, net (10,062) (13,654)
Restricted contributions, investment retumn;, and other 140,438 143,013
Contributions (distributions) of noncontrolling interest, net 146,417 (158,638)
Net cash provided by {inancinp activitics 172,546 724,024
Net increasc in cash and cash equivalents 161,368 8,009
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 696,237 688,228
Cash and cash equivatents at end of year 3 857,605 3 696,237

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statemenis.
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2017

1. Organization and Mission
Organizational Structure

Ascension Health Alliance, d/b/a Ascension (Ascension), is a Missouri nonprofit corporation
formed on September 13, 2011, Ascension is the sole corporate member and parent organization
of Ascension Health (d/b/a Ascension Healthcare), a Catholic national health system consisting
primarily of nonprofit corporations that own and operate local healthcare facilities, or Ministry
Markets, located in 23 states and the District of Columbia,

Ascension serves as the member or shareholder of various subsidiaties as listed below:

»  Ascension Care Management

« Ascension Global Mission

+ Ascension Healthcare

*  Ascension Holdings

« Ascension Information Services

« Ascension Investment Management (AIM)
+ Ascension Leadership Institute

»  Ascension Ministry and Mission Fund
« Ascension Ministry Service Center

+ Ascension Ventures (AV)

* AV Holding Company

«  Consulting Network

» The Resource Group

+  Smart Health Solutions

Ascension is also the majority investor in the Alpha Fund, LL.C (Alpha Fund) as discussed in the
Pooled Investment Fund note. Ascension and its mewnber organizations are hercaller referred to
collectively as the System.
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)
Sponsorship

Ascension is sponsored by Ascension Sponsor, a Public Juridic Person. The Participating Entities
of Ascension Sponsor are the Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul, St. Louise Province;
the Congregation of St. Joseph; the Congregation of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet; the
Congregation of Alexian Brothers of the Immaculate Conception Province, Inc. —~ American
Province; and the Sisters of the Sorrowful Mother of the Third Order of St. Francis of Assisi —
US/Caribbean Province,

Mission

The System directs its governance and management activities toward strong, vibrant, Catholic
Ministries united in service and healing, and dedicates its resources to spiritually centered care
which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it serves. In
accordasice with the System’s mission of service to those persons living in poverty and other
vulnerable persons, cach Ministry Market accepts patients regardless of their ability to pay. The
System uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care of persons living in
poverty and cominunity benefit programs:

« Traditional charity carc includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot
afford healthcare because of inadequate resources and/or who arc uninsurcd
or underinsured.

+ Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of
services provided 1o persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty and
other vulnerable persons.

+ Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons includes
unreimbursed costs of programms intentionally designed to serve the persons living in
poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance abusers, the
homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune deficiency syndrome.

» Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs and

services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in poverty, including
health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and medical research.

10
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

Discounts are provided to all uninsured and underinsured patients, including those with the
means to pay. Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for financial assistance
are not Included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and other community
benefit programs. The cost of providing care to persons living in poverty and other community
benefit programns is estimated by reducing charges forgone by a factor derived from the ratio of
each entity’s total opcrating expenses to the entity’s billed charges for patient care. Certain costs
such as graduatc medical education and certain other activities are excluded from total operating
expenses for purposes of this computation,

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, was $537,672
and $452,246 for the ycars ended Tune 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The amount of unpaid
cost of public programs, cost of other programs for pcrsons living in poverty and other
vulnerable persons, and community benefit cost is reported in the accompanying supplementary
information.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by the Syslem or onc
of its member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation. Investments in entities wherc the System does not have
operating control are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting. Income (loss) from
unconsolidated enfities is included in consolidated excess of revenues and gains over expenses
and losses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net
Assets as follows:

Year Ended June 30,
2017 2016
Other revenue 3 105473 § 114,085
Noneperating gains (losses) 2,601 (40,649)
11
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates and assumnptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Carrying values of financial instruments classified as cwrent assets and current liabilities
approximate fair value. The fair values of financial instruments measured at fair value are
disclosed in the Fair Value Measurements note.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with original maturities
of three months or less.

Shori-Term Investrnents

Short-term investments consist of mvestments with original maturities exceeding thrce months
and up to one year,

Inventories
Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaccuticals, are stated at the lower

of cost or market value using furst-in, first-out (FIFO) or a methodology that closely
approximates FIFO.

12
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
L.ong-Term Investments and Investment Return

Investments, excluding investments in unconsolidated cntities, are measured at fair value, are
classified as trading securities, and include pooled short-term investment funds; U.S.
government, state, municipal and agency obligations; corporate and foreign fixed income
securities; asset-backed sceurities; and equity securities. Investments also include alternative
investments and other investments which are valued based on the net asset value of the
investments, as further discusscd in the Fair Value Measurements note. Investments also include
derivatives held by the Alpha Fund, also measured at fair value, as discussed in the Pooled
Investment Fund note.

Long-term investiments include assets limited as to use of approximatety $1,342,000 and
$1,284,000, at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respeclively, comprised primarily of investments placed
in trust and held by captive insurance companies for the payment of sclf-insured claims and
investments which are limited as to use, as designated by donors.

Purchases and salcs of investments are accounted for on a trade-date basis. Investment returns
consist of dividends, interest, and gains and losses, The cost of substantially all securities sold is
bascd on the FIFO mcthod. Investment retins, excluding returns of self-insurance trust funds,
are reported as nonoperating gains (losses) in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Asscts, unless the return is restricted by donor or law. Investment returns of self-
insurance trust funds are reported as a scparate component of income from operalions in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets,

Property and Equipment

Properly and equipment are stated at cost or, il donated, at fair market valuc at the date of the
gift. Depreciation is determined on a straight-linc basis over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets. The range of estimated useful lives used in computing deprcciation is as follows:
buildings and leasehold improvements, 2 to 40 years; and equipment, 2 to 20 years, Depreciation
expense in 2017 and 2016 was $851,540 and $825,681, respectively.

13
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (confinued)

A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

June 30,

2017 2016
Land and mmprovements § 950,074 3 935,542
Buildings and equipmeni 17,069,585 - 16,505,068
18,019,659 17,440,610
Less accurnulated depreciation 9,447,994 8,981,575
8,571,665 8,459,035
Construction in progress 611,313 560,970

Tolal property and equipment, net $ 9,182,978

$ 9,020,005

Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase
commitments of approximately $545,000 as of June 30, 2017.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of goodwill and capitalized computer software costs,
including internally developed software. Costs incurred in the development and installation of
internal vse software arc expensed or capitalized depending on whether they are incuired in the
preliminary project stage, application development stage, or post-implementation stage, and the
nature of the costs, Intangible assets arc included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as
presented in the table that {ollows. Capitalized software costs in the table below include software
in progress of $228,499 and $244,552 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively:

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM

84

14

2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.
52-0591657




Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

June 30,
2017 2016
Capitalized software costs $ 2,213,989 $§ 2,050,184
Less accurmilated amortization 1,333,170 1,123,474
Capitalized software costs, net 880,819 926,710
Goodwil 211,278 210,320
Other, net 27,781 31,731
Intangble assets mchided i other assets 239,059 242,051
Total intangble assets, net § 1,119,878 % 1,168,761

Intangible assets whose lives are indefinite, primarily goodwill, are not amortized and are
evaluated for impairment at least annually or when circumstances indicate a possible impairment
may exist, while intangible asscts with definite lives, primarily capitalized computer software
costs, are amortized over their expected useful lives. Amortization expense for these intangible
assets in 2017 and 2016 was $232,144 and $206,860, respectively.

Estimated fulure amortization of intangible assets with defimite lives, excluding software in
progress, as of June 30, 2017 is as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2018 3 190,154
2019 151,630
2020 124,447
2021 98,228
2022 72,052
Thereafter 34,437
Total b 670,948
15
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The System is in the final phases of a significant multi-year, System-wide enterprise resource
planning project, including information technology and process standardization (Syraphony),
which is expected to continue through fiscal year 2018. The project is facilitating a transition to a
common software product for various finance, information technology, procurement, and human
resources management processes, including standardization of those processes throughout the
System. Capitalized costs of Symphony, net of amortization, were approximately $351,000 and
$329,000 at Junc 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and are being amortized on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the software, Certain costs of this project were also
expensed, Accumulated amortization of Symphony was approximately $160,000 and $120,000
at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. See the Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrccurring
Losses discussion below for additional information about costs associated with Symphony.

Noncontrolling Xnterests

The consolidated financial statements include all assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of
entities that are controlled by the System and therefore consolidated. Noncontrolling interests in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets represent the portion of net assets owned by entities outside the
System, for those entities in which the System’s ownership interest is less than 100%.

Temporarily and Permancntly Restricted Nef Assets

Temporarily restricted net asscts are those assets whose use by the System has been himited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assefs consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which include
endowment funds, Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net
assets, including earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordanee with the donors’ wishes,
primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and educational
services. Contributions with donor-timposed restrictions that are met in the same reporting period
are reported as unrestricted.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets consist solely of controlling interests of
the System.
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2, Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily
include pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and
other affiliates, net agsets released from restrictions for properly acquisitions, and change in
unconsolidated entities’ net assets.

Operating and Nonoperating Activitics

The System’s primary mission is to meet the healthcare needs in its market areas through a broad
range of general and specialized healthcare services, including inpatient acute care, outpalient
services, long-term care, and other healthcare services. Activities directly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in
gains or losses periphcral to the System’s primary mission are considered to be nonoperating.

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Reeceivable, and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated rcalizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services provided and includes estimated rctroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. The System recognizes patient service
revenue at the time services are rendered, cven though the patient’s ability to pay may not be
completcly assessed at that time. Revenuoe under certain third-party payor agreciments is subject
to audit, refroactive adjustments, and significant regulatory actions. Provisions for third-party
payor scitlements and adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are provided
and adjusted in future periods as additional information becomes available and as final
scttlements are determined.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by
a material amount in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net
patient service revenue by $128,100 and $102,217 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doliars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The percentage of net patient service revenue, less provision for doubtful accounts earned by
payor for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, is as follows:

Year Ended June 30,
2017 2016
Medicare - raditional and managed 36 % 35 %
Medicaid - traditional and managed 13 12
Commercial and other manaped care 46 47
SelfPay and other 5 6
100 % 100 %

The System grants credit without collateral to its patients, who are primarily local residents and
arc insured under third-party payor arrangements. Significant concentrations of accounts
receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts, at June 30, 2017 and 2016, are as follows:

June 30,
2017 2016

Medicare - traditional and ranaped 27 % 27 %
Medicaid - traditional and managed 11 9
Commercial and other managed cate 42 42
Self-Pay and other 20 22

100 % 100 %
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The provision for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment of expected net
collections considering historical experience, cconomic conditions, trends in healthcare
coverage, and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year, management assesses
the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historical write-off experience
by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance. The resulis of this review
are then used to make any modifications to the provision for doubtful accounts to establish an
appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts. After satisfaction of amounts due from insurance
and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, the System follows
established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collection agencies,
subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by the System.
Accounts reccivable are written off after collection efforts have been followed in accordance
with the System’s policies. Thc methodology for determining the allowance for doubtful
accounts and related writc-offs on uninsured patient accounts has remained consistent with the
prior year.

Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenue includes net gains on sales of assets, clinical engineering services, retail
pharmacy revenue, income from unconsolidated entities, premimn revenue, net assets relcased
from restrictions for operating purposes, and other nonpatient service revenue, Net gains on sales
of assets were $258,631 and $201,330 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
Assets sold duting the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 include certain hospital and
nonhospital operating entities and patient carc cquipment.

Impairment, Restrueturing, and Nonrecurring Losses

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impainnent whenever cvents or business conditions indicate
the carrying amount of such assets mnay not be fully recoverable. Initial assessments of
rccoverability are based on estimates of undiscounted futvre netl cash flows associated with an
asset or group of assets. Where impairment is indicated, the carrying amount of these long-lived
assets is reduced to fair value based on future discounted net cash flows or other estimates of
fair value.
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nonrcecurring expenses associated with Symphony primarily include deployment costs to
implement Symphony in certain Health Ministries. Costs associated with product deployment are
recorded as nonrecurring losses, and costs associated with product support are rccorded as
recurring operating cxpenses.

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the System recorded total impairment, restructuring, and
nonrecurring losses, net of $230,407. This amount was comprised primarily of $110,390 of
nonrecuiring cxpenscs associated with Symphony, one-timc termination benefits and other
restructuring expenses of $86,669, impairment expenses of $34,689, and other nonrecurring
expenses of $38,659 partially offset by a pension curtailment gain of $40,000.

During the year ended June 30, 2016, the System recorded total impairment, restructuring, and
nonrecurring losses, net of $227,832. This amount was comprised primarily of $129,494 of
nonrecurring expenses associated with Symphony, one-time termination benefits and other
restructuring cxpenses of $72,097, impairment expenses of $14,064, and other nonrecurring
cxpenses of $12,177.

Amortization

Bond issuance costs, discounts, and premiums are amoztized over the term of the bonds using a
method approximating the effective interest method.

Capitalized software, including internally developed software, is amortized on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the software.

Incomne Taxces

The member healthcarc entities of the Systein are primarily tax-cxempt organizations under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or Scction 501(c)(2), and their related income is
exempl from federal income tax under Section 501(a). The System accounts for uncertainty in
income tax positions by applying a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected fo be taken in a tax
return. The System has determined that no material unrecognized tax benefits or liabilities exist
as of June 30, 2017.
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Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The System had deferred tax assets of approximately $461,000 and $378,000 for federal and
state income tax purposes primarily related to nct operating loss carryforwards for the years
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, with expiration dates through 2037. A valuation
allowance of approximately $459,000 and $377,000 was recorded due to the uncertainty
regarding use of the deferred tax assets for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Regulatory Compliance

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations rcgarding reimbursement claimed
by certain members of the System. The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the
ultimate resolution of these inatters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily
determined; however, in the opinion of management, the results of the investigations will not
have a material adverse impact on the consolidated financial statements of the System.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the accompanying 2016 consolidated financial statements
to conform to the 2017 presentation.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) (ASU 2014-09).
In Aungust 2015, the FASB amended the guidance to defer the effective date by one ycar. ASU
2014-09 affects any entity that either enters into contracts with customers to transfer goods or
setvices or entcrs into contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets unless those contracts arc
within the scope of other standards. The guidance in ASU 2014-09 outlines a single
comprchensive model for entifies to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes most current revenuc recognition guidance, including industry-specific
guidance, and requires significantly expanded disclosures about revenue recognition. The core
principle of the revenue model is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for thosc goods or services.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The requirements of ASU 2014-09 will result in changes to the presentation and disclosure of
revenue from services to patients. Currently, a significant portion of the System’s provision for
doubtful accounts relates to uninsured patients as well as deductibles and co-pays due from
patients with insurance. Under ASU 2014-09, the uncollectible amounts due from patients will
generally be reported as a direct reduction to net patient service revenue and will result in a
significant reduction in the amounts presented separately as provision for doubtful accounts.
Although the adoption of ASU 2014-09 will have a significant impact on the amounts presentcd
in certain categories of the System’s Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net
Assets, il is not expected to materially impact the System’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows. The System is currently evaluating the requirements of the new
standard to cnsure that the processes and systems are in place to imnplement the new standard and
to collect the relaled information required. The new guidance will be effective for Ascension
beginning July 1, 2018, and interim periods within that year. Early adoption is permitted, but the
System does not plan to early adopt the new standard. '

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 2016-02), which
affects any entity that enters into a lease (as that term is defined in ASU 2016-02), with some
specificd scope exceptions. The main difference between the guidance in ASU 2016-02 and
current guidance is the recognition of lease asscts and liabilities by lessees for those leases
classified as operating leases under current guidance. Recognition of these assets and liabilities
will have a significant impact on the System’s Consolidated Balance Sheet upon adoption. This
guidance will be effective for Ascension on July 1, 2019. Ascension is in the process of
evaluating the potential impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Subscquent Events

The System cvaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the
Consolidated Balance Sheet date but before the consolidated financial statements are issued, for
potential recognition or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements as of the Consolidated
Balance Sheet date, For the year ended June 30, 2017, the System evaluated subscquent events
through September 22, 2017, representing the dale on which the accompanying audited
consolidated financial statements were issued,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Subscquent to June 30, 2017, certain debt obligations which had a total outstanding balance of
$188,705 as of June 30, 2017 were defeased or rcdeemed. Specifically, the Series 2012
Oklahoma Development Finance Authority St. John Health System Revenue & Refunding Bonds
were legally defeased, and a commercial bank loan was repaid in full.

3. Organizational Changes
Business Combinations
Crittenton Hospital Medical Center — Michigan

Effcctive October 1, 2015, Ascension Michigan becaine the sole corporate member of Crittenton
Hospital Medical Center (Crittenton) under the ternns of an agreement among Ascension
Michigan, Crittenton and Ascension Health. The fair value of the unrestricted net assets totaling
$137,912 was recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net
Assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 as a nonoperating contribution from business
combination.

Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare — Southeast Wisconsin, Inc.

Effective March 1, 2016, Ascension Hcalth became the sole corporate member of Wheaton
Franciscan Healthcare ~ Southeast Wisconsin, Inc. (Wheaton) under the terins of an agreement
between Ascension Health and Wheaton Franciscan Services, Inc. The fair value of the
umrestricted net assets totaling $167,049 was recognized in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 as a nonoperating
contribution from business combination.

The fair values of Crittenton and Wheaton’s net asscts, by major type, that were recognized by

the System during the year cnded June 30, 2016 were as follows. The valuations of these net
assets were substantially complete as of June 30, 2016.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doliars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)

Critenton Wheaton Total
Net workng capital $ 80335 § 312,129 $ 392,464
Long-term mvestmenis 102,850 27,514 130,401
Property and equipment 193,174 645,299 838,473
Investrments in unconsolidated entities 4,491 58,174 62,665
Intanghble assets, inchdmng capitalized solfiware costs - 48,820 48,820
Other long-1erm assets 795 2,567 3,362
Long-term debt : (161,205) (641,936)  (803,141)
Other long-term liablites assumed (79,177 (270,452) (349,629)
Fafr value of total net assels $ 141303 $ 182,112 § 323415

The fair value of net assets of $323,415 in the preceding table was recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2016, as a nonoperating contribution from business combinations of $304,961, and contributions
of temporarily and permancntly restricted net assets of $16,091 and $2,363, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2016, Ascension recognized revenues of Crittenton and Wheaton
combined totaling $611,100, and an excess of revenues and gains over cxpenses and losses
totaling $15,560, of which all was attributable to controlling interest. Ascension recognized a
decrease in unrestricied net assets — controlling interests, excluding the excess of revenues and
gains over cxpenses and losses of $15,560 above, of $10,003 and a decrease in temporarily
restricted net assets of Crittenton and Wheaton of $618 for the year ended June 30, 2016,

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of
opcrations of Ascension, Crittenton and Wheaton for the year ended June 30, 2016 as though the
business combination transactions had occurred on July 1, 2015, This pro forina financial
information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that would occur if these
entities were consolidated into the System during that period, nor is it necessarily indicative of
future operating results.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)

Year Ended
June 30,
2016

Total operating revenue 3 22838814
Deficit of revenues and gains aver expenses and

losses attibutable to controlling interest 118,977
Decrease in unrestricted net assels

- controlling mterest (532,879
Decrease in wirestricted net assets

- nonconirolling interests (143,164)
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets 36,226
Decrease in permanently restricled net assels 2,636

Divestitures
Discontinued Operations

During the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, Ascension, including certain of its wholly
owned subsidiaries, closed on the sale of, or undertook actions to scll or transfer ownership of,
certain assets and liabilities, as follows:

¢ On July 1, 2015, Catholic Health, Inc. (Catholic Health) became the sole corporate
member of Mount St. Mary’s Hospital in Lewiston, New York under the terms of an
affiliation aprecment between Ascension Health and Catholic Health.

»  On September 1, 2015, Carondelet Health Network, a subsidiary of Ascension Health,
sold certain assets, liabilities and related operations, excluding certain non-acute entities,
in Tucson, Arizona to CHN Holdings, LLC, a joint venture in which Ascension holds a
noncontrolling intcrest.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)

«  On September 28, 2016, St. Joseph Regional Medical Center, Inc. in Lewiston, Idaho (St.
Joseph Regional), a wholly owned subsidiary of Ascension Healthcare, and RCCH
entered into an assct purchase agreement, whereby RCCH purchased substantially all
assets and assumed certain liabilities associated with the operations of St. Joseph
Regional. Assets and liabilitiecs of St. Joseph Regional’s foundation remain with
Ascension Healthcare. The sale was completed on May 1, 2017.

+  On September 28, 2016, Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital at Pasco in Pasco, Washington,
d/bfa Lourdes Health Network (Lourdes Health), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Ascension Healthcare, and Capella Healthcare, Inc. (a predecessor corporation of RCCH
HealthCare Partners) (RCCIID) entered into an asset purchase agreement, whereby RCCH
will purchase substantially all assets and assume certain liabilities associated with the
operations of Lourdes Health. Assets and liabilities of Lourdes Iealth’s foundation will
remain with Ascension Healthcare. The sale is expected to close in fiscal year 2018, after
obtaining all necessary regulatory approvals.

Assets and liabilities associated with the aforementioned transactions were held for sale and
qualified for discontinued operations as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and are included in other
current assets and other current liabilities, respectively, in the System’s Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Assets held for sale were $44,935 and $144,4%0 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively,
while liabilities held for sale were $22,531 and $30,552 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
Net losses of the entities, which include excess of rcvenues over expenses of St. Joseph Regional
through the May I, 2017 sale date and a deficit of revenues over cxpenses of Carondelet Health
Network through the September 1, 2015 sale date and a $14,520 loss on salc, are included in the
loss from discontinucd operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in
Net Assets and were $1,292 and $15,790 for the ycars ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectivcly. Total operating revenues of the entities were $260,219 and $355,516 for the ycars
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, which includes total operating revenues of St.
Joseph Regional and Carondelet Health through the sale dates.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)
Assets Held for Sale

On March 31, 2017, St. Joscph’s Hospital of Marshfield, Inc. in Marshfield, Wisconsin (STHM),
a subsidiary of Ministry Health Care (Minisfry), cntcred into an asset sale agreement with MCHS
Hospitals Inc. (Marshfield Clinic) whereby Marshfield Clinie purchased substantially all the
assets and assumed certain liabilities associated with. STHM. Ministry is a subsidiary of
Ascension Healthcare, The sale was completed on June 30, 2017.

Assets and liabilities associated with the aforementioned transaction were designated as assets
and liabilities held for sale, and included in other current assets and other current liabilities,
respeciively, in the System’s Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2016, Assets and liabilities
held for sale were $161,058 and $11,760 at June 30, 2016, respcctively. Net income of SJTHM is
included n the excess of revenues and gains over cxpenses and Josses in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets and is $32,766 and $35,499 for the years
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Revenues of STHM total $300,364 and $319,959 for
the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Other

In May 2016, Ascension sold primarily all of the assets, liabilitics and operations of its Medxcel,
Inc. business to TMX Holdings, LLLP (TMX), a partnership in which Ascension maintains a
50% interest. As a resull of the transaction, Ascension recognized a gain, which is included in
other operating revenuce in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Asscts
for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the intcrest in TMX was recorded at its initial fair value.
Subsequent to the transaction, Ascension is accounting for its inferest in TMX under the equity
method of accounting.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4, Pooled Investment Fund

At June 30, 2017 and 2016, a significant portion of the System’s investments consists of the
System’s interest in the Alpha Fund, a limited liability company organized in the state of
Delaware. Certain System investments, including some held by the Health Ministries and their
consolidated foundations, are managed outside of the Alpha Fund.

The Alpha Fund includes the investment interests of the System and other Alpha Fund members.
AlM, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Systein, serves as the manager and primary investment
advisor of the Alpha Fund, overseeing the investment sirategies offered to the Alpha Fund’s
members. AIM provides expertise in the areas of asset allocation, selection and monitoring of
outside investment managers, and risk management. The Alpha Fund is consolidated in the
System’s financial statements. The portion of the Alpha Fund’s net asscts representing intercsts
held by entitics other than the System are reflected in noncontrolling interests in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets, which amount to $1,598,399 and $1,256,666 at June 30, 2017 and
2016, respectively,

The Alpha Fund invests in a diversified portfolio of investinents including alternative
Investments, such as real asset funds, hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, and
private credit funds. Collectively, these funds have liquidity terms ranging {rom daily to annual
with notice periods ranging from 1 to 120 days. Due to redemption restrictions, investments in
certain of these funds, whose fair value was approximately $2,528,129 at June 30, 2017, cannot
currently be redeemed for periods ranging from onc to twelve years. However, the potential for
the Alpha Fund to sell its interest in these funds in a secondary market prior to the end of the
fund term does exist,

The Alpha Fund’s investments in certain altcrnative investment funds also include contractual
comumitments to provide capital contributions during the investment period, which is typically
five years and can extend to the end of the fund term. During these contractual periods,
investment managers may require the Alpha Fund to invest in accordance with the terms of the
agreement, Commitments not funded during the investment period will expire and remain
unfunded. As of June 30, 2017, contractual agreements of the Alpha Fund expire between
August 2017 and February 2023. The remaining unfunded capital commitments of the Alpha
Fund total approximately $1,863,000 for 169 individual funds as of June 30, 2017. Due to the
uncertainty surrounding whether the contractual commitments will require fundimg during the
contractual period, future minimum payments to meet these commitments cannot be reasonably
estimated. These committed amounts are expected to be primarily satisfied by the liquidation of
existing investments in the Alpha Fund.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4, Pooled Investment Fund (continued)

In the normal course of operations and within established Alpha Fund guidelines, the Alpha
Fund may enter into various exchange-traded and over-the-counter derivative contracts for
trading purposes, including futures, options, and forward contracts as well as warrants and
swaps. These instruments arc used primarily to adjust the portfolio duration, restructure terin
struclure exposure, change sector exposure, and arbitrage markel inefficiencies, See the Fair
Value Measureinents note for a discussion of how fair value for the Alpha Fund’s derivatives is
determined,

At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the notional value of Alpha Fund derivatives outstanding was
approximately $5,533,000 and $4,540,000, respectively, The fair value of Alpha Fund
derivatives in an asset position was 330,032 and $34,713 at June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, while the fair value of Alpha Fund derivatives in a liability position was $28,809
and $31,677 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. These derivatives are included in long-term
investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Due from brokers and due to brokers on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2017 and
2016, represent the Alpha Fund’s positions and amounts due from or to various brokers,
primarily for sccurity transactions not yet settled, and cash held by brokers for sceurities sold,
not yet purchased.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

5, Cash and Investments

The Systein’s cash and investments are reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as presented
in the table that follows. Total cash and investments, net, includes both the System’s membership
intercst in the Alpha Fund and the noncontrolling interests held by other Alpha Fund members.
System unrestricted cash and investments, net, represent the System’s cash and investments
excluding the noncontrolling interests held by other Alpha Fund members and assets limited as

to use.

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Long-term investments
Subtotal

Other Alpha Fund asscts and Labilities:
In other current asscts
In other long-term assets
In accounts payable and other accrued labilities
In other current liabilities
In other noncwrrent Habilities
Due from brokers, net
Total cash and investments, net
Less noncontrolling interests of Alpha Fund
Systemn cash and Investments, including assets Imited as to use
Less asscts Imited as to use:
Under bond indenture agreement
Self-insurance trust Tunds
Temporarily or permanently restricted
Total assets limited as to use
Systemn unrestricted cash and investments, net

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 100

June 30,
2017 2016

$ B57,605 § 696237

103,857 122,545
16,999,371 15,069,123
17,960,833 15,887,905

34,314 27,768
2,174 2,335
(14,698) (5,312)
(330) -
(2,342) (4,569)
81,412 208,057
18,061,363 16,112,184
1,598,399 1,256,666
16,462,964 14,855,518
19,504 20,002
689,197 676,375
649,891 595,761
1,358,592 1292,138

$ 15,104,372 § 13,563,380
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Cash and Investments (continued)

At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the composition of cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments and long-term investments, which include certain assets limited as to usc, is
sunmimarized as follows.

June 30,
2017 2016

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments $  L206,191 % 935,026
Pooled shert-term investment funds 515,516 471,099
U.S. government, state, municipal and agency obligations 2,534,968 3,064,411
Corporate and foreign fixed income securitics 2,501,060 1,728,149
Asset-backed scouriiies 1,190,364 771,971
Equity securities 4,282,517 2,998,662
Alternative investments and other investments;

Private equity and real estate funds 2,002,202 1,648,545

Hedge funds 2,068,742 2671275

Commodities funds and ather nvestments 1,665,183 1,594,767
Total alternative investments and other invesiments 5,736,217 5,920,587
Tota! cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,

and leng-terin investments $ 17,960,833 3 15,887,905

As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the System’s membership interest in the Alpha Fund totaled
$13,634,600 and £11,861,266, respectively. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the noncontrolling
intercst (sce Note 4) in the Alpha Fund, representing interests held by entities other than the
System, totaled $1,598,399 and $1,256,666, respectively.

Investinent return recognized by the System for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, is
summarized in the following table. Total investment return includes the System’s return on
certain investments held and managed outside the Alpha Fund and the investment return of the
Alpha Fund. Systemn investment return represents the System’s total investment return, net of the
investment return earmed by the noncontrolling interests of other Alpha Fund members.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Doliars in Thousands)

5. Cash and Investments (continued)

Year Fnded June 39,
2017 2016
Interest and dividends $ 256,949 % 234,677
Net gains (losses) on investments reported at fair value 1,206,832 {609,308)
Restricted investment return and unrealized gaing (losses), net 36,673 (6,349)
Total investment retum 1,500,454 {380,980)
Less retun camed by noncontrolling interests of Alpha Fund 140,511 (42,756)
Syslem mvestment return $ 1,359,943 § (338,224)

6. Fair Value Measurements

The System measures the fair value of assets and liabilities in accordance with FASB ASC 820,
Fair Value Measurement. Under ASC 820, fair value is defined as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability at the measurement date, Assets and
liabilitics reported at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the following four
calegories:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) that are readily available in active markets/exchanges
for identical asscts or liabilities.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, cither directly or indirectly. Level 2 pricing inputs include prices quoted
for similar assets and labilitics in active markets/exchanges or prices quoted for identical or
similar assets and liabilitics in markets that arc not active. If the asset or liability has a
specified (contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability, -

Level 3 -- Significant pricing inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability, including
assets or liabilities for which there is little, if any, market activity for such asset or liability.
Inputs to determine the fair value of Level 3 assels and liabilities require management
Judgment and estimation.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Net Asset Value — Values are based on the calculated net asset value. The calculated net asset
values for underlying invcstments are fair value estimates determined by an external fund
manager based on quoted market prices, operating results, balance sheet stability, growth,
and other business and market sector factors.

The System catcgorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value in
the consolidated financial stateinents based upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair
values are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that are based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs
that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability based on
the best information available in the circumstances.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy. In such cases, an asset’s or liability’s level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair valuc measurement of the asset or
liability. The Systern’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or
liability.

There were no significant transfers between Levels I and 2 during the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2010.

As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the assets and liabilitics listed in the fair value hierarchy tables
below use the following valuation techniques and inputs:

Cash and Cash Eguivalents and Short-Term Invesiments

Cash and cash equivalents and certain short-term invesiments include certificates of deposit,
whose fair value is based on cost plus acecrued interesi. Significant observable inputs include
secutily cost, maturity, and relcvant shori-term interest rates. Other shoit-term investments
designated as Level 2 investments primarily consist of commercial paper, whose fair value is
based on the income approach. Significant observable inputs include security cost, maturity,
credit rating, intercst rate, and par value.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Pooied Short-term Investment Fund

The pooled short-term investment fund is a short term exchange traded money market fund
primarily invested in treasury securities.

U S. Government, State, Miumicipal, and Agency Obligations

The fair value of investments in U.S, government, siale, municipal, and agency cbligations is
primarily determined using techniques consistent with the income approach. Significant
observable inputs include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable broker/dealer quotes,
and issucr spreads.

Corporate and Foreign Fixed Income Securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international corporate bonds and foreign government
bonds is primarily determined using techmques that are consistent with the market approach.
Significant cbservable inputs include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable
broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and security-specific characteristics (e.g., such as early
redemption options).

Assef-backed Securities

The fair value of U.S. agency, morigage, and othcr assct-backed sccurities is primarily
determined using techniques that are consistent with the income approach. Significant observable
inputs include prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves, volatility measures, and
observable broker/dealer quotcs.

Lquity Securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international cquity securities is primarily determined
using techniques that are consistent with the market and income approaches. The values for
underlying investments are fair value estimates determined by an external fund manager based
on quoted market prices, operaling results, balance sheet stability, growth, dividend, dividend
yield, and other business and market sector fundamentals.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Alternative Investments and Other Investments

Alternative investments consist of private equity, hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity
funds, and real cstate partnerships. The fair value of private equity is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with both the market and income approaches, based on the System’s
estimates and assumptions in the absence of observable market data, The market approach
considers comparablec company, comparable transaction, and company-specific information,
meluding but not limited to restrictions on disposition, subsequent purchases of the same or
similar securities by other investors, pending mergers or acquisitions, and current financial
position and operating rcsults. The income approach considers the projected operating
performance of the portfolio company.

The fair value of hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, and real estate
partnerships is primarily determined using net assct values, which approximate fair value, as
determined by an external fund manager based on quoted market prices, operating results,
balance sheet stability, growth, and other business and market seclor fundamentals.

Other investments include derivative assets and derivative liabilities of the Alpha Fund, whose
fair value is primarily determined using techniques consistent with the market approach.
Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates, Treasury yields,
volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates,

Benefit Plan Assets

The fair value of benefit plan assets is based on original investment into a guaranteed pooled
fund, plus guaranteed, annmity contract-based interest rates. Significant unobservable inputs to
the guaranteed rate include the fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments
undlerlying annuity contract, the contract value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to
maturily of the underlying investment portfolio.
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6, Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Interest Rate Swap Assets and Liabilities !
The fair value of interest rate swaps is primarily detormined vsing techniques consistent with the
market approach. Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates,
Treasury yields, volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates.

Investments Sold, Not Yet Purchased

The fair value of investinents sold, not yet purchased is primarily dctermined using techniques

consistent with the income approach. Significani observable inputs to the incomc approach
include data points for benchmark, constant maturity curves, and spreads.
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6. Fair Value Mcasurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2017, for all
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the System’s
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Leyel 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2017
Cash equivalents $ 61,317 % 579 & - % 61,896
Shorl-term investments 109387 193,344 345 213,076
Pooled short-term investment funds 515,516 - - 515,516
U.S. govemment, state, muonicipal
and ageney obligations - 2,534,968 - 2,534,968
Corporate and foreign fixed income securities - 2,371,296 28,119 2,399.415
Asset-backed securities - 997,153 193,211 1,190,364
Equity securities 3,775,634 224,584 4,738 4,004,956
Alternative investments and other investments:
Private equity and real estate funds 1,873 2,400 241,420 245,693
Commodities funds and other investments 12,537 5,339 7,493 25,369
Assets at net asset value:
Corporatc and foreign fixed income sceuritics 101,645
Equity securities 277,561
Private cquity and real estate funds 1,756,599
Hedge funds 2,068,742
Commnodities funds and other invesiments 1,553,370
Cash and other investments not at fair value 1,011,663
Cash and investments $ 17,960,833
Bencfit plan assets, in other
nopcurmrent asseis ¥ 312,120 B 47,163 % 54,698 § 413,981
Intercst rate swaps, in other noncument asscts - 1,648 - 1,648
Investments sold, not yet purchased, in other
noncurrent hiabilities - 2,342 - 2,342
Tuterest rate swaps, included in
other noncurrent Habilities - 157,518 - 157,518
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities
measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following.

Carporate and Commadities
Foreign Fired Private Equily  Funds and
Short-lerm Income  Asset-Backed Fquiy  and RealBstale Cther Benefit Plan
investiments Segurities Securities Secunlies Funds Investments Assets
Year Ended
June 30,2017
Beginning balance $ 287 § 19545 § 142831 8 319§ 197886 S 4464 § 56,070
Total realized and unrealized
gains {losses);
[ncluded in nonapermiing
gains (losses) 58 3428 1443 663 8,731 19
Included in changes in
net assels . . - - - 35)
Purchases : - 6357 154,039 1,158 57900 2,880 127432
Sales - (5,033} {84813) (584) (43,141 - (127,097}
Transfers into Lovel 3 - 2378 . 1 44 320 54,003
Transfors out of Level3 - 8557) {33,280) (379) - (s5)  (571)
Ending balance $ M5 § 8,019 § 19320 § 4738 5§ MI40 S§ 7493 § 54698
The amount oftotal gains

orlosses for the pesiod

in¢hded in nonoperating paing

(losses) atinbutable to the

changes in wnrealized pains or

fosses relating to assets still held

at June 30, 2017 [y Y I8 8404 § 705

b 800§ 3339 8

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 rollforward,

is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2016, for all
financial assets and liabilities mcasured at fair value on a recurring basis in the System’s
consolidated financial statements;

Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Total
June 30,2016
Cash equivalents F 497,847 3 12,173 § - % 510,020
Short-tenninvesiments 46,750 20,291 287 67,328
Pooled short-term investment funds 471,099 - - 471,099
U.S. government, state, municipal
and agency obligations - 3,064,411 - 3,064,411
Corpomte and foreign fixed income sccurities - 1,604,725 29,545 1,634,270
Asset-backed securitics - 629,140 142,831 771,971
Equity securtics 2,671,500 130,930 3,759 2,806,189
Altemative investments and other investments: :
Private equity and real estate funds 1,409 2,400 197,886 201,695
Commaodities funds and other investments 13,420 5,183 4,464 23,067
Assets at net assct value:
Corporate and foreign fixed income securities 93,879
Equity securities 190,473
Private equity and real estate funds 1,446,850
Hedge funds 2,677,275
Commodities funds and other investments 1,454,136
Cash and other investments not at fair value 475,242
Cash and investinents 3 15,887,905
Benefit plan asscts, in other
noncurrent assets 3 300,726 & 33,055 3 56,070 % 389,851
Intcrest rote swaps, in other noncunent assets - 10,713 - 10,713
Investments sold, not yet purchased, in other
noncurrrent labilities - 4,569 - 4,569
Interest rate swaps, included in
other nonecurrent liabilities . 236,702 - 236,702
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {(continued)
(Doliars in Thousands})

6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities
measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following,

Corporte and Commedities
Foreign Fied Private Equity  Funds and
Short-tem Income  Asset-Backed Fuity ~ andRealEstate  Other Benefit Plan
investments Securilies Securitics Securities Funds Investmenls Assels
Year Bided
June 30,2016
Bepining balance 3 m s 26599 8 3936 § 298 8 1878 8 {4.245) § 35,256
Total realized and enrealized
gains {losses):
Included in nonoperating
gains {lasses) {14 {2,661 (347 {61) 17,014 (6445 3)
Inchuded in changes in
net assets - - - - - (4D -
Purchases - 13410 82,958 611 0400 8,701 1,25
Sales - {10,73) {40,064 (222 {55,697) - {19.892)
Transfers inlo Level3 - 1512 16,075 m { 6,500 25,508
Trans fers out of Level 3 - (6,525) (2.030) - (L170) - {16.044)
Ending balance 3 %3 1955 § 14283 § 3759 8 1978% § 444§ 56,076
The amouat oftolal gains
orbosses for the period
inciuded in nonoperating gaing
(losses) atirbutable to the
changes in vuralized gaing of
losses relating to assets stil held
at June 30, 2016 § -3 {1,629) § (5620 § i § 4151 § 3

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 rollforward,

is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.
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(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at June 30, 2017 and 2016 is comprised of the following and is presented in
accordance with the specific master trust indenture to which the debt relates. As further
discussed below, certain portions of long-term debt are secured under the Alexian Brothers
Health System Master Trust Indenture; the Mercy Regional Health Center, Inc. Master Trust

Indenture; and the St. John Health System Master Trust Indenture.

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds ~ secured under Ascension Health
Allianee Senior Credit Group Master Trust Indenture:

Variable rate demand bonds, subject to a put provision that
provides for a cumulative 7-month notice and remarketing
period, payable through November 2047; interest (0.68% at
June 30, 2016) ticd to a market index plus a spread

Variable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,
payable through November 2047; interest (0.87% to 0.92% at
June 30, 2017) set at prevailing market rates

Indexed put bonds subject to weekly raie resets based on a taxable
index, payable through November 2046; interest (1.264% at
June 30, 2016)

Fixed rate put bonds (converted {rom an indexed put bond mode
based on a taxable index in May 2009) payable through
November 2046; interest (4.10% at June 30, 2016)

Fixed rate serial, term and mode bonds fixed to maturity payable
in instailments through November 2051; interest at 3.00% to
5.00%

Fixed rate serial mode bonds payable through 2047 with purchase
dates ranging from February 2018 through March 2023; interest
at 0.95% to 5.00% through the purchase dates

Tax-excmnpt hospital revenue bonds — unsecured under Ascension
Health Alliance Subordinate Master Trust Indenturs:

Variable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,
payable through November 2025; interest (0.90% at June 30,
2017} sct at prevailing market rates

Fixed rate serial mode bonds payable through 2027 with purchase
dates through May 2020; interest at 1.15% to 4.00% i
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June 30,

2017 2016
- % 350,890
533,935 553,820
- 153,800
~ 153,690
2,723,220 2,392,360
1,386,245 1,120,680
39,085 42,985
387,260 419,055
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

June 30,
2017 2016
Taxable bonds — sccured under Ascension Health Alliance Senior
Credit Gronp Master Trust Indenture:
Taxable fixed rate term bonds payable in instaliments through
November 2053; interest at 4.847% 3 425,000 % 425,000
Taxable {ixed rate term bonds payable as of November 2046;
interest at 3.945% 925,000 700,000
Total hospital revenue bonds under Sentor Master Trust Indenture and
Subordinatc Master Trust Indenture 6,419,745 6,312,280
Tax-excrmpt hospital revenue bonds - secured under Alexian Brothers
Health Systemm Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate serial and term bonds payable in installments through
February 2038, inicrest at 4.25% to 5.50% 49,090 61,935
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture 49,090 61,935
Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Mercy Regional
Heallh Center, Inc, Master Trust Indenture:
Tixed rate serial and termn bonds payable in installinenis through
November 2029; interest at 4.00% to 5.00% 20,790 21,915
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Mercy Regional Health Center,
Inc. Master Trust Indenlure 20,790 21,915
Tax-cxempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under St, John Health
System Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate serial and term bonds payable in instaliments through
February 2042; intercst at 4.00% to 5.00% 165,110 385,240
Total hospital revenue bonds under the St. John Health System
Master Trust Indenture 165,110 385,240
Total hospital revenue bonds -- all Master Trust Indentures 6,654,735 6,781,370
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

43
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Other debt:
Obligations under capital leases
Other

Unamorlized premiuni, net

Less debt issuance cost, net

Less current portion

Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing arrangements

Long-term debt, less current portion and long-term debt subject to
shori-term remarketing arrangements

Ascension Health Alliance Senior Master Trust Indenture long-term
debt obligations, including unamortized premium and cost of
issuance, net

Ascension HHealth Alliance Subordinate Master Trust Indenture long-
term debt obligations, including unamortized premium and cost of
issuance, net

Alexian Brothicrs Health System Master Trust Indenture long-term
debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net

Mercy Regional Health Center, Ine. Master Trust Indenture long-term
debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net

St. John Health System Master Trust Indenture long-term debt
obligations, including unamortized premium, net

Other .

Long-term debt, less current portion, and long-term debt subject to
short-term remarkceling arrangements

113

June 30,
2017 2016
22,134 24,587
84,783 111,923
6,761,652 6,918,280
274,438 271,774
(38,595) (35,708)
(298,270} (96,193)
(999,785} (1,666,245)
3 5699440 8 5,391,908
June 30,
2017 2016
§ 5332260 § 4477894
239,406 309,316
34,498 50,296
21,158 22,627
- 403,132
72,118 128,643
5 5,699,440 3 5,391,808
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt, considering obligations subject to short-term
remarketing as due according to their long-term amortization schedule, as of June 30, 2017, are
as follows:

Mercy
- Alexian Regional
Ascension Brothers Health St. John
Health Health Center, Inc. Healih
Allance MTIs  Systern MTI MTI System MTI  Other Debt Total
Year Ending Junc 30;
2018 68530 § 15355 % LI75 § 165110 § 48,100 § 298270
2019 88,780 2,080 1,230 - 7,000 99,090
2020 91,880 2,495 1,285 - 19,355 115,015
2021 95,345 1,700 1,350 - 7,022 105,417
2022 " 101,685 2,260 1,420 - 6,525 111,890
Thereafter 5,973,525 25,200 14,330 - 18,915 6,031,970
Total $6419,745 § 49,090 § 20,790 $ 165110 § 106,917 § 6,761,652

Refer to subsequent events disclosure in Note 2 regarding defcasance, or redemption, of certain
debt obligations.

‘The carrying values of fixed rate bonds werc $6,081,715 and $5,679,875 at Junc 30, 2017 and
2016, respectively, The fair values of these fixed rate bonds were $6,446,481 and $6,350,071 at
June 30, 2017 and 2010, respectively, representing Level 2 mcasurements obtained from an
independent third party valuation service. The carrying amounts of variable rate bonds and other
notes payable approximate fair value.

During the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, interest paid was approximately $236,000 and

$203,000, respectively. Capitalized interest was approximately $5,700 and $3,700 for the ycars
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

44

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM 114 2016 Return St. Agnes Healthcare, Inc.

52-0591657

et g beame s




Ascension

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Certain members of the System formed the Ascension Health Alliance Credit Group (Senior
Credit Group). Each Scnior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group
member, a senior designated affiliate, or a senior limited designated affiliate. Senior obligated
group members are jointly and severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture
{Senior MTI) to make all payments required with respect to obligations under the Sentor MTI
and may be entities not controlled directly or indirectly by the System.

Senior designated affiliates and senior limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make
debt service payments on the obligations under the Senior MTIL. The System may cause each
senior designated affiliate to fransfer such amounts as are necessary to enable the obligated group
to comply with the terms of the Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations.
Additionally, each senior limited designated affiliate has an independent limited designated
affiliate agreement and promissory note with the System with stipulated repayment terms and
conditions, each subject to the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate’s state of
incorporation,

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indcnture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a
security interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds
thereof.

A Subordinate Credit Group, which 1s comprised of subordinate obligated group members,
subordinate designated affiliates, and subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under
the Subordinate Master Trust Indenture (Subordinate MTI). The subordinate obligated group
members are jointly and severally liable under the Subordinate MTI {0 make all payments
required with respect to obligations under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not
controlled directly or indirectly by the System, Subordinate designated affiliates and subordinate
limited designated affiliates are not obligated to makc debt service payments on the obligations
undcr the Subordinate MTL

The Systcm may cause gach subordinate designated affiliate to transfer such amounts as are
necessary to enable the obligated group members to comply with the terms of the Subordinate
MT], including payment of the ontstanding obligations. Additionally, each subordinate limited
designated affiliate has an independent subordinate limited designated affiliate agrcement and
promissory note with the System, with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject
to the governing law of the subordinate limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The unsecured variable rate demand bonds of both the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups,
while subject to long-term amortization periods, may bc put to the System at the option of the
bondholders in connection with certain remarketing dates. To the extent that bondholders may,
under the terms of the debt, put their bonds within 12 months alter June 30, 2017, the principal
amount of such bonds has been classified as a current liability in the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets, Management believes the likelihood of a material amount of bonds being put to
the System to be remote. However, to address this possibility, management has taken steps to
provide various sources of liquidity in the event any bonds would be put, including the line of
credit, commercial paper program, and maintaining unrestricted assets as a source of self-
liquidity.

On January 1, 2012, Alexian Brothers became part of the System. Subsequently, the System
redeemed or refinanced a portion of Alexian Brothers® debt; however, a portion of the bonds
previously issued for the benefit of Alexian Brothers remains outstanding (the Alexian Brothers’
Bonds). The Alexian Brothers” Bonds contimie to be secured by the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture {As Amended and Restated), dated October 1, 1992, between the
Members of thc Alexian Brothers Health System Obligated Group established under this
docunent and the Alexian Brothers Health System Master Trustee.

On April 1, 2013, Marian Health System joined Ascension Health. Subsequently, the System
redecmed or refinanced a portion of the debt of the Marian Sysiemns; however, a portion of the
bonds previously issued for the bencfit of the Marian Systems remains outstanding. These bonds
continue to be secured by the respective Master Trust Indentures, including the Amended and
Restated Master Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1999, by and between St. John Health System
and the St. John Health Master Trustee; and the Master Trust Indentwre dated Januwary 15, 2013,
between Mercy Regional Health Center, Inc. and the Mercy Regional I1ealth Center, Inc. Mastes
Trustee.

In order to terminate the respective Master Trust Indentures of Crittenton and Wheaton, and the
rcdemption or defeasance of all associated outstanding debt, Ascension issued and redeemed
taxable commercial paper of approximately $161,000 and $637,000, respectively, during the
year cnded June 30, 2016. Following the discharge of these Master Trust Indentures, certain
Crittenton and Wheaton entities were added to the Scnior and Subordinate Credit Groups.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

In May 2016, Ascension issued $2,046,250 of debt, consisting of $1,346,250 tax-exempt bonds
through issuing authorities in Wisconsin, Alabama and Michigan, and $700,000 taxable bonds.
The debt was issued to refund certain Ascension 2006 fixed rate bonds payable through 2039, to
refund the commercial paper associated with the Crittenton and Wheaton transactions, to refund
the remaining debt of Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Howard Young Health Care, Inc. and to
reimburse the System for previous capital cxpenditures. Subsequent to the closing, both the
Ministry Health Care Master Trust Indenturc and The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc.
Master Trust Indenfure were terminated and certain Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Howard
Young Health Care, Inc. entities were added to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups.

In June 2017, Ascension issued $225 million of taxable bonds through a reopening of the Scries
2016A taxable bond offcring, a Senior Credit Group Obligation. The debt was issued primarily
to refund certain Series 2007 St. John Health System bonds, The St. John Health Systetn has not
Jjoined the Senior or Subordinate Credit Groups,

Due to aggregate financing acfivity during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, gains
(losses) on extinguishment of debt of $10,907 and ($13,594), respectively, were recorded, which
are included in nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying Consolidated Statemnents of
Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

As of June 30, 2017, the Senior Credit Group has two lines of credit totaling $1,000,000. The
first linc of credit totals $500,000 which may be used as a source of funding for unremarketed
variable debt (including commercial paper) or for general corporate purposes. The second line of
credit totals $500,000 which may be used for general corporate purposes. Both lines arc
committed to November 3, 2017 and as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, there were no borrowings
under cither line of credit,

As of June 30, 2017, the Senior Credit Group has a $100,000 revolving line of credit related to
its lctters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $100,000 extends to November
22, 2017. The revolving line of credit may be accessed solely in the form of Letters of Credit
issued by the bank for the benefit of the members of the Credit Groups. Of this $100,000
revolving line of credit, letters of credit totaling $85,925 have been issued as of Junc 30, 2017.
No borrowings were outstanding under the letters of credit as of June 30, 2017 and 2016.
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8. Derivative Instruments

The System uses intcresi rate swap agrcements to manage inferest rate risk associated with its
outstanding debt. Interest rate swaps with varying characleristics are outstanding under the
Master Trust Indentures of the System and St. John Health. These swaps have historically been
used to effectively convert interest rates an variable rate bonds to fixed rates and rates on fixed
rate bonds to variable rates. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the notional values of outstanding
interest rate swaps were as follows:

June 390,
2017 2016
Ascension Health Alliance MTI $ 1,146,600 §$ 2,146,107
St. John Health System MTI 100,000 100,000
Total $ 1,246,600 ¢ 2,246,107

The System recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swaps in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as assets, recorded in other noncurrent assets, or liabilities, recorded in other noncuirent
liabilities, as appropriate. The respective fair values of interest rate swaps in an asset and liability
position for the System and St. John Health were as foliows:

June 30,2017 June 30,2016
Asset Liability Assct Liability
Ascension Health Alliance MT1 3 1,648 § 157,394 3 10,713 § 236,367
St. Johi Health System MTI - 124 - 335
Total 3 1,648 § 157,518  § 10713 § 236,702
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8. Derivative Instruments (continued)

The System’s interest rate swap agreements inctude collateral requirements for each counterparty
under such agreements, based upon specific contractual criteria, subject to master netting
arrangeinents, Collateral requirements are sepavately calculated for the System and St. John
Health based on the credit ratings of cach. In the casc of the System, the applicablc credit rating
is the Senior Credit Group long-term debt credit ratings (Senior Debt Credit Ratings), as

obtained from each of two major credit rating agencies. Credit rating and the net liability position

of total intercst rate swap agreements outstanding with each counterparty determine the amount
of collateral to be posted. No collateral was posted at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

The System does not account for any of its interest rate swaps as hedges, and accordingly, all
changes in the fair value of interest rate swaps arc recognized in nonoperating gains (losses) in
the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. The
System does not offset fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments.

9. Retirement Plans
Defined-Benefit Plans

Certain Systemn entities participate in defined-benefit pension plans (the System Plans), which
are noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plans. Benefits are based on each participant’s
years of service and compensation. All of the Systein Plans’ assets are invested in Trusts, which
inclade the Master Pension Trust (the Trust) and other trusts (the Other Trusts), The System
Plans’ asscts primarily consist of short-term investments, cquity, fixed income, and alternative
investments, consisting of various hedge funds, real estate funds, private equity funds,
comnmodity funds, private credit funds, and certain other private funds. Contributions to the
System Plans are based on actuarially determinced amounts sufficient to meet the benefits to be
paid to participants.

Most System defined benefit plans were frozen effective December 31, 2012, Four of the System
Plans remain ongoing with $28,174 of service cost recognized during the year ended June 30,
2017. During thc year ended June 30, 2017, the System froze a defined bencfit plan which
resulted in the recognition of a curtailment gain of $40,000 which was recognized in total
impairment, restructuring, and nonrecurring losses as discusscd in Note 2,
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The assets of the System Plans are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees and retirees
of all participating entitics. In the event entities participating in the System Plans are unable to
fulfill their {inancial obligations under the Systcm Plans, the other participating entities are
obligated to do so.

The following table sets forth the combined benefit obligations and assets of the System Plans at
June 30, 2017 and 2016, comnponents of net periodic benefit costs for the years then cnded, and a
reconciliation of the amounts recognized in the accompanying consaolidated financial statements.

Year Ended June 30,
2017 2016
Chanpe m projected benefit obligation;

Proiected benefit obligation at begnning of year § 9435964 3 7,786,840
Service cost 28,174 25,467
Interest cost 341,998 352,212
Actuarial (gain) loss (18,943) 624,503
Acquisitions - 1,069,401
Curtailment (58,351) {12,206)
Benefits paid (555,192) {410,253)

Projected benefit oblipation at end of year 9,173,650 9,435,964
Change m plan assets:

Tair value of plan asscis at beginning of year 8,199,379 7,305,030
Actual retum on plan assets 269,419 482,083
Enmployer contributions 6,161 24,381
Acquisitions - 798,138
Benefits paid (555,192) (410,253}

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 7,919,767 8,199,379

Net amounl recognized at end of year and funded status $ (1,253,883) §  (1,236,585)
Accumiated benefit obligation at end of year $ 9169399 § 9,386,710
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The System Plans’ funded stafus as a percentage of the projected benefit obligation at June 30,
2017 and 2016, was 86.3% and 86.9%, respectively. The System Plans’ funded status as a
percentage of the accumulated benefit obligation at June 30, 2017 and 2016, was 86.4% and
87.4%, respectively.,

Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016, are the following amounts that
have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost for the System Plans:

2017 2016
Unrecognized prior service credit $ (5,285) $ (8,293)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 1,857,547 1,546,707

$§ 1,852,262 $§  1,538414

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets for System
Plans during 2017 and 2016 include;

2017 2016
Cwirent year actuarial gain § 334,981 3§ 749,175
Amnortization of actuarial Joss (24,141) (35,534)
Amortization olprior service credit 3,008 3,778

$ 313,848 3 717,419
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

2017 2016

Componeuts of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost $ 18,174 % 25467
Tnterest cost 341,998 352,212
Expected refum on plan assets (681,695) (618,961)
Amortization of prior service credit (2,842) (3,140}
Amortization of actuarial loss 60,827 34,983
Curtailment pain (40,000) (638)
Settlerment loss 3,148 549
Net periodic benefit $  (290,390) § (209,526)

The prior scrvice credit and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be
recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending June 30, 2018, are $2,700 and
$£72,435, respectively.

The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the
System Plans arc set forth below:

June 30,
2017 2016

To determine benefit oblipations:

Weighted-average discount rate 31.87% 1.830%
To determine net periodic benefit cost:

Weighted-average discount rate 3.80% 4.48%

Weighted-averape expecled long-tenm rate of

return on plan asscis 8.50% 8.36%
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9, Retirement Plans (continued)

The expected long-term rate of return on the System Plans’ assets is based on historical and
projected ratcs of return for current and planned asset categories in the investment portfolio.
Assumed projected rates of return for cach asset category were selected after analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility for assets of that category using
benchmark rates, Based on the target asset allocation among the assct categories, the overall
expected rate of retuin for the portfolio was developed and adjusted for historical and cxpected
experience of active portfolio management results compared to benchmark retwrns and for the
cffect of expenses paid from plan assets.

The Systemn Plans’ assets invested in the Trust are invested in a portfolio designed to protect
principal and obtain competitive investment returns and long-term investment growth, consistent
with actuarial assumptions, with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Diversification is
achieved by allocating to funds and managers that correlate to one of three economie strategies:
growth, deflation, and inflation. Growth strategies include U.S. equity, emerging market equity,
global equity, intemational equity, directional hedge funds, private equity, high yield, and private
credit. Deflation strategies include core fixed income, absolute refwm hedge funds, and cash,
Inflation stratcgies include inflation-linked bonds, commodity-related invesiments, and real
assets. The System Plans use multiple investiment managers with complementary styles,
philosophies, and approaches. In accordance with the System Plans’ objectives, derivatives may
also be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner.

In accordance with the System Plans’ asset diversification targets, as presented in the table that
follows, the Trust holds certain alternalive investments, consisting of various hedge funds, real
agsel funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, private credit funds, and certain other private
funds. 'fhese investments do not have observable market values. As such, each of these
investments is valued at net asset value (NAV) as deterinined by each fund’s investment
manager, which approximates fair value. Management elected to use the NAV per share, or
equivalent, for fair value. Collectively, these funds have liguidily terms ranging from daily to
annual with notice periods ranging from 1 to 120 days. Due to redemption resirictions,
investments of certain private funds, whose fair value was approximately $893,000 at June 30,
2017, cannot currently be redeemcd, However, the potential for the System Plans to sell their
interest in real asset funds and private equity funds in a sccondary market prior to the end of the
fund term does exist.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The investments in these alternative investment funds may also include contractual commitments
to provide capital contributions during the investment period, which is typically five years, and
may extend to the end of the fund term. During these contractual periods, investment managers
may require the System Plans to invest in accordancc with the terms of the agreement.
Commitments not funded during the investment period will expire and remain unfunded. As of
June 30, 2017, investment periods expirc between January 2018 and Tebruary 2023, The
remaining unfunded capital eommitments of the Trust total approximately $587,000 for 86
individual contracts as of June 30, 2017.

The weighted-average asset allocation for the System Plans in the Trust at the end of fiscal 2017
and 2016 and the target allocation for fiscal 2018, by assct catcgory, are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan Assets
Alloeation Af Year-End

Assct Category 2018 2017 2016

Growth 57 % 57 % 46 %
Deflation 28 27 a8
Inflation 15 16 16

Total 100 % 100 % 100 %
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The following tables summarize fair value measurements at June 30, 2017 and 2016, by asset
class and by level, for the System Plans’ assets and liabilities, As also discussed in the Fair Value
Mcasurements note, the System follows the three-level fair value hierarchy fo categorize plan
assets and liabilitics recognized at fair value, which prioritizes the inputs uscd to measure such
fair values. The inputs and valuation techniques discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note
also apply to the System Plans’ assets and liabilitics as prescnted in the following tables.

Lewel 1 Lesel 2 Level 3 Total

June 30,2017
Shor-term investments $459,61% $21466 § - $481,085
Derivatives reccivable 73 21,900 19,144 41,117
U.S. govemment, state, municipal

and agency obligations - 1,389,683 - 1,389,683
Comporate and foreign fixed

ineome securitics - 876,984 931 877,915
Assct-backed securities - 467,600 4,523 472,123
Fquity secunitics 2,092,749 323 12,481 2,105,553
Assets al net asset value:

Corporate and foreign fixed income securities 10,723

Fquity sceurities 259,556

Private equity and real estate funds 965,209

Hedge funds 1,033,739

Commodities funds and other investments 303,244
Other receivables 229,757
Total 8,169,704
Denivatives payable 1,267 187,443 19,347 208,057
Other payables 41,880
Total 249,937
Fair vahie of plan assels $ 1.919,767
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9, Retirement Plans {continued)

Lewl 1 Tewl2 Lewel 3 Total

June 30,2016
Short-term investments $§ 1235230 § - 3 -3 1,235,230
Dertvatives reccivable 31,674 280,634 55,187 367,495
U.S. govemment, state, municipal

and agency obligations 1,340 1,567,670 . 1,569,510
Corporate and foreign fixed

meome sceurities - 617,395 7870 625,265
Asset-backed securitics - 154,113 41,220 195,333
Fyuity securities 1,555,564 12,220 12,321 1,580,111
Asscts al net asset value;

Comorate and foreign fixed income securitics 8,929

Equity secuities 97,760

Private equity and real estate funds 908,403

Hedge funds 1,406,679

Commodities funds and other investmenis 349,516
Other receivables 241,603
Total 8,585,834
Derivatives payable 30,917 11,29 4319 47,027
Other payables 339428
Total 386,455
Fair value ofplan assefs ) 3,199379
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plaus {continued)

For the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the changes in the fair value of the System Plans’
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following:

Corporate
and Foreign Asset-
Net Fixed Income  Backed Equity
Derivatives  Scourilies  Secunties  Securilies

June 30, 2017
Beginning balance $ 50368 3  VRTO % 41,220 § 12,321

Total actual returmn on assets - 1,282 3,013 (1,758)

Purchases (sales), net (203) 9319 (33,183) (1,529)

Transfers (out of) into Level 3 (50,368} 1,058 (6,527 3,447
Ending balance $ (203) § 931 % 4523 § 12481

Actualretum on plan assets relating to

plan assets still held at June 30,2017 $ - 5 456 3% 177 % {33)
Corporate
and TForeign Asset-
Net Fixed Income  Backed Fquity
Derivatives  Sccurities  Secunitics  Securitics

June 30,2016
Beginning balance b B7237 § 3372 § 19610 % 1,345

Total actuairelur on sssets {3,649 {1,200) {(713) 10,198

Purchases (sales), nel 62,754 6,184 26,325 738

Transfers (out of) into Level 3 - {186) (4,642) 40
Ending balance 3 30368 3 7870 §8 41220 § 12,321

Actlual retum on plan assets relating to
plan assets stillheld at June 30, 2016 $ 50368 % (1,642) $ (446) 8 {58}
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The Trust has entered into a series of swap agreements with a net notional amount of
approximately $1,927,000. The combined targeted duration of these swaps and the Trust’s fixed
income investments approximates the duration of the liabilities of the Trust. Currently, 50% of
the dollar duration of the liability is subject to this economic hedge. The purpose of this strategy
is to cconomically hedge the change in the net funded status for a significant portion of the
liability that can occur due to changes in interest rates.

Information about the expected cash flows for the System Plans follows:

Bxpected employer contributions 2018 & 5970

Expected benefit paymenis:
2018 617,125
2019 598,955
2020 610,970
2021 608,655
2022 608,820
2023-2027 2,854,281

The contiibution amount above includes expected amounts paid to Trusts. The benefit payment
amounts above reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from Trusts.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

In addition to the rctirement plan described above, certain Health Ministries sponsor
postretirement benefit plans that provide healthcare benefits 1o qualified retirces who meet
cerfain eligibility requirements. The tolal benefit obligation of these plans at Junc 30, 2017 and
2016 is $28,987 and $36,044, respectively. The net asset included in pension and other
postretireinent liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2017 and
2016 is $17,972 and §7,954, respectively. The change in the plans® asscts and benefit obligations
recognized in unreslricted net assets during the year ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, was an
increase (decrease) of $4,468 and $(3,731), respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)
Defined-Contribution Plans

System cntities participate in contributory and noncontributory defined-contribution plans
covering all cligible associates. There are three primary types of contributions to these plans:
employer automatic contributions, cmployee contributions, and employcr matching
contributions. Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined as a percentage of a
participant’s salary and, for certain entities, increases over specified periods of employee service.
These benefits are funded annually, and participants become fully vested over a period of time.
Benefits for employer matching confributions are detcrmined as a percentage of an eligible
patticipant’s contributions each payroll period. These benefits are funded each payroll period,
and participants become fully vested in these employer contributions immediately. Expenses for
the defined-contribution plans were $349,514 and $326,881 during 2017 and 2016, respectively,
and are included in employee benefiis in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes
in Net Assets,

10. Self-Insurance Programs

Certain System hospitals and other enlities participatc in pooled risk programs to insure
professional and gencral liability risks and workers” compensation risks to the extent of certain
self-insured limits. In addition, vatious insurance policies have been purchased 1o provide
coverage in cxcess of the self-insured linits. The System provides its sclfiinsurance through
various trust funds and captive insurancc companies. Actuarially determined amounts,
diseounted at 5.5%, arc confributed to the trusi funds and the captive insurance companics to
provide for the estimated cost of claims. The loss reserves recorded for estimated sclf-insured
professional, gencral liability, and workers’ compensation claims include estimates of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported, which were
discounted at 5.5% and 6.0% in 2017 and 2016, respectively. Thosc entities not participating in
the self-insured programs are insurcd under scparate policies.

Professional and General Liability Programs
Professional and general liability coverage is provided on a claims-made or occumrence basis

through a wholly owned onshore trust and through Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd, (AHIL), a
direct subsidiary of Ascension Risk Services.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

10. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)

The wholly owned onshore revocable trust has a self-insured retention up to $10,000 per
occurrence with no aggregate. Ixcess coverage is provided through AHIL with limits up to
$225,000. AHIL retains 35,000 per incident and in the aggregate for professional hability. The
excess coverage is reinsured by commercial carriers.

Employed physicians and certain eniities in the states of Indiana, Kansas, Pennsylvania, and
Wisconsin are provided coverage by ProAssurance on a fronted basis and are reinsured through
AHIL. These entities and physicians are provided professional liability coverage with limits in
compliance with participation in the Patient Compensation Funds. The Patient Compensation
Funds apply to claims in excess of the primary self-insured limit, except the Fund in Kansas,
which only covers claims up to the first $1,000 and then the trust and AHIL cover amounts
above $1,000.

Sunflower Assurance, Ltd. {(Sunflower) was acquired when Via Christi Health joined the System,
As of Qctober 1, 2013, Via Christi Health’s primary and excess medical professional and general
liability and employed physician programs were integrated into the System trust and AHIL, After
January 1, 2014, the employcr stop loss and employce life insurance coverage provided by
Sunflower to Via Christi Health were not renewed and are in nun off.

Effective July 1, 2014, the reinsurance of Ascension’s independent physician professional
liability program with ProAssurance Corporation (ProAssurance), the System’s partner insurance
company, was transferred from AHII, to Sunflower,

Beginning July 1, 2014, Sunflower offered physician professional liability coverage through
insurance or reinsurance arrangements to nonemployed physicians practicing at the System’s
various facilities, primarily in Michigan, Indiana, Texas, Florida, lllinois and Alabama. Coverage
is offered to physicians with limits ranging from $100 per claim to $1,000 per claim with various
aggregate limits, Beginning July 1, 2014, AHIL offercd similar coverage to employed physicians
in the states of Indiana, Kansas, Penngylvania and Wisconsin,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

10. Seli-Insurance Programs {(continued)

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets is professional and general liability expense of $167,393 and $139,778 for
the years cnded June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Included in current and long-term sclf-
insurance labilities on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets are professional and
general liability loss reserves of $541,177 and $552,656 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively,

Workers’ Compensation

Workers’ compensation coverage is provided on an occurrence basis through a grantor trust. The
sclf-insured trust provides coverage up to $1,500 per occurrence with no aggregate. The trust
provides a mechanism for funding the workers” compensation obligations of its members. Prior
to October 1, 2013, workers’ compensation coverage for Via Christi Health, Ministry, and Si,
John Health System, a subsidiary of Ascension Health, (collectively the former Marian Health
System) was self-insured or commercially insured up to various limits and excess insurance
against catastrophic loss was obtained through commercial insurers.

Included in employee benefits in the accompanying Consolidated Statcments of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets 1s workers’ compensation expense of $49,767 and $41,777 for the years
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Ineluded in current and long-term self-insurance
liabilitics on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Shects are workers’ compensation loss
reserves of $131,566 and $138,221 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

11. Lease Commitments

Certain System cntities are lessces under operating lease agreements for the use of space in
buildings owned by third parties, mcluding medical officc buildings (MOBs) and medical and
information technology equipment. In addition, certain System entities have sublcased space
within buildings where the cntity has a current operating lease commitment. Certain System
cntities are also lessors under operating lease agreements, primarily ground leases related to
third-party-owned MOBs on land owned by the System entity.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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11. Lease Commitments (continued)

The System’s future minimum noncancelable payments associated with operating leases with
terms of one ycar or more where a System entity is the lessee, as well as future minimum
noncancelable receipts associated with operating leases where a Systcm entity is the sublessor or
lessor, are presented in the table that follows. Future minimum payments and reccipts relate to
noncancelable leases with teris of one year or more.

Future Future Receipts
Payments Where the
Where the  Systemis
System is Sublessor/  Net Future

Lessce Lessor Payments
Year ending June 30;

2018 $167,069 § 35,541 $ 131,528
2019 153,590 30,175 123,415
2020 119,148 23,006 96,142
2021 89,713 19,053 70,660
2022 70,859 18,133 52,726
Thereafler 274,815 274,733 82
Taial $875,194 % 400,641 § 474,553

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $396,656 and $391,054 in 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

12. Related Partics
The System has agreements with related parties for revenuc eycle management services and

clinical engineering services. The System cxpensed approximately $585,000 for these services
during the year ended June 30, 2017.
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13, Contingencies and Commitments

The System is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the ordinary course
of business. Regulatory investigations also occur from time to time. In the opinion of
management, after consultation with legal counsel, these matters arc expected to be resolved
without material adverse c{fect on the System’s Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The System enters into agreements with non-employed physicians that include minimum
revenue guarantees. The terms of the guarantees vary. The carrying amounts of the liability for
the System’s obligation under thesc guarantees were $16,686 and $21,152 at June 30, 2017 and
2016, respectively, and are included in other cwrrent and noncwrent liabilities in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Shects. The maximum amount of future payments that the
System could be required to make under these guarantecs is approximately $44,300,

The System entered into Master Scrvice Agreements for information technology scrvices
provided by third parties. The maximum amount of future payments that the System could be
required to make under these agreements is approximately $148,600.

Guarantees and other commitments represent contingent comnutments issued by Ascension
Health Alliance Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups, gencrally to guarantee the performance
of an affiliate to a third party in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances,
bond financing, and other transactions. The terins of puarantees are equal to the terms of the
related debt, which can be as long as 25 years. The following represents the remaining
guarantees and other commitments of the Senior and Subordinatc Credit Groups at June 30,
2017

Hospital de Ia Concepeibn 2017 Series A debt guarantee § 25700
St. Vincent de Paul Seres 2000 A debt guarantee 28,300
Other guarantees and commitments 22,700
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2 Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 314 290 1000
& The Plaza in Clayton Fax:41 314 290 1882
= Suite 1300 ey.com

Building a better 190 Carondelet Plaza
working world St. Louis, MO 63105-3434

Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Ascension Health Alliance d/b/a Ascension

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet, and the Details
of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets arc presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates divectly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statcments themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Ermit + MLLP

September 22, 2017

17092413551 64
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Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons
Living in Poverty and Other Community Benefit Programs
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

The net cost of providing care to persons living in poverty and other communily benefit
programs is as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

2017 2016 ¥

Traditional charity care provided § 537,672 3§ 452246
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons

living in poverty 793,905 7,164
Other programns for persons living in poverly

and other vulnerable persons 149,271 151,177
Commuuity benefit programs 362,455 367,579
Care of persons living In poverty and other comumnunity

bencfit programs $ 1,843,303 § 1,688,166
* Restated
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Assels
Cugment assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Shorl-teom investments
Accounts teceivable, less alowance for
doubtfil accounts
[nvenloties
Due from brokers
Eslimated third-party payor setilements
Other
Totel current assets

Long-term investments
Interest in invesiments held by Ascension
Froperty and equipment, net
Onher assets:
Invesiment in wnconsclidaled entilies
Capitatized soltware cosls, net

Other
Twtal other assels

Total assets
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June 30, 2017
Cansalidated
Ascenslon less Consalldated
Consolidated  Health Minlstrles Consolidated  Arliugton  Coasolidated Coasolidated Consolidated Consolidaled
Ascension Presented ReclussiReatlon  Amsterdam Helghts Baltimore  Bingbamign  Birmingham  Bridgeport
s 857,605 S 437,713 8 - 8 1281 0§ 14293 ¢ 8008 5 9190 5§ 3052 § 1508
103,857 (18,270) B - 2,286 . . - -
2,158,554 52,478 . 20477 156,999 38,148 34,519 83,761 47,305
354,041 4,913 - 1,843 13,536 7,915 4,892 11,616 4,458
197,195 197,195 - N - - - - -
133,13 5412 - 151 7,147 - 1,863 4,480 -
762,800 136824 - 7,071 36,356 5377 8,520 30,237 16,849
5,167,867 216,185 - 32,429 253,217 81,048 58,989 164,146 B4,653
169%2,31 14,519,416 1,378,956 8,966 22,650 16,638 23,330 15,697 52913
- - {1,378,966) 63,789 37N 2,513 198,266 4977 25,438
9,182,978 526,149 - 56,268 520,854 272,176 106,576 340,112 188,554
1,196,65¢ 369,38 - 5,225 27,005 536 9,126 50
BRO81% 344,281 - 1,247 5318 5,197 3,340 31459 17,339
892,739 73,943 - 5363 19,107 13,075 14464 12,824 12,406
2.970,20% 787,602 - 6612 29,650 45,277 18,360 394109 29,895
$ WJadas § 16,979,359 S - § 173064 8 142082 5 372762 § 40552 S 584341 S 385433
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Consoildated Consolidated Copsolldated  Consolidated  Consolldated  Coosolldated  Copsolldated Consolidated Consalidated  Consotidated  Coosolidated
Indlana Jacksonville Kansas Michipao Mobile Peosacola Tenpessee Texas Tulsa Washington D.C.  Wisconsln

] 82,871 3§ 1521 % 25454 § 64657 § 4,655 § 16,534 ¢ 23364 % 17,909 $ 19839 § 89% 3 66,230

21792 - 7,622 55,244 - - 10 6,16 - - 27,857

439,003 113,522 147405 330,804 34,438 120,734 174,749 326,692 138,772 29,221 398,527

42,627 19,619 23,685 61,375 5,560 17,365 26,41 30,838 18,054 22 58,131

9,298 6,503 13,361 20,538 407 21,736 9,453 11,785 29719 1,110 16,521

87,190 10,882 28516 108,817 7,004 19,508 26,640 48655 61408 142 94,876

683,781 162,047 247,044 690,733 52064 165,877 259407 443,145 241,050 49,208 660,742

121,753 40,444 7,845 68,045 3,605 23,594 56,736 142,749 46,387 5491 114092

208,654 5.54] 136,357 £8,836 13,817 15,305 5,841 (702) 251,601 (128) 33290

709,636 299,465 304,387 1,230,850 61,422 309,709 §66,345 1,092,071 627,631 48,496 1,767,823

91,623 2,755 109,088 171649 778 1,486 47,039 83216 159,51 2,282 208,749

64,057 9,966 37,305 73,703 15,338 30,240 23,210 60,240 39936 7835 4,737

228455 271,332 105435 116,508 i1,247 23,908 35403 58,566 43,819 6,512 34,372

384,135 40,033 251,832 267,800 21,358 35632 105,652 202,042 24337 16,629 198,328

3 2107408 8§ 547354 3 1,142,465 5 2.346,130 § 158,366 3 600117 $ 993981 5 1878305 5 1,410,045 § 119696 § 2973775
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Ascension

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet (centinued)
{Dollars in Thousands}

June 30,2017
Consolldated
Ascension less Consolidaled
Consolidated  Health Minbtreles  Consolidated  Arlington  Consolidated  C ted  Consolidated  Consolidaled
Ascenslon Fresented Amsterdam Belgho Batimore Binghamten  Blrminpham _ Bridgeport
Liabilities arid net assels
Current linbalilies:
Custent portion of loag-term debt 3 298270 3 19 § e § 20381 3 100G % 545 § 149 3 733
Lang-term delbi subject 1 shori-foru remarkeding avacgements 909,145 999,785 - - - - - -
Accounts payable and seced fizbilities 2,742,317 919,145 16,099 125,181 48477 24,290 51,365 36,582
Estimaicd Urird-pany payor settlementa 430,694 9,307 2,226 98,644 3l 4,902 10,138 18,708
LUve to brokers 115,783 115,783 - - - - - -
Cureat portion of self-insurance lisbilitics 206,787 205,737 - - - - - .
Olher 340756 {1.985,687) 19373 36,050 46812 41,986 99464 51,092
Total curtent liabilities 5,§84,452 256,521 37309 300,256 96,520 71,724 162,447 107114
Nencurent liabilities:
Long-1trm debl {senicr and subordinaled) 5,699,440 {289,027} 8,221 407,288 168 40,527 102,695 54,330
Self-insurncs liabilities 513,010 504,322 - [43)] - - - -
Pension and ather postrelirement fabiitics 1,318,331 152,593 11,606 21,140 17,129 20,480 10,267 23,711
Other 1L.191,068 396,384 4,240 6987 11,966 14,328 22413 12,739
Total pencarrent liabitiies 8,721,842 §64,372 0,067 441,501 109,263 73.3¥ 142,375 40,830
Total lizbilities 13,906,301 1,221,293 67,576 T 757 205,583 147,059 309822 197,944
Het assels:
Unresiacied
Controlling lateeest 17,933,923 14,028,872 36,222 3888 160,142 133,692 265,465 153,074
Noncontrolling intervsts 1,798,361 1711919 - (610} - - 1,108 -
Unrestricled nel asaels 19,732,254 15,740,791 96,222 353,138 150,142 233,652 265,570 152,074
Temporarily restricked 463,918 13422 2,460 14,943 6,576 12,155 10857 i7.604
Permanenly restrieted 212902 3353 6508 pt 461 12,615 1.952 17831
Tolal net assets 20414124 15,753,066 105,188 400,325 164079 258.462 276,558 187,509
Teual lizhilities and net assets S 33204255 16979359 & 173064 &  1.§42082 § 312762 § 405,521 % 34341 8 ;85.453
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Consolidated  Consolldated Consoliduled  Consoliduted  Conselidaied  Consolidated C dnted  Consolidated  Canselid Consolld Consolidated
Indiana Jacksanville Kansas Wickigan Mobile Pansacaly Tenmessee Texag Tulsa Washlngton B,.C.  Wiscansin
s 6018 5 3133 % 7388 3§ 18376 $ 397 § 1,573 § 5196 % 8496 § 205518 § 1833 § 5593
260,346 65,741 90,714 296,687 16,925 35,571 109,293 227,620 78,462 21,30 293,753
78,217 1,339 3,589 149,508 L5 5,714 9,804 47,526 79 4,842 32,287
346,512 103,046 103,295 416,242 29,363 98.364 158245 274,406 132,383 29,791 319,518
691,291 173,457 206,937 880,513 43,80} 165,222 283,138 556,018 41162 57,189 &71,15%
440,702 247,508 405,358 1,267,750 66,527 116,6%4 185,386 406,108 260,002 135978 1,562,545
- - 2,891 1,669 - « - - 41 - .
162434 30,592 - 103,060 4,573 21,60% 20,154 2457 69,713 - 345,996
88,836 1138 59541 90421 10,827 28,318 17352 61,549 35,282 4,627 107,044
691,572 289,086 467,790 1,663 050 32624 172413 473122 552,731 359,19 140,605 2015,585
1,383,265 452,542 674,777 2,543,863 131428 337,641 706,260 1.108,779 786,281 198,394 2,686,736
576,265 63 1488 417,293 {294,691} 24203 233,008 248,187 646,334 599,607 (85,112} 153,125
60,264 ~ 2920 1,508 595 1058 3,758 - - - 4.6
636,529 55489 445,213 (292,283) 24,798 239,066 256,943 6,334 599,607 [CEATF3] 152,50
69,330 15,186 5,450 71398 2,140 23,313 27,343 88,004 14,157 6414 60,044
18,285 4,356 5925 231652 - n 3430 34,291 10.000 - 69,424
Tar1ad 850l 467,688 {197,733 26,938 262476 287,721 765,526 623,764 {78.698) 287,039
$ 2007409 % 547954 8§ 1142465 & 2346130 3 158,366 5 400017 § 9930581 S 1878305 §  §d410045 S 119696 S _ 2913715
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Assels
Current ausels:
Cagh and cash equivalents
Irteresl in investments held by Ascension
Shor-term investmients
Accounts receivable, l2ss dtowance for
doublful sccnunts
Inventories
Dye from brokers
Estimated thitd-party payor seltlzments
Qther
Tala) querent assels

Long-term inveslameats
[nteces! in investments hetd by Azeension
Praperty and equipmen, net
Other assels!
Investment in unconselidaled entities
Capilalized software costs, net

Other
Tolal other assels

Total assets

kL
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Ascension

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet

{Doflars in Thousands)

June 30, 2016
Consolidated
Ascenslon lese Censolidated
Consolidated  Health Alinistrics Cansolidated Arlinglan Corsnlidated  Consolidated  Conzoldated  Consolidated
Ascenslon Prevented Reclassificatian  Amalerdam Melghts Pxhiimore Blnghamtoen Blrmingham Hridgeporl
s 696,237 § 40,292 § - 5 1343 3§ 4493 5 9,792 § 633 § 15035 § 12,284
. . (224,655) . - . B B )
122,545 {d,426) - - 2406 - - -
2,746,506 33,349 - 24,32 132,951 50,402 324 82,031 43,102
345077 31493 . 1,450 13,650 1829 4478 10,677 4455
une 337 B - . - - . .
186,354 18m - 802 2,047 10 6,015 3652 -
973.744 242,200 - 5033 13,346 5010 8,377 25535 19,505
5,393,180 631,577 {224,655) 19,154 171853 73,503 57,514 137310 §5.376
15,069,123 4,258,570 10,058, 21% 7,308 21,050 13,376 21982 14,318 14,010
- - {8,873 567) 61,108 337,927 206,538 169,551 170,383 328553
$,020,005 522,263 - 59,015 530630 235,827 28,357 317,641 b4, 927
LIS s 306,443 - - 5,037 20,09} Y62 $.956 60
926,710 347,423 . 1,357 7913 5,562 4,563 19,514 21,543
£08,380 105,018 - 6,063 14.170 10,732 12,513 37405 14,156
2,951,461 3884 - 7422 EFR A 36,337 17,938 £5.873 35739
§ 12433869 § 5367294 % - § 65407 § 1095635 § 367331 § 363,621 § 72037 § 685,045
L)
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Consolidated  Coersalidaled  Consolidzted  Consolidated  Consolidared Wdated  Convelidated  Consolidated  Consoildated Consnldated Conyotidated
Todiana Jack: Hle Kansax Michigan hobita Pensacgla Tennesses Tetas Tulsz Washinglon I.C. Wiconzin

1 1425 % 561 8 40683 § 137,103 % 12120 8 13,116 § 20526 § 1701 % BmE s 5138 8 258,118

- - - - - . - - - - 224,655

35,216 1369 7620 51,089 - - 1,232 5399 - - 21,939

437,866 108,584 149403 404,495 13,743 123,310 167,219 2427 147,492 31822 422,583

40455 13,382 25,215 62,919 5991 13,987 24,821 2503 21,683 2,304 43,955

7,283 14,382 15,924 15,178 3,720 19,623 10,924 A3.582 3452 355 16,953

12075 18299 26,649 102,141 10,120 18.026 33.645 52,280 63.514 9.589 243,240

569,188 167,190 286,495 793,045 63,799 193,062 258 667 468,303 249939 50,708 1235440

168,563 43,10 6,964 60,547 3,262 14,736 45669 130,154 30245 5300 122,108

2,950,639 172,615 549,700 1,557,885 150,172 200,115 205,440 1,311,108 282,347 (49,457 763,282

530,612 277,584 500,269 121698 61310 108229 533,723 431,300 632,732 61344 1826226

95,491 3449 100,185 19,363 313 1,350 39415 81,204 150,961 2827 218415

T 12372 47,284 $0.054 2,864 11,257 29,455 44,981 40,290 11,427 146,630

236,656 24778 33 405 103.622 3.7151 23.504 37628 34,571 54043 4,799 75,759

39735 40.59% 235,874 23.03% 0423 A2,k 106,498 180.755 245209 19,053 0,804

s 4,732,313 8 W07 § 1562209 5 3906412 § w571 8 %64,303 § 1698997 § 1072419 3 1460562 § B7.243 § 43828357
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Linbilities and net nsszis
Cuirent liabilides:
Cuneat portion of loog-term debt
Long-ferm debt subject 1o shon-ievm rernaiketing arangemens
Accounts payable and accrued lizbifities
Cstimated third.party payer senfements
Due to brakers
Cwreot portion of seil-insurance labilities
Other
Total curreot liabilives

Nonewrent Habilitics:
Long-tenm debt {seaior and subordinaled)
Sci-insurance libitile
Peasion and other pastretirentent Habiltiies
Other

Total noncurvent liabilities

Tolal liabilities

Net asscis:
Unrestricted
Carmolling interest
Nancontrolling intorest
Untestricted net assets

Temporarily restricled
Permanently resmicied
Total net assels

Total Habilities 2nd net assets

72
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Ascension

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2015
Consolldnted
Ascension tess Consatidated
Consolidated  Healty Minbstrfes  Consclidated Arlington Consolldated Consolldated  Conzolidated  Consolliated
Ascenslon Presented Amsierdam Helphts Hallimere Bloghamion _ Birmingham Bridgeport
H 96,193 § {1,189 $ 1 % 17,364 8 959 § 346 8 1477 & 32
1,668,745 1,666,245 - - - + - -
2,500,748 163,876 {4,854 54,458 46,571 19,041 53073 34,284
513,677 9,583 3,356 108,774 B3 14,065 12994 19,264
105,650 105,660 - - - - - -
219,638 142,280 816 7.361 2,599 1316 2,094 14699
292 044 {239,106) 4,652 12870 9445 9.6%8 44,648 11089
5,394,205 2437249 73,789 229,367 39,659 44,530 113,291 69,068
5,391,908 (859,444} 531 28,111 75,168 41,074 T 55,113
513,985 398,361 386 23,241 2,209 1380 3,103 3390
1,299,653 3322 16,053 13,536 15,725 19,060 4,208 26,348
1291678 527,133 3,784 7,345 13.394 12,504 £4.807 14,070
B.446,224 314323 28,597 475,333 106,494 74,028 188,350 99421
13,840,429 2,751,672 52,336 705,700 166,195 1R658 306,841 168,189
16,498,085 2,051,138 105,313 378,642 383,958 221683 396,246 492 664
1429654 1,347,889 - (610} - . 1,111 -
17,922,530 3,395,025 105,313 g0 393,933 224,683 111357 492,664
467,994 12,491 1,202 11,659 6,720 9,666 40,387 14,944
197,516 4,106 5.508 244 458 12615 1,652 12,943
18.593.040 31415622 §13.02) 189,935 401,136 26,964 419,396 520,556
§ 12431469 S 6.167.204__§ 1654067 _§ 1095635 § 567,331 8 363692 8 726017 S 63% 045
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Contolidated  Consolilzted Consolldated  Consolidated Consolidated Conselidated  Consolidated  Consolidated  Consslidufed LConsolidzted Consolideted
Indiang Jacksonyille Kansas MHchigen Moblle Pensacola Tenngisee Texas Tulsa Washiagten D.C. \Wheonsin

5 5934 § 3327 % EAYE I 18235 § 895 § L5711 % 5259 3§ 6342 § 9,890 % 4,750 3 22,059

217,620 65,255 80,573 301,087 15,652 55,413 115,756 19%,753 61,192 20,665 326,610

§8,965 757 9,702 135,125 1,343 11,472 26,150 27,157 2,727 11,785 32,333

9,609 4,062 3958 20,520 1,076 2,565 3,967 4,238 3,598 1,613 4,264

93950 25,554 25,535 68,392 14,044 26276 39454 39,350 395456 6,186 34,08}

402,078 98,955 127,141 563,368 E2Ra N 57,297 190,586 217,287 136,953 44,999 439,337

435,720 250439 413,303 1,286,155 67424 118,257 350,581 412,692 478,042 71,893 1,596,882

- 4719 6,649 34,642 1,626 2,853 2844 1197 8,195 2,233 6,673

146,631 28,661 - 296,792 3917 26,121 20,566 74,232 68,979 1,542 e

T5426 11,003 44952 104,650 3.62% 31,304 16,132 1A 30.216 3230 103828

668.777 254,822 464,836 1,722 23% 22,591 1790405 430,122 570,047 585436 19,398 2,080.312

1,070,855 393 392,027 2,285,507 116,602 276,342 620,708 BA8,334 122,388 124,397 2,519,649

3,538,161 280,926 242373 1,533,428 184,426 471,492 100,211 2,108,740 1432 {43,831 1,745,142

36217 - §.068 1,924 627 1673 8,783 - ~ - 3762

3,594,378 280,926 950,44 1,835,352 185,083 473,165 1,008,994 2,108,740 T14,37% {43,831y 1,748,904

69,412 22071 13,506 63,780 1,916 14,759 26372 £1,507 13,797 6,682 56,72}

17.668 4323 5.925 21693 - 17 2922 33,838 10,000 - 52,581

368,458 307,320 970,272 1,620,825 156,969 487,961 1,038,288 2,224,085 738113 {37,149) 1868,208

S5 471313 5 701097 S 1362298 5 3906432 S 35t _§ I54303 8§ (630997 S ADHIA _§ 1450582 3 $724% S 4387857
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Ascension

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operntions and Changes in Net Assels
{Doitars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2017
Consolidated
Aseenston s Consolldated
Consolldated  Health bnlstrles  Consoldated Acllngton Consaliduted  Conselidated  Consolidated  Consolidated
Ascension Presented Amiterdam Helphts Balitmpre Hlaghamion _ Birmingham Bridgepovi
Qperating revenue:
Hel pariend service cevenue 5 22033848 S Mg § 162,524 § 1035290 § 441,160 § 317,986 % LT 8 473,537
Less provision for dcubtivl accounts 1033561 11678 7,112 9 993 13,435 47,7148 20,004
Net patient service rovenug, less pravision for doubiful sccounts 20,940,187 159926 158412 1,004,299 06,167 304300 744,569 452,533
Other revenue 1693.038 248,332 9708 41,370 11,066 32,604 48.203 47,183
Total operating revenue 21613225 603,258 165,420 1045669 457,233 337,105 92,412 499,716
Operating expenses
Salaries end wages 2,301 057 $53,352 7,171 402,367 215,585 135238 249,391 206,316
Emplayee benelits 1,529,557 135,742 15,519 90,136 34,454 30930 32,025 46,184
Porchaned services 1931021 (15134223 192 103246 52,237 S1LES? 162,637 75918
Piotesional fecs 1,299,517 215,618 6,334 51222 15,587 15,768 21,044 25,19t
Sopplies 3267278 (1.674) 19,644 152,475 36,609 46,483 157417 59,316
frsurante 177,352 17,824 1,406 14,150 7549 2,607 6,548 5331
Intcicst 223,336 2,166 293 15,710 2,640 1363 3,948 1,942
fepreciation and amoxtization 1,083,684 102,140 1013 46,304 19,651 11,492 34,123 27,027
Other 2,740,838 TN 83992 131,191 29,215 212 101532 54730
Tolal operating expenses e fore impairment, restructurity ard
Renrecuering losses, et 21,893,145 138460 172824 1.007,271 433,387 330394 795,120 506015
Tncome {Joss} from operations belfere sellinturuce tnai fund
i retum ang impai ing end
noarccuning losses, il 739,430 (120,202 {7,004 37,898 23646 8,21 (2.54%; (6,299
Selfinsurance wust Amd inveslment rzem 43,621 43,499 - - . . - .
Impaimmenl, restrycturing and nonvecurrng Josses, net (230407) (107,078} (L 19,661} (399} {1,037 {1,319 {3,419}
Income (loss) from operalions 552,894 193,119 {7714} 13217 23,241 5,174 {3.867) {9,718)
Honopcrating pains {lecses):
inveytment 1ehurs 1,420,160 1,282813 5,000 23936 2,14 14,430 5016 4618
Gain (Joss) on exbingvistunen of detn 10,907 {5813 - - . B - -
Gains on interest rLE Twaps 45014 44,778 - 135 - - - -
Income {fostes) from unconselldated eitles 2,501 3% - - 6911 1 . -
Other (170.194) (311633 {92) (484 {1,578 i {656) {1149
Tolal aonopeiating gaing {losses), net 1,308 439 1,256,701 4908 25.457 1476 14,456 4350 3470
Excess (deficit) of revenues and gaing over expenses ad fosses 1,561,583 1,102,928 {2,808) 43,394 30,723 19,660 323 {6,248)
Less nonconteelling interesis 232 b 148 581 - - - - (3] -
Facess (deficit) of revenises and gaing over expenses andd Josses
altribytablz to conlroifing Miecest 1,638,917 954,347 (2,806} 43 804 0,773 19,660 {30%) 6, 248)
74
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Consolidated  Comsoltdated  Consalldated  Comsolldated  Cordolidaled  Conselldaled  Consolldated  Comgolidated  Consolidated Consolldaled Consolidated
Inglana Jacksonville Kanias Miichizan Mobile Fensacola Tennessee Texas Tulsa Washington ThC,  Wlsconsln
§ LS § 363,450 § 105247 5§ 16900827 § LA I 879605 5 3562148 5 2367781 5 094237 § 43513 8 LANTs
61.0%6 46419 65,131 136,164 157 17,249 80472 309,204 90432 3817 105,i61
3,053,452 322034 987,339 3,534,683 264, 144 §62,356 1431126 2,033,577 1,003,800 215,096 3,169,593
115201 27.92% 33,753 225945 10,392 30,107 110,567 204,379 95.34% 11,931 363,927
3,168,681 [URTS) 1,041,092 3.760,608 274,536 892,763 1,592593 2,26),456 1,099,141 247,027 3,337,520
1,086,400 307,598 339,242 1429010 185,207 141,015 516,446 866,628 485,407 414,214 1407220
253,621 63,559 4527 257,443 17,137 65289 109,528 126,673 §4,902 14472 271580
434,350 158,082 132,192 663,953 30,678 136,185 251404 356912 170,538 62019 457,089
109,144 32955 45,061 754,358 1938 5918 75,475 146,414 30,676 12,033 140,263
414,305 170,955 181,722 575,459 $11d 169,504 257 300,564 187,328 25333 4700
16,250 2.640 m 26,059 3482 8217 9,327 12,502 7,383 1578 o590
15,547 83215 14371 43,574 2968 5576 13,165 nI» 19,633 4,669 35,287
103,486 33,464 69,207 152,704 10,716 30,229 71583 #3,106 £1,060 11,046 199,103
270,763 58,654 76,304 270,645 24,836 63,384 154,188 260,351 132,961 19,934 315,825
2764347 3,712 1,053,112 3675490 276,236 351475 1693488 2,230684 1.179.84% 2i0.838 3289284
404,306 6.19] {12,020 k5,118 [2.200} 41,288 §i9,105 32762 180,507 {23,801) 243,236
R R . 122 - . - . R . N
(6,469 _[$612) (4.936) (144683 _(236) (1.830) 13.432) Re Xk 161 (20,207 269
308,137 1579 {16,356) 70,779 {2,436) 39,458 135423 345 92,608} (44,008 243,605
22125 3857 9367 16,593 6t 2.396 4202 1,332 1,985 281 5,802
B . - - - . - . 11,488 - -
R - . - - - - . 82 - R
(7810 - - 50 - - 2436 - o -
6.147) (1927 19 (19,17 - (276) 2zl {13,547) FiER: VN 98 (71,660)
7.96¢4 1330 EX A {2.643) 6tl 2,020 29 {11019 4,761 [3¢] {65,848}
A06,103 1,509 (5,970} 68,167 {1,875 1,573 118,504 (1.36%) (E1,90N) (43,389 182,757
42,509 - 5424 (16} . 1359 13.605 - - - _Wn
353,194 3,503 {12,359 63,183 {1315 40219 5,799 (7.258) {87,907 (43,359} 183,154
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Ascension

Delails of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Met Assets (continucd)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year [nded June 30, 2017

Consoldated
Ascension bess Consolidatesd
Conselidated  Health Mtinlstrles  Ceoruolldated Arlinglos Consolidated Consslidated Conselidated Consolidaled

Ascension Fresented Amstecdam Helghts Bzltimore Binghamton Birmingbam Bridgeport

Unrestricied net assess, controlling imieresk:
Excess {deficit} of revenues and paing over expenses and losses § 16385047 § S54T § (2,806} $ 43894 § 16,123 § 19660 3 (308 § 6,248}

Transfer {to} Som spoasors and sther afliliales, net (5.067) 11,049,748 (3,267) 28,6431 (256,039 {6.304) (149.033) (327250 :
el asvels rzfrased from ietions for pragey st 92,104 41 87 81 - 108} 43,808 e N
Pension and other postretirement lisbifity adjustments 300,183 (27,052) 3,103 5210 (9,173 (5430 (5.126) (7.464) :
Change in uaconsolidated eptities” net axels 5,019 2,962 - - - - - -
Glher 2,195 2535} (2 1 &n - 475 34y
Increas e [decrease) in unrestricled neb assets, controfiing Interest,
before zain from discoatinued operations 1435511 11,977,510 @994 10,166 (233,516 9,009 (110,280 (340,5%0)
Gain Fom discontinued operalions 226 ! - - - - < -
Tncreate (decresse) in unrestricted net assels, controlling interesy 1,435337 11,971,755 {3,093 10,506 {231,816} 9,009 (110,781} 340,590
Uruestricted nel assets, trolling tntersst;
Fxeess (delicil) of reveoues and gains ovser expenses and fouses 222,266 143,581 - - - - B3l -
Dishibutiens of capital {35477} {63,68%) - - - - 1832} -
Contribulions of capital 285,81 234,059 -+ - - - - -
Membership interest changes, nel 210 210 - - - - - -
Other o . - - - - {53, -
rciedse (decrcase} in unvestricted nel asszis, norconolling imecest 363,817 35400 - - - - 6} -
Tesperarily restricled net assels, conlrolling interest:
Cenuibulions and granls §23,554 1,567 424 4,162 71 2269 15,603 4,087
Investment retarn 224410 33 - 24 301 - 83 1,807
Nelassels released Dem restrictions (153648 506y 97 (1,599 {41 (5,110) {45,095} (L357)
Conbributions from Sasiness combinati - . - - - B - -
Other 1,584 181 931 - § 1,350 {293} (1370
lncrease {decreast) in lemponuily restricted net assets, cgntrolfing dnterest 244 93 1,258 34 (144} 2439 (29,430) 2,660
Pemmanzatly restriciod met assets, controlling interedl:
Concibutions 316 - - - - . 426 4,883
Tnvestinent setm 7,263 [{}] - - 3 . (2] -
Conbibutiora from business combinations - - . - - - - .
Othser 7 {250) - > - - {150y -
tnereate {d ) inper by icted pel assely, eontrolling interest 15288 250 - - 3 - 340 4,883
Increase {decrease) in et assers 1,821,084 12,342,444 (7.433) 10,350 (233,357} 11,498 (19.877) (33047
Ned assels, beginning of year 18,593,040 3415822 113.02) 335935 401,436 245964 Al9.396 520,556
Net asseus, end of year S 20004024 § 15738068 & 105,138 § 400975 § 167,173 § 358462 & 279519 § 187,509
76
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Consolidated Consolldated Cansolidaled Consolldaled Consolldated < Jidaled Conselidated Conseliduied Comsollgated Consolidated Conselldsted
indizna Jacksonville Kaznsng hilchigan Mabile Fenyarola Tefinesses Texas Tulss Washingter D.C. _ Wiscorain
H 58194 8 356% § (12,394} § 68,183 § (1.375) § 40,213 § 99,799 § (1368} § (87,90 § (43,389) § 183,184
(3234.631) {222.516) {401,585} (1 825,643) {153.601) {267530) (840,090} {1,448,125) 21974 4,345 {1,022,47)
14265 9,781 650 5116 206 423 2,570 15,352 - 42 1349
(35,138) (6.352) {68509 {72150 (4,250) {6,604y (14,240} {17,265} (3,889 {3679 {56,915)
- - 5342 (163} - . - R . K A
(508) 1.041 {269) 1,580 A 1} 24 - 936 - 1.132
(2.965.896) 215439 (5D5,040) (1,828,119 {160,223} (233484) " (752,024} {1.462,408) 1114,769) {41,281} (1592017
2,961,896 215437) £505,080) (AN 160,223 (233 484) (751,624} {LA62.406) (L34,765) (91,2813 (1,592,017
41,969 - 5424 a8 . 1,359 13405 . . “wm
44,335) . {4.94) - [+7)] (3,974 (13,632) - - (141}
589 . . . - . - - - 1250
(5} 22 - W - - . - . ]
4047 B 351 ) [EE) 613y 27) - B . [
11,029 1,922 isn 12,58 566 9,230 4992 22,293 14,462 p A &40
1431 .18 T34 2,191 134 - 3,113 10,745 2184 - 1,050
(15474) 1Lizn 3322 (o (476} [605) {1,132y (25,64) (16,265 {2,636) {6,310)
(13 190 250 (2047 - {an_ 3 s . - 2440
82) {6,505} 1L 1513 byl o4 976 7394 160 {263) ENTH
Y n - 1148 - - 503 454 - i67
219 . - 103 - E - . 63966
- i - 409 - - - a - - {130
617 33 - 1,958 - - 508 453 - - 6843
(2557019 212309 {502,5349) (1,818,558) (160,031) 1325,48%) 1730,567) {L.4%4,559 {14,409 (41,549) (1,581,169
3630458 307.320 97020 1620825 186.06% 437,961 1,032,238 2,224,085 18473 {37,149) 1,863 763
5 T4 § 55001 % 467618 % (19173 § 26938 § 282476 8 YR 769& 5 611,764 8 _ {13,633} § 287035
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Ascension

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

(Doliars in Thowsands)

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Consolidated

Astension less Consalidated

5/22/2018 1:34:33 PM

Conselidated  Health Alnlsiries C dated  Atlingl Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
Asceasion Preseated Amsterdant Helghly Baldmore _ Blaghsmion Blrmingham Beldpeport
Gperating revenue:
Wet patient sorvice revenee ) 21,301,133 % 402,336 5 164,282 S 1015333 5 447440 8§ 3088352 % 743263 % 480,151
Leas provision for doubtful accoupus L142.28¢ 7138 8113 39473 9476 17.116 44,781 29.26%
Nel patient service revenue, (¢35 provisien for doubtful secounts 20,158 844 395,193 155,509 975,860 437,964 191,136 698,482 450,883
Diber revenue 1.735.490 592469 5,205 42,692 1412 18,226 35.561 43,391
Tolal opezating reveone 21,898,134 987,667 161,714 1,018,552 Ad9,076 309,962 734,043 499,274
Operating expenses:
Sataries and wapes 9,043,625 960,866 83,597 303,649 215,654 130,683 238,808 222,253
Fmployes benefits LT4B,110 121,438 18,719 72,037 30,501 29,189 47,661 54,347
Purchased services [, 500,887 {1,158,847) 18,168 116,917 47,425 45,937 124,976 58,939
Professional fecs 1,369,103 239,589 4,865 4,51 15,258 13,864 20,381 25915
Supplies 3,114,261 8,307 19,305 140,394 65,431 44,930 149970 58,714
Insurance 180,232 11,683 1,26% 1613 513 2295 4,596 10,351
Inberast 194,962 3,006 6% 15313 2,388 1,171 1256 1,751
Depreciation and amonization 1,032,541 84,219 6,481 44,718 19,124 14193 32,783 270713
Other 2737244 162058 9955 110,603 30,083 28552 102,952 60458
Tolal operating expenses before impainnes, restructuring and
noarccuming fosses. pet 20,900,963 1,032,222 162.623 $49.828 431,603 307,821 729823 529801
Income {loss) from operations belore sel-insurance trust fund
investmznd retum and inpeimment, resttucturing and
nemueeurming losses, fet 997,369 (d4,355) {309} 68,724 17,473 2,041 4,220 {30,527)
Seif-lnsuradce trust Fand investnont retuh 36,324y {16,812) - - - . - -
Impainnent, restruglunng and nonrectriag osees, oet (221830 {114,5410) - (6.137) {2,590} - {2482) {1,469}
lacome {loss) from operations 753,203 {176,100) (905) 62,587 14,883 2,141 1,738 (31,996}
Nenoperaling gains (osses):
Invastment remany (358,297 92,635} {1,888) (8,090} {5,689} {5,623y (3.096) {5.434)
Loss on extinguishment of deby (13,594) 5848 - {3,520} - - R .
Losses 0o interest mte sswaps (86,536) (76,009} - (45} B - R -
{Losses} incame from uncoasolidoted eutitics {40,549} 4i0 - 539 {15%) 16 - B
Contibylions from business combinalions, net 304,961 (275.824) - - B . - -
Other {81.339) (16,177} (153) (13 {1,356} 12 605 (L210)
“Tota) nonaperating (losses) gains, et {275.459) (153,684) {2031 (13.579) {7.204) (5.435) {31} (10,6443
Extess (deficit) of rovennes and fains over expenses aod losses 471,48 (629,791} {2,950 51,208 7,579 (3,294) (5,96%) 42,640y
Less noncontoting interests 16,363 __{40.73%) - - - - 294 -
Bxecss {deficit) of revenuss aud gaias aver expeases and Josses
ottibutable o conlrolling inieress 461,354 (589,036) (2,950) 51,208 7679 3,294 6,57 (42,640)
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Consclldated Coniglidsted Consolidated Consolidated Conselidated Conmsalldated Consolideled Consolidated Consolidated  Consglidated  Censolidated
Indlana Jachsonviife Kansas Alichlgen Bloble Fensacala Tennessee Tetas Tulsa Washington D.C.  Witcansin
$ 3022330 5 877525 % 1045475 5 363378 5 277234 § B20737 5 1466994 § 2582761 § 1206208 § 234,750 § 2,571,084
123411 75 868 38,697 184494 S8 11,789 17.523 282418 109.962 £,721 $3,933
2,898,919 801,657 1,006,778 3469,884 267,786 308,943 1,389,47( 2,300,343 1,096,246 226,029 2487,151
125,391 26,225 46490 04,927 11.284 27301 100,804 218,705 78371 13,574 112,462
3,024,210 827882 1,073,268 3,674,451 219070 836,249 1,450,275 2,519,048 174617 239,603 2599313
1,054,703 308,590 424,353 1,447,227 105,731 LA 439,333 936,243 477,799 119,250 1,115,678
240278 61,876 W57 253,902 16,334 61,400 89,903 153,919 83,038 12,382 264,138
427,130 115,183 136,434 486,835 44,073 99,643 184,874 270,929 124,430 54,402 91429
121,183 47488 LEATH 291,483 4,305 30,208 89,568 180,694 41,493 16,650 126,74
401,028 163618 171,686 358,175 59,242 151,418 268,451 300,212 191,426 26,61 325303
15249 10,089 6,402 34,6 3397 7,510 6,563 12,776 7,658 6,780 1,021
14,194 7233 13,180 36,480 2,142 3,03} 11,395 4,572 20,235 2,11 36,497
108,685 33448 76,339 158,589 13,765 32,460 72,249 83934 63,740 9,844 153,877
291.552 51682 80483 275418 25,302 74,519 154,474 306914 124,776 14.838 21240
2.674,012 808,215 1.058.075 3,544,783 276,941 352,332 1.367.410 2.300,185 1,134,635 263,338 2,545,108
350,298 18,667 15,193 129,628 2,129 33917 127,865 218853 34,932 {23,935) 53205
- . . 76 - - - - - - 202
_{1,09%) Rl {118712) (6,505) 359) (903} (1.287) {10,628) (21,517} g4n_ _31.700)
349,203 11,957 3,321 123,15% 2079 53,084 121,578 198,225 18,455 {24,582) 24,707
(77,502) {4,796) {14,988) (41,335) (5196} (5.133) (24,596) (34,031 (13,5%0) (9] {8,640}
. - - - R . . . . - (16,565)
- - . &2} - - - - (607 - (8,750}
4,118) - - . . a7 - 2,622 - 283 .
- - . 137,912 131912 137,912 . - - - 167,049
{3,590 (1,934} {+,005) (16,736} (60} (453) (2188} (15.375) {10,502} 235 (1.199)
(130610 6,730} {16,393) 19.836 (3255 131,509 {23,784} {19,750} (74.999) 484 130665
218,523 5227 {13,672) 203,025 134,735 184,973 97,19 148,435 (6,534) {24,358) 152,37
41.352 - {4,249 {67y - 1816 18,762 - - . (583}
[Fartl £,227 8,723 203,092 131,735 183,107 79,032 148,435 (6534 (74,395) 152,960
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Ascension

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets {continued)
(Dollars in Thoisends)

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Cansolldated
Asceaslon less Consolidated
Consolldated  Health Minlsteles  Consolidated Arlinglan Consolldated  Conselidaled  Congolldated  Consalidated

Ascension Fresented Augterdam kleights Balitmore Biophainten _ Birmingbam  Bridgeport

Unrestricted net assels, conlrolling inlerest:

Excess {deficit) of mvenues and gains over expenses wd fosses s 461,334 § (580,036) § (2,950) § 51,208 % 1619 § {3,294} § 5757 § {42,640)
“Eransfer {1o) from sponsors and other affiliates, art 8,659) 440,100 (.52 (23.319) (8,959} 8,993 {14,404} (12,017}
el assels released Hom restrictions for properly acqulsitions 45,058 636 7.2k 369 . 3,163 3017 539
Pension and other postretirement lizbahty sdjustments {129,49M {124,519) (7,484} (5,231) (13,323} (41,934 (41,263) (23,643}
Charige in unconsolidaled crlifies’ net pssels (6,576) {1,252} - - - - - -
Other 3344 275,283 L)) 131 L - {46} .
{Decrease] lncrease inynrestretad nel assets, conbolimg inlerest,
befare loss rom discanlinued opecations {235,041} 21,07 (6,45%) 17,638 (24.602) (18,955 (0,058 (77,666)
Loss from disconiinued operations {16230} (16,230) - - - - - -
(PHexease) increase in vnrestocted net assels, controlling interest (251,271} 4,987 {5458) 17,658 {24,602) (13,855) {30,053) {717,665)
Unrestricted net assels, poncenuolling ipleces):
Extess ef revenues and gains over expeases 2nd loates 16,365 {40,755} - - - - 794§ -
Distributions of cxpital 254,788} (194,688) - . - . (618 .
Contibutiens of capltal 95,150 $4,12) - - - - 263 -
Cithee ;§91) @) - - - (436} -
(Decvease) increase in unresinicled ne? sascly, noncantalbing intercst (143,i54) (141,324 - . - - @2n A

Temparanty restricted net assels, controlling inerest;

Canlributions and granis 140,210 565 870 10,197 1,134 3,188 32,399 B35
Invesiment relum {4,643) “h . a1 {18} . 1)) ek V]
Net assels released o restriclions (97,392} (1,233) (2,211 {4,308) {1,483} {3,266} {4,100) .12
Contribuliens fron: business conthinatiors 16,091 - - - - - - -
Other _(a.181) 2,853 {7,536 - - {3.19) 439 {2.12%)
Increase {deceoase) in kenporanly resiricled net assels, controlliag interest 50,085 1,353 (6,036) 5928 (367 {3218 29,1%) (1,788}
Permanend by restricied net assets, controlling intesest;
Contributians 5,208 - - . - - g ®
Investment retum {4.706) [{1] - - &)] - - -
Conlibullons 2,363 . - . - - - -
Othee {2 _(an 5 - {i) - . .
Inerease {decrease) in permaaenily restiicled nat assets, controlling interest 4.728 _ (og) h] - {4) - 143 T8
{Decrease) increaze in net assels (339,621) (135,102) (12,489 23,386 (24,978 (22,228) (M) (79,375)
Met assels, beglaning ol year 18,932,662 3.550.724 125510 365,349 426,102 269192 420,137 539,931
et asels, end of year 5 1R323.040 § 31562 8 113,021 3§ 389.935 § 401,436 & 246,964 § 419396 S $20.558
80
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Consolldaled lidated © Lis ' Udated C Ndsted C Ndsted £ sdated [ ird. C datad C calllated Consolidated
indiana Jacksonville Kapsng hiiehigan Moblle Pemacola Tennesser Texas Tulsa AWashinglon D.C.  Wisconsin
H 177241 § 8227 § @nn s 03092 3 134,735 § 183,107 § 7902 5 148435 S {6.534) § {24,398) § 152,960
{65,314) (16,046) {32,339) {75,93%) (5,385) (15,193} (27,158) (71,942) {31,028) {4,518) {43,279)
3910 2,520 320 8,142 284 1,352 1,299 11,376 - - 1,120
56,430) (15,243) {17.222) (209,983} {12,850) (15,413) {30,381) (35,126} (17,791 (15,052) (95,856)
= - (5,749) 25 % - . . 4 2 X
2.982 1 {1414} 553 (138,584) (132.973) 7 (30} 3016 - (5.599)
82,339 (20,941) (10,827) (74.110) (21,800} 20,880 22,829 52,713 (52,213) (44,368} 9,246
62,319 (20,941) {70,627 (34,110) {21.800) 70,880 22,829 52,713 (52,343} {44,268} 9,346
41,352 - (4,949} ()] - 1,816 18,762 - . - (588)
{34,889) - (4,360) - {22} (1,698) (18,449) - - - (349)
y o R S = = . - . - 1,764
1,185 - 97 = 649 {2428 | - - - 43
7648 - 9,212) 67) 627 {2,308) 314 - - - 1,185
12,076 2,802 2,681 15,306 562 4,023 2,703 20,296 1,829 3,824 3,582
696 (370) (509 n {14 - {1,250} {3,40%) 547 ~ {22)
7,121 {3,512 (2,190} (13,588} 451 (1,584 (3,698) {19,562) (13,732) [EREIN {5,107}
- o g 3,389 - . . - - s 12,701
(460} {630} 264 2 N (3.192) 188 27 - - 10.571
5,191 {1,710} 46 6,641 60 {683) (2,057) (2,644) {1.356) {327) 20,726
19 25 - 3023 - . & 1,637 . . 252
(1)) - - o7 - - - - - - (1,584)
- - - - - - - - . - 2,363
56 - - ()] - . 1 ! - - (1181}
54 25 - 2985 - - & 1.688 - - (150)
75,252 (22,626) {19599 {64,551) 21,113} 17,289 24,092 51,757 (51,699) (44,695) 33,007
3.606.226 319,946 1,045,865 1.685.376 208.082 470072 LO17.196 2,172,328 791,872 1546 1,836,201
§ 36Bi458 5 307330 $ 97027 S 1620825 §  IB696% S 437061 § 1038288 § 1234085 5 73847 § (37.149) § 1.368.203
81
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